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FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS
55 2

HK$ Million, except otherwise stated
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CHAIRMAN'S STATEMENT
ETHEWMES

Dear Shareholders,

On behalf of the board (the “Board”) of directors (the “Directors”), | am
pleased to present the annual results of China Healthcare Enterprise Group
Limited (formerly known as Telefield International (Holdings) Limited)(the
“Company”), and its subsidiaries (collectively, the “Group”) for the year
ended 31 December 2015 (the “Year”).

During the latest financial year, the Group experienced a significant
change in the direction that it will take in the near future. Power Port
Holdings Limited completed the acquisition of interests in the Company
on November 2015 and become the controlling shareholder of the Group,
opening a new chapter in the Group’s development. While we will continue
to develop the Electronic Manufacturing Services (“EMS”) business, which
remains the principle revenue driver of the Group, our pursuits will expand
to healthcare related business. We are confident in the ability of the Group
to make its mark in an industry that holds enormous opportunities and is
expected to continue growing by leaps and bounds in the coming years.

The healthcare industry is expected to grow and China still has significant
room for growth given its relatively low healthcare expenditure per capita.
And such growth is expected to come from the rising affluence of
consumers who demand high-quality health care, whether in the form of
products or services. Moreover, the rapidly aging population will invariably
require greater medical attention as well. Yet another growth driver is the
rising incidences of chronic disease in China due to pollution and changing
diets. All of these factors will spur healthcare expenditure.

While the vast opportunities presented by China’s healthcare sector is
appealing, we certainly realise that it is important to keep our feet on the
ground and establish prudent steps for tackling this immense market.
Such steps do not preclude efforts to bolster the EMS business, which we
see has the potential to complement our healthcare business. Indeed, with
the new two-child policy announced in late-October 2015 following the
13th Five-Year Plan (2016-20), here too are opportunities that the EMS
business can potentially benefit from. Aside from the distribution of
business phone systems under the RCA brand, we can capitalise on the
Group’s ability to develop specialised products to explore new frontiers.
Hence, while the Guangzhou facilities will continue to manufacture
electronic consumer products, beauty consumer products, home
appliances and appliance control units, there is the capacity and flexibility
to do much more.
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CHAIRMAN'S STATEMENT
ETREMES

As the Group begins a new chapter of development, | wish to take this
opportunity to extend a word of appreciation to my fellow Directors,
management and staff for their diligence and trust, thus enabling this
transitional period to proceed seamlessly. | am confident that with their
ongoing support, and the support of our customers, suppliers and business
partners, the Group will proceed on a new path of growth.

Gong Shaoxiang
Chairman
22 March 2016
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

BIEE R M AT

During the past year, the United States (“USA”) economy showed stable
growth and unemployment rate at a level considered effectively full
employment. Such progress duly convinced the Federal Reserve to
achieve “liftoff” in December 2015, raising the benchmark federal-funds
rate by a quarter-percentage point after seven years of near zero interest.
In contrast, the European economy remained fragile, plagued by high
unemployment — 10.7% in October 2015 — and slow growth, with the 19
countries within the Eurozone achieving an annualized growth rate of only
1.5% according to European Central Bank forecasts. The second largest
economy in the world also realised lacklustre growth, with GDP expanding
by 6.9% in 2015, the lowest in 25 years. With most major economies
remaining weak, the US dollar has only strengthened in value. The weak
Euro consequently affected the Group’s profit, though the EMS business
has continued to perform encouragingly despite the volatile conditions.

For the year ended 31 December 2015, the Group recorded revenue of
HK$1,008.6 million (2014: HK$1,033.0 million). Gross profit amounted to
HK$212.1 million versus HK$225.5 million in 2014. Loss attributable to
owners of the Company amounted to HK$1.8 million (2014: profit of
HK$0.6 million).

The Group remains in a solid financial position, which reflects the
management’s commitment to prudent financial administration. As at 31
December 2015, the Group had bank balances and cash totalling HK$441.2
million. To retain sufficient capital for future business development, the
Board does not recommend the payment of a final dividend.

Review of Operations

As the foundation of the Group, the EMS business and distribution
business, revenue of phone systems under the RCA brand of the
distribution business provide a stable source of revenue. Though the
customers’ integration during the year weakened the performance on
distribution business and cautious restocking practices during the first half
year impacted on the performance of the EMS business — the result of
customers’ concerns over global economic developments — such restraint
was less severe during the remaining year, due in part to seasonality and
owing to the Group’s ongoing and successful efforts at adjusting the
product portfolio to suit the requirements of its customers.
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
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Geographical Analysis &5 AT
Revenue by Country
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With regards to revenue based on geographical region, total revenue from
major European countries (United Kingdom, Switzerland, France and
Poland) amounted to HK$411.3 million (2014: HK$381.3 million), thus
accounting for 41% of the Group’s total revenue. The People’s Republic of
China (the “PRC”) (including Hong Kong) represented the second largest
market for the Group, with HK$213.2 million (2014: HK$270.0 million) in
revenue generated during the Year, accounting for 21% of the Group’s
total revenue. The United States and Others recorded revenue of HK$181.9
million (2014: HK$189.5 million) and HK$202.1 million (2014: HK$192.1
million) respectively, representing 18% and 20% of the Group’s total
revenue for the Year.
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
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Revenue

For the year ended 31 December 2015, the Group recorded total revenue
of HK$1,008.6 million (2014: HK$1,033.0 million) from the continuing
operations.

The Group’s reporting segments are strategic business units that offer
different products and services. There are two broad groups of business
units for segment accounting purpose, including EMS segment and
distribution of communication products (“Distribution”) segment. In EMS
segment, there are also two main groups of products, namely
communication and non-communications products whereas non-
communication products mainly include appliances and appliances control
products and multimedia products.

For the year ended 31 December 2015, the revenue from EMS slightly
increased by 1.8% to HK$917.3 million (2014: HK$900.7 million), whereas
the revenue from Distribution segment decreased by 30.9% to HK$91.3
million (2014: HK$132.2 million).

The increase in the revenue generated from EMS segment was mainly
attributable to the increase in revenue resulting mainly from the beauty
care products of HK$24.5 million and multimedia products of HK$46.8
million but offsetting by the decrease in revenue generated from
communication products of HK$64.2 million (2014: HK$157.9 million).

Cost of Sales

Cost of sales slightly decreased by 1.4% from HK$807.5 million in 2014 to
HK$796.5 million in 2015 corresponded to the level of revenue of the Year.

Gross Profit

Gross profit decreased by 5.9% from HK$225.5 million to HK$212.1 million,
while the gross profit margin remained stable at 21.0% (2014: 21.8%). The
gross profit was contributed by the EMS segment of 88.2% (2014: 81.3 %)
and distribution business of 11.8% (2014:18.7 %).

Other income

The level of other income remained relatively stable at HK$13.7 million
(2014: HK$15.9 million) for continuing units comparing to last year. The
major components of the other income are represented by bank interest
of HK$1.8 million (2014: HK$1.0 million) and gain on derivative financial
assets or liabilities of HK$7.1 million (2014: HK$9.1 million).
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

BIRE R Mo

Selling and distribution expenses

Selling and distribution expenses of HK$55.4 million (2014: HK$65.9
million) accounted for approximately 5.5% in 2015 and 6.4% in 2014 of the
Group’s revenue respectively. The decrease is mainly caused by the
decrease in advertising campaign and marketing expenses of HK$6.6
million and reduction of staff cost of HK$1.4 million comparing with last
year.

Administration expenses

Administration expenses of HK$76.6 million (2014: HK$75.3 million)
remained at a steady level and accounted for approximately 7.6% in 2015
and 7.3% in 2014 of the Group’s revenue respectively.

Other operating expenses

Other operating expenses increased by 21.4% from HK$36.0 million in 2014
to HK$43.7 million in 2015. The increase was mainly attributable to the
increasing level on allowance of receivables and bad debt written off of
HK$4.9 million, and the impairment loss of intangible assets of HK$3.5
million.

Finance costs

The Group’s finance costs mainly comprise interest payments for the
Group’s bank loans, import/export loans, factoring charges and implicit
interest on financial liabilities. The Group’s finance costs were
approximately HK$6.1 million in 2015 and HK$7.5 million in 2014,
represented approximately 0.6% and 0.7% of the revenue in 2015 and 2014
respectively.

Income tax expense

The Group’s income tax expense represents amounts of income tax paid
by the Group, at the applicable tax rates in accordance with the relevant
laws and regulations in Hong Kong, the PRC, the USA and Japan. The
Group had no tax payable in other jurisdictions during the years ended 31
December 2014 and 2015.

The Group’s effective income tax rates remained steady for the years

ended 31 December 2015 and 2014 were approximately 12.6% and 14.7%,
respectively.
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
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Discontinued operations

On 22 May 2015, the Company entered into the disposal agreement (the
“Disposal Agreement”), pursuant to which the Company has agreed to sell
the equity interests of a group of subsidiaries and associates (the
“Disposal”) to Dragon Fortune International Limited (the “Dragon
Fortune”), a former controlling shareholder of the Company, at a
consideration of HK$169,800,000. The Disposal was completed on 7
October 2015. The loss for the year from discontinued operation was
HK$79.4 million (2014: HK$89.4 million).

(Loss)/Profit attributable to owners of the Company

The loss attributable to owners of the Company is of HK$1.8 million (2014
profit HK$0.6 million). The Group’s net (loss)/profit margin attributable to
owners of the Company for the year ended 31 December 2015 was -0.1%
(2014: +0.1%).

Loss for the year attributable to non-controlling interests

Loss for the year attributable to non-controlling interests amounts to
HK$39.2 million for the year ended 31 December 2015 (2014: HK$42.9
million). The decrease in the loss was primarily caused by the disposal of
major loss making distribution business units during the Year.

The Group generally finances its operations and capital expenditure by
internally generated cashflows and the proceeds from the Company’s
initial public offering in January 2011.

As at 31 December 2015, the bank balances and cash amounted to
HK$441.2 million, representing an increase of HK$255.4 million from 2014.
Respective sum of 5.4%, 9.1% and 85.4% of the bank balances and cash
was denominated in RMB, US dollars and HK dollars and others 0.1% was
denominated in various currencies.

The Group’s current ratio remains in a healthy position at 2.66 times (2014:
1.30 times).

There is no interest-bearing bank borrowing as at 31 December 2015. As at
31 December 2014, the total interest-bearing bank borrowings were
HK$117.1 million, comprised primarily of bank loans and overdrafts and
import/export loans.
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

BIRE R Mo

On 9 November 2015, the Company entered into a placing agreement with
Kingston Securities Limited as the placing agent for the placing of up to
79,700,000 shares of HK$0.01 each in the share capital of the Company at
the placing price of HK$2.44 per placing share (the “Placing”). The placing
price represents a discount of approximately 19.74% to the closing price of
HK$3.04 per share as quoted on The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong
Limited (the “Stock Exchange”) on 6 November 2015. The Company
intended to use the total net proceeds for any potential investments in the
future and general working capital of the Group.

The Placing was completed on 27 November 2015 and an aggregate of
79,700,000 placing shares were allotted and issued to not less than six
investors, who and their respective ultimate beneficial owners are
individual investors, being third parties independent of the Company and
its connected persons. The aggregate nominal value of the placing shares
issued was HK$194.47 million. The net proceeds from the Placing,
approximately HK$189.46 million, representing a net issue price of
approximately HK$2.38 per placing share, have been reserved for potential
investments and general working capital of the Group.

Cash flow

In 2015, HK$15.4 million and HK$98.8 million were generated from the
operating activities and financing activities respectively, whilst HK$194.0
million was used in investing activities. Net cash inflow from financing
activities was mainly related to the proceeds from placing of HK$189.5
million offset by the repayment of bank loans of HK$140.1 million. Net cash
outflow in investing activities was mainly arising from the disposal of
subsidiaries of HK$153.0 million offset by the HK$334 million placed in the
margin account of brokerage firm.

Exchange risk exposure

The Group mitigates its foreign exchange rate risk through the use of
derivative financial instruments. The Group primarily enters into foreign
currency forward contracts to reduce the effects of fluctuating foreign
currency exchange rates, in particular, the exchange rate between Euro
and HK dollars as well as exchange rate between US dollars and RMB. The
Group categorizes these instruments as being entered into for purposes
other than trading.

As at 31 December 2015, the Group had forwards contacts of fair value of
approximately of HK$0.8 million. The contract amount of the forward
contracts is HK dollars equivalent of 26.2 million (equivalent to EUR3
million).
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Capital expenditure

Capital expenditure for 2015 amounted to HK$21.8 million and capital
commitments as at 31 December 2015 amounted to HK$0.4 million. Both
the capital expenditure and capital commitments were mainly related to
the acquisition of plant and machinery and leasehold improvements to
cope with the increase in business volume.

Pledge of assets

As at 31 December 2014 and 2015, none of the Group’s assets was pledged.

Contingent liabilities

As at 31 December 2015, the Group had an outstanding guarantee (“the
Guarantee”) to one of the suppliers of an oversea subsidiary (“Disposed
Subsidiary”), which was disposed under the Disposal, for payment in
relationship to a sum of HKD equivalent $20.3 million (USD2.6 million)
representing a trade balance under dispute between the Disposed
Subsidiary and the supplier. The Disposed Subsidiary had issued counter
guarantee to the Company to indemnify the Company for any loss in
relation to the Guarantee. Apart from the above, the Group and Company
did not have any significant contingent liabilities.

Acquisitions, disposals and significant investment

On 22 May 2015, the Company entered into the Disposal Agreement,
pursuant to which the Company has agreed to sell the equity interests of a
group of subsidiaries and associates to Dragon Fortune, a former
controlling shareholder of the Company, at a consideration of
HK$169,800,000. The Disposal was completed on 7 October 2015.

Apart from the aforesaid transaction, there was no material acquisition,
disposal or investment by the Group.

Human resources

As at 31 December 2015, the Group had approximately 2,400 employees in
various operating units located Hong Kong, USA, and PRC. In order to
attract and retain high quality talents to ensure smooth operation and
cater for the Group’s constant expansion, it offers competitive
remuneration packages, with reference to market conditions and individual
qualifications and experience.

Nevertheless, there is no share option scheme put in place as at 31
December 2015.
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As a responsible corporation, the Group is committed to maintaining the
highest environmental and social standards to ensure sustainable
development of its business. The Group has complied with all relevant
laws and regulations in relation to its business including health and safety,
workplace conditions, employment and the environment. The Group
understands a better future depends on everyone’s participation and
contribution. It has encouraged employees, customers, suppliers and other
stakeholders to participate in environmental and social activities which
benefit the community as a whole. The Group maintains strong
relationships with its employees, has enhanced cooperation with its
suppliers and has provided high quality products and services to its
customers so as to ensure sustainable development.

The Group’s operations are mainly carried out by the Company’s
subsidiaries in the mainland China while the Company itself is listed on the
Stock Exchange. Our establishment and operations accordingly shall
comply with relevant laws and regulations in the mainland China and Hong
Kong. During the year ended 31 December 2015 and up to the date of this
report, we have complied with all the relevant laws and regulations in the
mainland China and Hong Kong.

Our Group’s financial condition, results of operations, and business
prospects may be affected by a number of risks and uncertainties directly
or indirectly pertaining to our Group’s businesses. The followings are the
key risks and uncertainties identified by our Group. There may be other
risks and uncertainties in addition to those shown below which are not
known to our Group or which may not be material now but could turn out
to be material in the future.

Market Risks

Market risk is the risk that deteriorates profitability or affects ability to
meet business objectives arising from the movement in market prices, like
foreign exchange rates, interest rates and equity prices. The management
of our Group manages and monitors these exposures to ensure
appropriate measures are implemented on a timely and effective manner.
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Foreign Exchange Rates Risk

As our Group’s transactions were mainly conducted in HK dollars, US
dollars, RMB and Euro, in view of the potential RMB and Euro exchange
rate fluctuations, the Group uses derivative financial instruments to
mitigate its risks associated with foreign currency fluctuations. The use of
financial derivatives has been closely monitored by management of the
Company. The Group would choose financial institutions with high credit
rating as counter party when using derivative financial instruments. The
Group currently does not have a foreign currency hedging policy in
respect of other foreign currency transactions, assets and liabilities. The
Group monitors its foreign currency exposure closely and will consider
hedging significant foreign currency exposure should the need arise.

Interest Rate Risk

For interest-sensitive products and investments, our Group analyses its
interest rate exposure on a dynamic basis and considers managing this
risk in a cost-effective manner when appropriate, through variety of
means.

Liquidity Risk

Liquidity risk is the potential that our Group will be unable to meet its
obligations when they fall due because of an inability to obtain adequate
funding or liquidate assets. In managing liquidity risk, our Group monitors
cash flows and maintains an adequate level of cash and cash equivalent to
ensure the ability to finance the Group’s operations and reduce the effects
of fluctuation in cash flows.

Operational Risk

Operational risk is the risk of loss resulting from inadequate or failed
internal processes, people and systems or from external events.
Responsibility for managing operational risks basically rests with every
function at divisional and departmental levels. Key functions in our Group
are guided by their standard operating procedures, limits of authority and
reporting framework. Our management will identify and assess key
operational exposures regularly so that appropriate risk response can be
taken.

Manpower and Retention Risk

Our Group may face the risk of not being able to attract and retain key
personnel and talents with appropriate and required skills, experience and
competence which would meet the business objectives of our Group. Our
Group will provide attractive remuneration package to suitable candidates
and personnel.
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The global economy is expected to remain in the doldrums as a variety of
financial and political concerns will continue to influence governments and
societies around the world, which in turn will have a knock-on effect on
various industries. Despite such concerns, the management is optimistic
about the Group’s long-term prospects given its efforts to chart a new
course of development.

While establishing this new development path, the management is well
aware that first and foremost, strengthening the foundation on which to
pursue fresh opportunities is paramount. Hence, it remains committed to
building the EMS business, which the management believes still possesses
room for growth. To better address the needs of prominent international
consumer electronic brands, the management will seek to enhance the
existing line of communication and non-communication products. In
respect of the former, this will include tapping Voice over Internet Protocol
technology, extending to digital Business Telephone System. In view of
the outstanding flexibility of the manufacturing facilities in Guangzhou, the
management will also look at opportunities for capitalising on its
capabilities.

The Company is in the preliminary stage of reviewing and considering the
feasibility of certain projects which are principally engaged in the medical
and healthcare industry. Given China’s healthcare expenditure was only
accounting for 5.6% of China’s GDP in 2013 and is estimated to rise and
projected to surpass the US$1 trillion mark by year 2020, it is clear that
participants in the healthcare sector will continue to have encouraging
room for growth over the long term with current comparatively low
healthcare expenditure per capita by developed country standard.
Together with other positive developments in China, including the new
two-child policy announced in late-October 2015 following the 13th Five-
Year Plan (2016-20) in October 2015, tremendous demand from an
increasingly affluent population that insists on quality healthcare products
and services and rising incidences of chronic disease will likely to drive
significant growth in the healthcare industry in China in the coming years.

As the management begins to align the Group to better capture
opportunities in the healthcare industry, it will be doing so while also
leveraging the many resources and strengths that have underpinned the
Group’s development over the years. The management fully recognises
the importance of learning from the past, yet at the same time is
committed to building a better future for the Group and its stakeholders.

The Company will continue to explore and consider any other investment
and business opportunities that may arise in the market from time to time
that the Company considers value-enhancing to shareholders of the
Company and/or otherwise in the best interest of the Company and its
subsidiaries.
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The Company is committed to maintaining high standards of corporate
governance to protect the interests of the shareholders of the Company.

The Directors are of the opinion that the Company has complied with the
code provisions set out in the Corporate Governance Code (the “Code”)
under Appendix 14 of the Rules Governing the Listing of Securities on the
Stock Exchange (the “Listing Rules”) throughout the year ended 31
December 2015, except for the deviation from code provision A.2.1 of the
Code as described below.

Code Provision A.2.1

Under code provision A.2.1 of the Code, the roles of chairman and chief
executive officer should be separated and should not be performed by the
same individual. The Company does not have any officer with the title of
“chief executive officer” and this is deviated from the code provision A.2.1
of the Code.

During the period 1 January 2015 to 3 November 2015, Mr. Cheng Han
Ngok, Steve (“Mr. Cheng”), who acted as the Chairman and an Executive
Director of the Company. Mr. Cheng has resigned on 4 November 2015.

Mr. Gong Shaoxiang, who acts as the Chairman and an Executive Director
of the Company since 4 November 2015, is also responsible for overseeing
the general operations of the Group. The Board will meet regularly to
consider major matters affecting the operations of the Group. The Board
considers that this structure will not impair the balance of power and
authority between the Board and the management of the Group. The roles
of the respective executive directors and senior management, who are in
charge of different functions complement the role of the chairman and
chief executive officer. The Board believes that this structure is conducive
to strong and consistent leadership enabling the Group to operate
efficiently.

The Company understands the importance to comply with the code
provision A.2.1 and will continue to consider the feasibility to comply with
the said code provision. If compliance with the said provision is
determined, appropriate persons will be nominated to assume the
different roles of chairman and chief executive officer.

Code Provision A.6.7

Under code Provision A.6.7. of the Code, independent non-executive
directors and other non-executive directors, as equal board members,
should give the board and any committees on which they serve the benefit
of their skills, expertise and varied backgrounds and qualifications through
regular attendance and active participation. They should also attend
general meetings and develop balanced understanding of the views of
shareholders. Dr. Xue Quan, the Independent Non-executive Director, did
not attend the extraordinary general meeting held on 25 September 2015
due to other business engagement.
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The Company has adopted the Model Code for Securities Transactions by
Directors of Listed Issuers as set out in Appendix 10 of the Listing Rules
(the “Model Code”) as the required standard for securities transactions by
Directors. The Company has made specific enquiries of all Directors and all
Directors confirmed that they have complied with the required standards
set out in the Model Code and its code of conduct regarding Directors’
securities transactions throughout the year ended 31 December 2015 and
up to the date of this annual report.

The Board currently comprises two Executive Directors, one Non-
executive Director and three Independent Non-executive Directors. The
three Independent Non-executive Directors account for more than one-
third of the Board. The composition of the Board is set out as follows:

Executive Directors:
Mr. Gong Shaoxiang (Chairman)
Mr. Lee Chi Hwa Joshua

Non-executive Director:
Mr. Cao Yuyun

Independent Non-executive Directors:
Mr. Bao Jingiao

Mr. Wong Chun Hung

Mr. Leung Pok Man

The biographical details of the Directors are disclosed in the section
headed “Biographical Details of Directors” on pages 29 to 30 in this annual
report. The composition of the Board ensures a balance of skills and
experiences appropriate to the requirements of the businesses of the
Group and to exercise of independence and is well balanced. Each of the
Directors has relevant expertise and extensive corporate and strategic
planning experiences that may contribute to the business of the Group.
The Company has complied with the requirements under Rule 3.10(1) and
(2) of the Listing Rules since the Listing Date. All Independent Non-
executive Directors also meet the guidelines for assessment of their
independence as set out in Rule 3.13 of the Listing Rules.
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Functions of the Board

The Board supervises the management of the business and affairs of the
Company. The Board’s primary duty is to ensure the viability of the
Company and to ensure that it is managed in the best interests of the
shareholders as a whole while taking into account the interests of other
stakeholders. The Group has adopted internal guidelines in setting forth
matters that require the Board’s approval. Apart from its statutory
responsibilities, the Board approves the Group’s strategic plan, key
operational initiatives, major investments and funding decisions. It also
reviews the Group’s financial performance, identifies principal risks of the
Group’s business and ensures implementation of appropriate systems to
manage these risks. Daily business operations and administrative functions
of the Group are delegated to the management.

Board Meetings and Procedures

Board members were provided with complete, adequate and timely
information to allow them to fulfill their duties properly. In compliance
with code provision A.1.3 of the Code, at least 14 days’ notice has been
given for a regular Board meeting to give all Directors an opportunity to
attend. Notice, agenda and board papers of regular Board meetings are
sent to all Directors within reasonable time and at least 3 days prior to the
meetings. Directors are free to contribute and share their views at
meetings and major decisions will only be taken after deliberation at Board
meetings. Directors who are considered having conflict of interests or
material interests in the proposed transactions or issues to be discussed
will not be counted in the quorum of meeting and will abstain from voting
on the relevant resolutions. Full minutes are prepared after the meetings
and the draft minutes are sent to all Directors for their comment on the
final version of which are endorsed in the subsequent Board meeting.

All Independent Non-executive Directors have been appointed for a fixed
term. Every Director is subject to re-election on retirement by rotation in
accordance with the Articles of Association of the Company. The Company
has received from each of the Independent Non-executive Directors an
annual confirmation of his independence pursuant to Rule 3.13 of the
Listing Rules and still considers the Independent Non-executive Directors
to be independent as at the date of this annual report.
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Number of meetings attended/held

HESEHE BHRYERYE
Annual general Extraordinary Board
meeting meeting meeting
Name of member BRBERE BRI EEegR
Executive Directors: HITESE -
Mr. Gong Shaoxiang (Chairman) ZOERE(FE)
(appointed on 4 November 2015) (R—Z=—A%F
+—AmBEEZRT) 0/0 0/0 Il
Mr. Lee Chi Hwa Joshua TEESE
(appointed on 4 November 2015) (R—Z=—A%F
+—AMBEZRT) 0/0 0/0 /1
Mr. Cheng Han Ngok Steve (Chairman) BT A (£)E)
(resigned on 4 November 2015) (R=ZE—RF
+— AN B&HT) /1 /1 10/10
Mr. Poon Ka Lee Barry ERFEE
(resigned on 4 November 2015) (R=ZE—RF
+— AN B&HT) /1 /1 10/10
Mr. Ng Kim Yuen REREE
(resigned on 4 November 2015) (R=ZE—RF
+— AN B&HT) /1 /1 10/10
Ms. Fok Pui Yin EME Lzt
(resigned on 4 November 2015) (R=ZE—RF
+— AN B&HT) /1 /1 10/10
Mr. Lee Kai Bon TUEFH T E
(resigned on 4 November 2015) (R=ZE—RF
+— AN B&HT) /1 /1 10/10
Non-executive Director: HMITESE -
Mr. Cao Yuyun ER=EE
(appointed on 4 November 2015) (R=ZE—A%F
+—AMBEZRT) 0/0 0/0 /1
Independent Non-executive Directors: BUIHHTESE -
Mr. Bao Jingiao B EE
(appointed on 4 November 2015) (RZZT—hF
+—AmBEEZRT) 0/0 0/0 il
Mr. Wong Chun Hung ML
(appointed on 4 November 2015) (RZT—hF
+—AmBEEZRT) 0/0 0/0 1/1
Mr. Leung Pok Man RIE X
(appointed on 4 November 2015) (R=ZZT—AF
+—AmBEEZRT) 0/0 0/0 1/1
Mr. Au-Yang Cheong Yan Peter Bifs R B EE
(resigned on 4 November 2015) (R—E—LF
+— AN B &) 1/1 /1 10/10
Dr. Xue Quan BRI
(resigned on 4 November 2015) (R-ZE—XLF
+— AN B &) /1 o/ 10/10
Dr. Kwan Pun Fong Vincent BAmAaiELT
(resigned on 4 November 2015) (R=—ZE—H%F
+— AW AFE) 11 /1 9/10
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Directors’ Training and Professional Development

Newly appointed Directors are provided with necessary induction and
information to ensure that they have a proper understanding of the
Company’s business and operations, as well as awareness of Director’s
responsibilities and obligations under the Listing Rules and relevant
regulatory requirements.

Pursuant to code provision A.6.5 of the Code, the Directors should
participate in continuous professional development to develop and refresh
their knowledge and skills, so as to ensure that their contribution to the
Board remains informed and relevant. The Directors committed to
participating in appropriate continuous professional development
activities by way of attending training or reading materials relevant to the
Company’s business or to the Directors’ duties and responsibilities. During
the year ended 31 December 2015, the Directors have been provided with
regular updates on the Company’s performance, position and prospects to
enable the Board as a whole and each Director to discharge their duties.
The Directors are also briefed on the latest development and changes in
the Listing Rules and other relevant regulatory requirements from time to
time. All directors are encouraged to participate in continuous professional
development programmes to develop and refresh their professional
knowledge and skills. All the existing Directors confirmed that they have
had suitable directors’ training through attendance of training courses and
seminars; or reading materials to refresh their knowledge and skills during
the Year.

There is no service contract between the Company and each of the newly
appointed Directors on 4 November 2015. Mr. Cao Yuyun, Mr. Bao Jingiao,
Mr Wong Chun Hung and Mr. Leung Pok Man are appointed for a fixed
term of three years commencing from 4 November 2015.

In accordance with Article 108(a) of the Articles of Association of the
Company, at each annual general meeting, at least one third of the
Directors are required to retire from office by rotation. Each Director shall
retire from office at least once every three years and shall include those
who have been longest in office since their last election or re-election.

In accordance with Article 112 of the Articles of Association of the
Company, new Directors appointed by the Board during the year shall
retire and submit themselves for re-election at the annual general meeting
immediately following their appointments.
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The Board has established specific committees, namely the Audit
Committee, Remuneration Committee and Nomination Committee, with
written terms of reference to assist them in the efficient implementation of
their functions. Specific responsibilities have been delegated to the above
committees.

The Board committees are provided with sufficient resources to discharge
their duties and, upon reasonable request, are able to seek independent
professional advice in appropriate circumstances, at the Company’s
expenses.

The Board shall establish other committees for specific purposes from
time to time to facilitate the Company’s operations.

Audit Committee

The Company established the Audit Committee on 31 December 2010
During the period from 1 January 2015 to 4 November 2015, the Audit
Committee had three members comprising three Independent Non-
executive Directors, namely Dr. Kwan Pun Fong Vincent (Chairman), Mr.
Au-Yang Cheong Yan Peter and Dr. Xue Quan. On 4 November 2015, they
resigned as members of the Audit Committee. On the same date, Mr.
Wong Chun Hung was appointed as the Chairman of the Audit Committee
whereas Mr. Bao Jingiao and Mr. Leung Pok Man were appointed as the
member of the Audit Committee.

Throughout the year ended 31 December 2015, the composition and
members of the Audit Committee complies with the requirements under
Rules 3.21 of the Listed Rules.

The primary duties of the Audit Committee are mainly to review and
supervise the financial reporting process and internal control system of
the Group. The written terms of reference which describes the authority
and duties of the Audit Committee have been revised by the Board on 24
February 2016 to conform to the provisions of the Revised Code, a copy of
which is posted to the websites of the Company and the Stock Exchange.

The works performed by the Audit Committee in 2015 included the
following:

. to review the financial results and reports;

. to review the reports from external auditors, management letters
and management response;
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. to review the matters in relation to internal audit and the
effectiveness of the internal control system;

. to review the Group’s compliance with statutory and regulatory
requirements;

. to review corporate governance matters; and
. to review the re-appointment of the external auditors.

The details of meetings held by the Audit Committee during 2015 and the
individual attendance of each member is set out below:

. HEEBMASEFRANSPEERRE R
MEH:

- ERAEEETEEREERENER

EHEEERTEHE &

EHIMBRBEINEREE -

BERZEEN T RFAMAZERFBEREX
SR ERHER#INT

Number of meetings

attended/held
Name of member HESEHE BHRYERYE
Mr. Wong Chun Hung (Chairman) HIAM L ()
(appointed on 4 November 2015) (R—ZE—HF+—ANBEERT) 0/0
Mr. Bao Jingiao ST E
(appointed on 4 November 2015) (R=ZZE—ARF+—AMNAEZE) 0/0
Mr. Leung Pok Man P
(appointed on 4 November 2015) (R=—Z=—RHE+—ANBEZT) 0/0
Dr. Kwan Pun Fong Vincent (Chairman) Bt (EE)
(resigned on 4 November 2015) (R=ZE—RF+—ANAET) 4/4
Mr. Au-Yang Cheong Yan Peter iz RB LA
(resigned on 4 November 2015) (R=ZF—RF+— AEAFT) 4/4
Dr. Xue Quan (resigned on 4 November 2015) B R{E+
(RZZE—RF+—AEART) 4/4
The Company’s annual results for the year ended 31 December 2015 have ARGEHEZE-ZT—HF+_-_A=+—HILFED
been reviewed by the Audit Committee. FEEFECLEERZESHETER -
Remuneration Committee FMEEE
The Remuneration Committee was established on 31 December 2010. ARFR-ZE—ZTF+_A=+—HRIFMHE
During the period from 1 January 2015 to 4 November 2015, the B®€ -R-_E—HAF—A—HZEZE-ZT—HF+—

Remuneration Committee comprised one Executive Director, namely, Mr.
Cheng Han Ngok Steve, and three Independent Non-executive Directors,
namely, Mr. Au-Yang Cheong Yan Peter (Chairman), Dr. Kwan Pun Fong
Vincent and Dr. Xue Quan. They resigned as members of the
Remuneration Committee with effect from 4 November 2015.

AMBHRE - FMEESh - BRTEETBER
KT UR=2FIUFNITES - DHIREEE
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On 4 November 2015, Mr. Bao Jingiao was appointed as the Chairman of
the Remuneration Committee whereas Mr. Wong Chun Hung and Mr.
Leung Pok Man were appointed as the member of the Remuneration
Committee.

The Remuneration Committee is governed by its terms of reference, which
have been revised by the Board on 30 March 2012 pursuant to the Revised
Code. The terms of reference are currently available on the websites of the
Company and the Stock Exchange.

The primary duties of the Remuneration Committee are mainly to review
and determine the terms of remuneration packages, bonuses and other
compensation payable to the Directors and senior management and to
make recommendation to the Board on the Group’s policy and structure
for all remuneration of the Directors and senior management. No Director
shall participate in any discussion about his or her own remuneration. The
remuneration of the Directors was determined with reference to their
respective experience, responsibilities with the Group and general market
conditions.

Two meetings of the Remuneration Committee were held during the year
ended 31 December 2015 to review the remuneration package of the
Directors and senior management. The individual attendance of each
member is set out below.

R-Z—RF+—A0B @ENEERRER
FNREEXR MERELERREELE
REAFMEESKE -

FHEZEeXAREREEE EFERN_F
——FZA=THAREKE TSR R BESR
cHMEZ B e RERERC T BN AR K
RFH -

77

3

FME S EAREIZRENRETRNES
LERERBZHMTE  EANKEMENE
& YRAKEREEERSMEEEFHFHAK
RERBREFSREES - HEEF2EEM
WREFMO TR EFHFMSEERTGEER
RASENBE RERTISRINETE -

HE-_Z-—RAF+-A=1+—RHLEFEHFHEZE
SEMMAEE IRANEERSAEEENH
BEA o ZREMERLERNT -

Number of meetings

attended/held

Name of member HESEHE BHRYERYE
Mr. Bao Jingiao (Chairman) e Wk E(EE)

(appointed on 4 November 2015) (R=ZE—RF+—ANBEZT) N
Mr. Wong Chun Hung =AML

(appointed on 4 November 2015) (RZE—RF+—ANBEZT) /1
Mr. Leung Pok Man PSS

(appointed on 4 November 2015) (R=—=—RHE+—ANBEZT) N
Mr. Au-Yang Cheong Yan Peter (Chairman) B RB LA (FE)

(resigned on 4 November 2015) (R=ZE—RF+—ANB&T) N
Mr. Cheng Han Ngok Steve EETRR

(resigned on 4 November 2015) (R=ZF—RF+— AEAFT) /1
Dr. Kwan Pun Fong Vincent mAEL

(resigned on 4 November 2015) (RZE—RF+—ANHE&ET) /1
Dr. Xue Quan EREL

(resigned on 4 November 2015) (R=ZE—RF+— AMB&T) N
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Nomination Committee

The Company established the Nomination Committee on 31 December
2010 with written terms of reference which are in compliance with the
code provision of the Code. To comply with the amended Code which
became effective on 1 September, 2013, the Board (on the
recommendation of the Nomination Committee) amended the terms of
reference of the Nomination Committee to adopt a policy concerning
diversity in the board of directors.

The primary duties of the Nomination Committee include the making of
recommendations to the Board on appointment of Directors and
succession planning for the Directors. The specific terms of reference of
the Nomination Committee are currently available on the websites of the
Company and the Stock Exchange.

Board appointments are based on merit and candidates are considered
based on objective criteria, having due regard for the benefits of diversity
on the Board, including but not limited to gender, age, cultural and
educational background, ethnicity, professional experience, skills,
knowledge and length of service. The Company remains committed to
meritocracy in the Boardroom, which requires a diverse and inclusive
culture where the Directors believe that their views are heard, their
concerns are attended to and they serve in an environment where bias,
discrimination and harassment on any matter are not tolerated.

The following is a summary of the work of the Nomination Committee
during the year ended 31 December, 2015:

. review the structure, size and composition (including but without
limitation, the skills, knowledge and experience) of the Board;

. review the retirement of Directors by rotation and the re-
appointment of the retiring Directors at the 2015 Annual General
Meeting;

. review the reappointment of Directors during the year; and

. assess the independence of the Independent Non-executive
Directors.

During the period from 1 January 2015 to 4 November 2015, the
Nomination Committee consisted of four members, comprising one
Executive Director, namely, Mr. Cheng Han Ngok Steve, and three
Independent Non-executive Directors, namely, Mr. Au-Yang Cheong Yan
Peter, Dr. Kwan Pun Fong Vincent and Dr. Xue Quan (Chairman). They
resigned as members of the Nomination Committee with effect from 4
November 2015.
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On 4 November 2015, Mr. Bao Jingiao was appointed as the Chairman of
the Nomination Committee whereas Mr. Wong Chun Hung and Mr. Leung
Pok Man were appointed as the member of the Nomination Committee.

One Nomination Committee meeting was held and the individual
attendance of each member is set out below.

R-ZZE—AF+—ANR  BEHEEREER
REZBEEIR MEHAMELERREXELR
ZERREZEREKE -
RAZEEEAM—AEH  SRENEGLE
T o

Number of meetings

attended/held

Name of member HESEHE BHRYERYE
Mr. Bao Jingiao (Chairman) MEFRE (F/E)

(appointed on 4 November 2015) (R=ZE—RF+—ANBEZT) 0/0
Mr. Wong Chun Hung =AML

(appointed on 4 November 2015) (RZZE—hE+—HANAEZE) 0/0
Mr. Leung Pok Man PSS

(appointed on 4 November 2015) (R=ZZ2E—RF+—ANBEZT) 0/0
Dr. Xue Quan (Chairman) EREL(FE)

(resigned on 4 November 2015) (R=ZE—RF+— ANBA&T) 1/1
Mr. Au-Yang Cheong Yan Peter Bz RB A

(resigned on 4 November 2015) (R=ZF—RF+— AEAFT) 1/1
Mr. Cheng Han Ngok Steve BT S

(resigned on 4 November 2015) (RZE—RF+—ANBA&ET) 17
Dr. Kwan Pun Fong Vincent AmAtEL

(resigned on 4 November 2015) (R=ZE—RF+—ANAET) 171

DIRECTORS" RESPONSIBILITY FOR THE FINANCIAL
STATEMENT

The Directors acknowledge their responsibility for the preparation of the
financial statements which give a true and fair view of the state of affairs
of the Group and of the results and cash flows for that period.

The statement by the auditors of the Company about their responsibilities
for the financial statements is set out in the report of the independent
auditor’s report contained in the Annual Report. There are no material
uncertainties relating to events or conditions that may cast significant
doubt on the Company’s ability to continue as a going concern.

AUDITORS REMUNERATION

The Company engaged RSM Hong Kong as its external auditors for the
Year. Analysis of the remuneration in respect of audit services provided by
the external auditors is included in note 13 to the financial statements in
the Annual Report. For the Year, the total fee paid in respect of the non-
audit services is approximately HK$0.16 million.
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The Board is responsible for maintaining and reviewing the effectiveness
of the Group’s internal control system. The Board has through the Audit
Committee reviewed the effectiveness of the Group’s system of internal
controls, including financial, operational and compliance controls and risk
management functions. The review has also considered the adequacy of
resources, qualifications and experience of staff in respect of the
Company’s accounting and financial reporting function, and their training
programmes and budget. The Board considers the existing resources,
qualifications and experience of staff and their training programmes and
budget should be adequate in respect of the Group’s accounting and
financial reporting function.

Convening of extraordinary general meeting on requisition by
shareholders

The general meetings of our Company provide an opportunity for
communication between the shareholders and the Board. An annual
general meeting of our Company shall be held in each year. Each general
meeting, other than an annual general meeting is referred to as an
extraordinary general meeting.

According to article 64 of the Articles of Association of our Company, the
Board may, whenever it thinks fit, convene an extraordinary general
meeting. Extraordinary general meetings shall also be convened on the
requisition of one or more shareholders holding, at the date of deposit of
the requisition, not less than one tenth of the paid up capital of the
Company having the right of voting at general meetings. Such requisition
shall be made in writing to the Board or the Secretary for the purpose of
requiring an extraordinary general meeting to be called by the Board for
the transaction of any business specified in such requisition. Such meeting
shall be held within 2 months after the deposit of such requisition. If within
21 days of such deposit, the Board fails to proceed to convene such
meeting, the requisitionist(s) himself (themselves) may do so in the same
manner, and all reasonable expenses incurred by the requisitionist(s) as a
result of the failure of the Board shall be reimbursed to the requisitionist(s)
by the Company.

Shareholders who wish to move a resolution at general meetings may
follow the procedures set out in the preceding paragraph.

%$AE,\”E%&&’?E‘I$EIW*BW% i E EY T
MeoEEEGD L%Vi,\aiﬁﬁﬁﬁgﬁﬂ*ﬂﬁ*
ZHIE 2N BREME  EE  aREER
B IERAE *ﬁ%ﬂ‘ﬁ@%ﬂiﬂﬂﬁﬁﬁ&ﬁﬂ%ﬁ
BRETHNER BTEEMERETEH
UEBTHEXMNBIREREHRERS
R EFERRMBEBTAKREN S MY FER
Beems  BENER BTERRLR Uk
BIMEINEIIRENEHREEBESN

RERFERBRERRER K

ARRIHBERAGREE S ERRRESEHETT
B ARRBFRIT-RABRRBFAE - KR
BFEREG MBS EBRRASTE AR HAE -

*ETF$"TZE BERAMNFEAG EFSAHEHE
SEAEARBRERIARE - RRRFRIKE I
/AF&“ %&y%ﬂx%yfﬁﬁﬁﬁ ZERRNEZ
AEREERABETINT D2 —ARBEER
BERAE ERFEOMBIRA - ZIBEFRERNE
EPARNESTGANERE BEREFTF AN
REIAE  NEEAEFERETHEANEMFNS
He ZREGARZEAFRKER2RMBARER
R BEEZ2R2BAAN  EFSRBFEAFX
Rg - ARZFRENALTAETUAERAAE
RAE ARRAEREZFRENALTRES
EREEROHEAMELNAEREER -

2% o
EE S

BRI R A R B
IR o

FIE B RTELPT

Annual Report G 2015



CORPORATE GOVERNANCE REPORT
_IJ:_\UI_HT;D ﬁF& =

In order to keep shareholders well informed of the business activities and
direction of the Group, information about the Group has been provided to
the shareholders through financial reports and announcements. The
Company has established its own corporate website www.chinahealthcare.
com.hk as a channel to facilitate effective communication with its
shareholders and the public. The Company will continue to enhance
communications and relationships with its shareholders and investors.

Shareholders, investors and interested parties can make enquiries directly
to the Company through the following e-mail: enquiry@1143.com.hk.

Constitutional Documents

During 2015, the Company has not made any changes to its Memorandum
and Articles of Association.
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Executive Directors

Mr. Gong Shaoxiang, aged 42, has ample experience in corporate
operation and management. He was a director of Gosun Holding Co., Ltd.
(formerly known as Hubei Landing Holding Co., Limited) (shares of which
are listed on Shenzhen Stock Exchange, stock code: 000971) (“Goshun™)
from August 2012 to December 2014. Mr. Gong has been the chairman and
general manager of a local property developing company in the PRC since
May 2014.

Mr. Lee Chi Hwa, Joshua, aged 43, is a fellow member of the Association
of Chartered Certified Accountants and a member of the Hong Kong
Institute of Certified Public Accountants. Mr. Lee has extensive experience
in the fields of auditing, accounting and financing. Mr. Lee currently serves
as an independent non-executive director of Hao Tian Development Group
Limited (stock code: 474) and Jin Bao Bao Holdings Limited (stock code:
1239), which are listed on the Main board of the Stock Exchange, and
China Fortune Investments (Holding) Limited (stock code: 8116), Code
Agriculture (Holdings) Limited (stock code: 8153) and Focus Media
Network Limited (stock code: 8112), which are listed on the Growth
Enterprise Market of the Stock Exchange. He was an independent non-
executive director of China Minsheng Drawin Technology Group Limited
(stock code: 726) from December 2013 to February 2015 and King Stone
Energy Group Limited (stock code: 663) (“King Stone”) from January 2012
to April 2013.

Non-Executive Director

Mr. Cao Yuyun, aged 54, had worked in various positions, including deputy
general manager of head office sales department, deputy branch manager
and general manager of operation center, at Agricultural Development
Bank of China for over 10 years until May 2011. He then joined Anhui
Landing Holding Group Co., Ltd. (Z & & SR EB AR 2 7)) (“Anhui
Landing”) in May 2011 and currently he is a director and vice president of
Anhui Landing. Mr. Cao was also a director and the chairman of Goshun
from October 2013 to December 2014.
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Independent Non-executive Directors

Mr. Bao Jinqiao, aged 50, was graduated from Shanghai Academy of
Social Sciences with the Master Degree in Law Department and from
Anhui University with research study in Civil Law in 1988 respectively. He is
a lawyer qualified to practise in the PRC. Mr. Bao is the founder and
partner of Anhui Chengyi Law Firm since 2000. He is currently an
independent non-executive director of Landing International Development
Limited which is listed on the main board of the Stock Exchange (stock
code: 582).

Mr. Wong Chun Hung, aged 42, was graduated from Hong Kong Baptist
University with a bachelor degree in accounting. He is a member of the
Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants and has over 10 years’
experience in accounting, auditing and consulting. Mr. Wong has been the
director of B&C Finance and Corporate Advisory Limited since December
2005. He is also an independent non-executive director of Pacific Plywood
Holdings Limited (stock code: 767) which is listed on the Main board of the
Stock Exchange. He was an independent non-executive director of China
Household Holdings Limited (formerly known as Bao Yuan Holdings
Limited (stock code: 692)), Tech Pro Technology Development Limited
(stock code: 3823) until June 2011 and January 2011 respectively. He was a
non-executive director of King Stone until March 2013 and was also an
executive director of Evershine Group Holdings Limited (formerly known
as TLT Lottotainment Group Limited (stock code: 8022)) until December
2013,

Mr. Leung Pok Man, aged 47, was graduated from York University in
Toronto, Canada with a bachelor degree in arts. He has over 15 years’
experience in sales management & business development in the industry
relating to information technology and audio visual systems. He is
currently the sales and business development consultant of a trading
company of information technology and network products and mobile
accessories.

Mr. Poon Ka Lee Barry has been the company secretary of the Company
since 20 August 2010. He resigned as the company secretary of the
Company on 4 November 2015. On the same date, Mr. Lee Chi Hwa Joshua
was appointed as the company secretary of the Company. His biographical
details are set out in the sub- section headed “Directors” in this section.
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REPORT OF THE DIRECTORS
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The Board is pleased to present the annual report together with the
audited financial statements of the Group for the year ended 31 December
2015.

In order to better reflect the Group’s upcoming business strategy to shift
its business focus on the medical and healthcare industry, the Company
changed its English name from “Telefield International (Holdings) Limited”
to “China Healthcare Enterprise Group Limited” and the dual foreign name
of the Company be changed from “FRZBEIEER A A" to “EERE
BE %% E AR QA" These changes were approved at the special
general meeting of the Company held on 4 February 2016. The certificate
of incorporation on change of name certifying the registration of change
of English name of the Company issued by the Registry of Companies in
Cayman Islands was issued on 16 February 2016, and the Certificate of
Registration of Alteration of Name of Registered Non-Hong Kong
Company certifying the new names of the Company have been registered
in Hong Kong under Part 16 of the Companies Ordinance (Chapter 622 of
the Laws of Hong Kong) was issued on 11 March 2016.

The principal activity of the Company is investment holding. Details of the
principal activities and other particulars of the Company’s subsidiaries are
set out in note 23 to the consolidated financial statements. There were no
significant changes in the nature of the Group’s principal activities during
the Year.

OVERVIEW

Details of (i) business review (ii) principal risks and uncertainties and (iii)
future development of the Group’s business are set out respectively in the
“Business overview”, “Key risks and uncertainties” and “Prospects”
sections under “Management Discussion and Analysis” of the annual
report.

An analysis of the Group’s performance during the Year using financial key
performance indicators is set out in the Group’s Five-year Financial
Summary on pages 182 to 183 of this annual report. Particulars of
important events affecting the Company that have occurred since the end
of the financial year ended 31 December 2015 are set out in note 49 to the
consolidated financial statements.

The Group understands the success of the Group’s business depends on
the support from its key stakeholders, including employees, customers,
suppliers, banks, regulators and shareholders. The Group will continue to
ensure effective communication and maintain good relationship with each
of its key stakeholders.
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The Group’s loss for the year ended 31 December 2015 and the Group’s
financial position at that date are set out in the financial statements on
pages 48 to 52.

A summary of the published results and assets, liabilities and non-
controlling interests of the Group for the last five financial years, as
extracted from the audited financial statements is set out on pages 182 to
183. This summary does not form part of the audited financial statements
in this annual report.

Charitable donations made by the Group during the Year amounted to
HK$654,000 (2014: HK$3,900).

Details of movements in the Company’s share capital during the Year are
set out in note 40 to the consolidated financial statements in this annual
report.

There are no provisions for pre-emptive rights under the Company’s
articles of association or the laws of the Cayman Islands, the jurisdiction in
which the Company was incorporated, which would oblige the Company
to offer new shares on a pro rata basis to existing shareholders.

There was no purchase, sale or redemption of the Company’s listed
securities by the Company or any of the subsidiaries during the year
ended 31 December 2015.
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For the year ended 31 December 2015, the loss attributable to shareholders
of the Company amounted to HK$1.8 million. The Company’s reserves
available for distribution comprise share premium and retained profits.
Under the Companies Law of the Cayman Islands, the Company’s share
premium account may be applied by the Company in paying distributions
or dividend to shareholders of the Company provided that immediately
following the date on which the distribution or dividend is proposed to be
paid, the Company shall be able to pay its debts as they fall due in the
ordinary course of business.

As at 31 December 2015, the Company had distributable reserves
amounting to HK$47,106,000, calculated in accordance with statutory
provisions applicable in the Cayman Islands.

Related parties transactions of the Group during the Year are disclosed in
note 48 to the consolidated financial statements in this annual report.

During the Year, the Company and the Group had the following connected
and continuing connected transactions, certain details of which are
disclosed in compliance with the requirements of Chapter 14A of the
Listing Rules.

Connected transaction

On 7 October 2015, the Group disposed of the equity interests of a group
of subsidiaries and associates to Dragon Fortune, a former controlling
shareholder of the Company, at a consideration of HK$169,800,000 (the
“Disposal”) (as set out in note 44(a)).

Continuing connected transaction

Pursuant to the master electronics manufacturing services agreement
dated 7 August 2015 (as supplemented on 7 September 2015) entered into
between Noble Treasure Holdings Limited (“Noble Treasure”) and Telefield
Holdings Limited (“Telefield Holdings”), a direct wholly-owned subsidiary
of the Company (the “Master Sale Agreement”) in relation to the provision
of various wireless communication products, audio equipment products
and other relevant electronic products and ancillary parts and services
(including sourcing and procurement, production and after-sales services)
by the Company and its subsidiaries after the completion of the Disposal
(“Remaining Group”) to the group of subsidiaries disposed of by the
Company upon the Disposal (“Disposal Group”) for a period commencing
from the date of the completion of the Disposal to 31 December 2016.
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Further details of the transactions above are set out in the circular of the
Company dated 9 September 2015.

From the date of completion of the Disposal to 31 December 2015, the
Remaining Group has entered into the sales of goods transaction with the
disposed subsidiaries as follows:

TERG I~ i?l ﬁﬁ”b":‘$ﬁﬁ? BHA=F
—hFAANBEZE

HPrEEHEEKAMEE _TE—FHFE+ A
=+—8 #TEEEEHEHB AT H
EERMRSUOT ¢

HK$

BT
Maestro Wireless Solutions Limited EEEGRIEBRAT 774,155
STI Technology Limited ZERE AR AT 1,612,314
Telefield Gaems Limited Telefield Gaems Limited 1,773,249
Total @t 4,159,718
The aggregate amount of transactions above was within the approved it 5 4@ 58 £ & 8t /& F E EBR 5,000,000 7T
annual cap of HK$5 million. In addition, included in the transactions above,  Z&EA o It4h - Ll S EIEH AL BERE
the sales of goods made to Maestro Wireless Solutions Limited, STI AR A7) - SRR AR A 7] & Telefield Gaems

Technology Limited and Telefield Gaems Limited amounting to
HK$120,000, HK$94,000 and HK$489,000, respectively are accounted for
as related party transaction and being further disclosed in the note 48 to
the consolidated financial statements as Mr. Cheng Han Ngok Steve
(resigned on 4 November 2015) whose remained as the director of the
Company for the period from 7 October 2015 (date of completion of the
Disposal) to 4 November 2015 owned beneficial interest in the aforesaid
disposed subsidiaries.

The Independent Non-executive Directors have reviewed the
abovementioned continuing connected transactions and have confirmed
that such transactions were entered into:

(i)  inthe ordinary and usual course of business of the Group;

(i) on normal commercial terms and on terms no less favourable to the
Group than terms available from independent third parties; and

(iii) in accordance with the relevant agreement governing them on

terms that are fair and reasonable and in the interests of the
shareholders as a whole.
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The Company’s auditor was engaged to report on the Group’s continuing
connected transactions in accordance with Hong Kong Standard on
Assurance Engagements 3000 (Revised) “Assurance Engagements Other
Than Audits or Reviews of Historical Financial Information” and with
reference to Practice Note 740 “Auditor’s Letter on Continuing Connected
Transactions under the Hong Kong Listing Rules” issued by the Hong Kong
Institute of Certified Public Accountants. The Company’s auditor has
issued their unqualified letter containing their findings and conclusions in
respect of the continuing connected transactions disclosed by the Group
in this annual report in accordance with Rule 14A.56 of the Listing Rules. A
copy of the auditors’ letter has been provided by the Company to the
Stock Exchange.

The auditors’ letter confirms that, in respect of the above-mentioned
continuing connected transactions:

a. nothing has come to the auditor’s attention that causes the auditors
to believe that the above-mentioned continuing connected
transactions have not been approved by the Company’s Board of
Directors.

b. nothing has come to the auditor’s attention that causes the auditors
to believe that the above-mentioned continuing connected
transactions were not entered into, in all material respects, in
accordance with the relevant agreements governing such
transactions.

C. nothing has come to the auditor’s attention that causes the auditors
to believe that the transactions were not, in all material respects, in
accordance with the pricing policies of the Group.

d. with respect to the aggregate amount of the abovementioned
continuing connected transactions, nothing has come to the
auditors’ attention that causes the auditors to believe that the
above-mentioned continuing connected transactions have exceeded
the maximum aggregate annual value disclosed in the Circular of the
Company dated 9 September 2015.
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During the Year, total sales to the Group’s five largest customers
accounted for 61% of the Group’s sales for the Year and sales to the largest
customer included therein amounted to 26.7%. Total purchases from the
Group’s five largest suppliers accounted for 17.2% of the Group’s
purchases.

None of Directors, their associates or any substantial shareholder (which
to the knowledge of the directors own more than 5% of the listed issuers
share capital) has any interest in the Group’s five largest suppliers and
customers.

The Remuneration Committee was established for reviewing the Group’s
emolument policy and structure for all remuneration of the Directors and
senior management of the Group, having regard to the Group’s operating
results, individual performance and comparable market practices.

The Directors of the Company during the Year and up to the date of this
report are:

Executive Directors:

Mr. Gong Shaoxiang (Chairman)
(appointed on 4 November 2015)
Mr. Lee Chi Hwa Joshua (appointed on 4 November 2015)
Mr. Cheng Han Ngok Steve (Chairman)
(resigned on 4 November 2015)
Mr. Poon Ka Lee Barry (resigned on 4 November 2015)
Mr. Ng Kim Yuen (resigned on 4 November 2015)
Ms. Fok Pui Yin (resigned on 4 November 2015)
Mr. Lee Kai Bon (resigned on 4 November 2015)

Non-executive Director:

Mr. Cao Yuyun (appointed on 4 November 2015)

Independent non-executive Directors:

Mr. Bao Jingiao (appointed on 4 November 2015)

Mr. Wong Chun Hung (appointed on 4 November 2015)

Mr. Leung Pok Man (appointed on 4 November 2015)

Mr. Au-Yang Cheong Yan Peter (resigned on 4 November 2015)
Dr. Kwan Pun Fong Vincent (resigned on 4 November 2015)

Dr. Xue Quan (resigned on 4 November 2015)
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In accordance with Article 112 of the Articles of Association of the
Company, all the newly appointed Directors are subject to retirement at
the first general meeting of the Company after their appointments.

The Company has received annual confirmations of independence from
Mr. Bao Jingiao, Mr. Wong Chun Hung and Mr. Leung Pok Man, and as at
the date of this annual report, the Company still considers them to be
independent.

Biographical details of the Directors of the Group are set out on pages 29
to 30 of this annual report.

No Director proposed for re-election at the forthcoming annual general
meeting has a service contract with the Company which is not
determinable by the Company within one year without payment of
compensation, other than statutory compensation.

Save as disclosed in note 48 to the consolidated financial statements, no
Director had a material interest, either directly or indirectly, in any contract
of significance to the business of the Group subsisted at the end of the
Year or at any time during the Year to which the Company, its holding
company, or any of its subsidiaries or fellow subsidiaries was a party.

No contracts concerning the management and administration of the whole
or any substantial part of the business of the Company were entered into
or existed during the Year.
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INTERESTS AND SHORT POSITIONS OF THE DIRECTORS
AND CHIEF EXECUTIVES IN SHARES, UNDERLYING SHARES
AND DEBENTURES OF THE COMPANY AND ITS
ASSOCIATED CORPORATIONS

As at 31 December 2015, interests and short positions in the shares,
underlying shares and debentures of the Company or any of its associated
corporations (within the meaning of Part XV of the Securities and Futures
Ordinance ("SFO")) held by the Directors and chief executives of the
Company which have been notified to the Company and the Stock
Exchange pursuant to Divisions 7 and 8 of Part XV of the SFO (including
interests and short positions which were taken or deemed to have under
such provisions of the SFO) or have been entered in the register
maintained by the Company pursuant to section 352 of the SFO, or
otherwise have been notified to the Company and the Stock Exchange
pursuant to the Model Code are as follows:

Company/Name of
associated corporation

DR EBEEERE

Mr. Lee Kai Bon
(resigned on 4 November 2015)
TEHTE
(RZZT—RF+—AEBET)

The Company
PiN/NE]|

The Company
PiN/NC]|

Mr. Poon Ka Lee Barry
(resigned on 4 November 2015)
ER AL E
(RZZT—RF+—AEBET)
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Interest discloseable under the SFO and substantial BEZBLERBERARENEZREIERR

shareholders

R-ZE—AF+-A=+—8 UWFAL ER
PR S AR RBE R 9 P R S ZE AR B 4B 5 I B S 16191
FEXVEE2RIDEIEXRAIARR TR ek
#KA - KIRIEES R EEHIEIZ6IEAARA

As at 31 December 20715, the following persons/entities have an interest or
a short position in the Shares or the underlying Shares which would fall to
be disclosed to the Company under the provisions of Divisions 2 and 3 of
Part XV of the SFO, or which would be recorded in the register of the

Company required to be kept under section 336 of the SFO:

Interest in the Company

FEMESLMAREERIAR

RAEQE) S

Percentage of
issued Share

Number of Long or Capital of the
Capacity shares held short position Company
AR AR B BT
S FEROEE HFEIXRE BABD
Power Port Holdings Limited Beneficial Owner 151,634,000  Long 30.6%
(“Power Port”) (Note 1) BB A e
Power Port Holdings Limited
(TPower Port ) (ftat1) 151,634,000  Short 30.6%
RE
Mr. Yang Zhihui (“Mr. Yang”) Held by controlled 151,634,000  Long 30.6%
(Note 1) corporation (55}
B E S A ([N AED (HfatT) AXEREERES
151,634,000  Short 30.6%
KB
Ms. Xu Ning (“Ms. Xu”) (Note 2) Interest of spouse 151,634,000  Long 30.6%
Tz (gL (faE2) IR [S52)
151,634,000  Short 30.6%
RE
Xinrong Fund Limited Person having a security 151,634,000 Long 30.6%
(“Xinrong Fund”) (Note 3) interest in shares [55)
Xinrong Fund Limited R pEEERER 2
([Xinrong Fund ]) (K75 3) AL
Wing Lung Asset Management Investment manager 151,634,000  Long 30.6%
Limited (“Wing Lung”) (Note 3) BB S

KEBEEERARAR(KE]) (HZS)
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Percentage of
issued Share
Capital of the

Number of Long or

Capacity shares held  short position Company
AR AT B BIT
g7 FERGEE HFREIXRE [ & N=
China Huarong International Held by controlled 145,700,000  Long 29.4%
Holdings Limited (“China Huarong”) corporation g
(Note 4, 5) B EHEERE
Hh B b B PR I AR B BR A A
([hEZ=ERL]) (Hfat4 - 5)
Empire Group Global Limited Beneficial Owner 71,860,000  Long 14.5%
(“Empire Group”) (Note 4) EnEAA e
Empire Group Global Limited
([Empire Group ) (KTat 4)
Partners Special Investments Fund Beneficial Owner 73,840,000 Long 14.9%
SP2 ("SP2”) (Note 5, 6) BB A e
Partners Special Investments Fund SP2
(FsP2)(Kizt5 - 6)
Azaleas Investment Holding Limited Held by controlled 73,840,000 Long 14.9%
(“Azaleas”) (Note 5) corporation e
Azaleas Investment Holding Limited BIEHEEFE
([Azaleas]) (M52 5)
PH Investment Management Limited Investment manager 73,840,000 Long 14.9%
(“PH Investment”) (Note 6) 8B REIR e
PH Investment Management Limited
(PH Investment ) (Afz£6)
Bullion Riches Limited Investment manager 73,840,000  Long 14.9%
(“Bullion Riches”) (Note 6) B s "R
Bullion Riches Limited
([Bullion Riches 1) (M5 6)
Partners Financial Holdings Limited Investment manager 73,840,000 Long 14.9%
(“Partners Financial”) (Note 6) REEIE g
BRErIZERAERA AR ([BAE])
(Ktate)
Bright Hope Global Investments Limited Investment manager 73,840,000 Long 14.9%
(“Bright Hope™) (Note 6) KEKIE o

Bright Hope Global Investments Limited

([Bright Hope ) (A1zF6)
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Percentage of
issued Share

Number of Long or Capital of the
Capacity shares held  short position Company
EARQAT BT
51 FEROEBE JFEIXRE BABD L
Winnex International Investments Investment manager 73,840,000 Long 14.9%
Limited (“Winnex”) (Note 6) WEKE g
KIGBBIREBAR AR ([KIE])
(HizF6)
Zhang Yi (Note 6) Investment manager 73,840,000 Long 14.9%
RER(MTaE6) WEKIE [S2)
Cheng Kin Ming (Note 6) Investment manager 73,840,000 Long 14.9%
ER3ERE (ffat6) B K [S=)
Notes: B

151,634,000 ordinary shares are held by Power Port, a company incorporated in the
British Virgin Islands whose entire issued share capital is held by Mr. Yang.

Ms. Xu is the spouse of Mr. Yang. Under the SFO, Ms. Xu is deemed to be interested in
the same number of Shares in which Mr. Yang is interested.

Wing Lung, through Xinrong Fund which is the controlled corporation wholly owned by
Wing Lung, is interested in 151,634,000 shares of the Company as long position.

71,860,000 ordinary shares are held by Empire Group, a company incorporated in the
British Virgin Islands whose entire issued share capital is held by China Huarong.

73,840,000 ordinary shares are held by SP2, a company incorporated in the British
Virgin Islands whose entire issued share capital is held by Azaleas, which in turn is
wholly controlled by China Huarong.

PH Investment is the investment manager of SP2 and is therefore deemed to be
interested in the shares owned by SP2 under the SFO. PH Investment is wholly
controlled by Bullion Riches, which in turn is wholly controlled by Partners Financial.
Partners Financial is held by Winnex and Bright Hope with 50% and 44% interest,
respectively. Winnex is wholly controlled by Cheng Kin Ming whereas Bright Hope is
wholly controlled by Zang Yi.

1. 151,634,000 % % 38 % F Power Port#578 + AR KB R
ZESHAMK I ZARAR - A EITROBMEE
A o

2, FRERMELEZRE - RESHFRPRGED - it
AR AP A e ek 2 AR R BB AR o B s o

3. JKBE#E Xinrong Fund (BkKEEEHA 2 XA ) AR
AA)151,634,000 R IR 10 2 4 B B e as o

4. 71,860,000 A% I 3 % f3 Empire Group A + % A IR
BREESHMAY - H2HEBTRAHT HERS
ﬁ °

5, 73,840,000 & BAR EH SP235 A » LA TR EBEIE R
SaEMAY - E2BEHITRAAAzleasHFE © M
Azaleas Bl BIZE RAFE & ©

6. PH Investment & SP2 2 IR & /832 - AL IRIEZEH KHE
B4R BRSP2ER 2 RHD P HEH %z PH
Investment & Bullion Riches & & % fll - i Bullion Riches
Al RS R 2 EEH - A28 % Bl k8 & Bright
Hope#7 50% K 44% 125 o sk A EBEERR 2 B4 H] -
Bright Hope FR R &6 2 & 12l o
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Save as disclosed in the share option scheme below, at no time during the
Year were rights to acquire benefits by means of the acquisition of shares
in or debentures of the Company granted to any Director or their
respective associates, or were any such rights exercised by them; or was
the Company, its holding company, or any of its subsidiaries or fellow
subsidiaries a party to any arrangement to enable the Directors to acquire
such rights in any other body corporate.

During the period ended 31 December 2015, none of the Directors or
controlling shareholders of the Company nor their respective associates is
considered to have interests in a business that competes or is likely to
compete, either directly or indirectly, with the businesses of the Group
other than those businesses where the Directors have been appointed or
were appointed as Directors to represent the interests of the Company.

As to attract and retain the eligible persons, to provide additional incentive
to them and to promote the success of the business of the Group, the
Company conditionally adopted a share option scheme (the “Scheme”) on
31 December 2010 whereby the Board are authorised, at their absolute
discretion and subject to the terms of the Scheme, to grant options to
subscribe for the shares of the Company (the “Shares”) to, inter alia, any
employees (full-time or part-time), Directors, consultants, advisers,
distributors, contractors, suppliers, agents, customers, business partners
or service providers of the Group. The Scheme shall be valid and effective
for a period of ten years commencing from the date on which the Scheme
was adopted, subject to the early termination provisions contained in the
Scheme.

An offer for the grant of options must be accepted within seven days
inclusive of the day on which such offer was made. The amount payable
by the grantee of an option to the Company on acceptance of the offer for
the grant of an option is HK$1.00. The subscription price of a Share in
respect of any particular option granted under the Scheme shall be a price
solely determined by the Board and notified to a participant and shall be
at least the highest of: (i) the closing price of the Shares as stated in the
Stock Exchange’s daily quotations sheet on the date of grant of the option;
(ii) the average of the closing prices of the Shares as stated in the Stock
Exchange’s daily quotations sheets for the 5 trading days immediately
preceding the date of grant of the option; and (iii) the nominal value of a
Share on the date of grant of the option provided always that for the
purpose of calculating the subscription price, where the Company has
been listed on the Stock Exchange for less than 5 trading days, the issue
price shall be used as the closing price for any trading day fall within the
period before the Listing Date.

China Healthcare Enterprise Group Limited 2= E @ BEAE ¥ £ E AR AT

BRTIXEREAIMREEN  ARBARAFE
REAEERENTMNESARESAZHEA
ITREAHBRBARBRMOHES M ER 27
Mo RS EITEERNZSEN  HARF]
H AR 2N B e BARAATBT B8 2t B 3 B 5 Y /B8 2 B
BRI AR BEES A RNEREMEAR
BESILFEN -

REE-Z-—HF+-A=+—HI-HH  #E
EEHARRERBRABES B 2BBARR
AT BN S B S TS B K S AR B P RE B A
EZEB(ERZRZAEREREZEREZTURRE
AR BN 2 BRI P B A A o

RESI RBEAERAL  MKFRHEEINZR
ARESAEEE L ESR  ARRER T —F
Frt- A=+ B A GRMFRMERE S (5
) Bl EFEEEREE2ERDBREEMN
s (A ek AREEMEER (ZR®
B) - #2% - FH - SAER - DEE - 088
HER  RI2 FF  BEEBHIRBHERER
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HEZREARBREA AR R M1.008TT - 5t
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The Company shall be entitled to issue options, provided that the total
number of shares which may be issued upon exercise of all options to be
granted under the Scheme does not exceed 10% of the shares in issue
from the Listing Date. The Company may at any time refresh such limit,
subject to the shareholders’ approval and issue of a circular in compliance
with the Listing Rules, provided that the total number of shares which may
be issued upon exercise of all outstanding options granted and yet to be
exercised under all the share option schemes of the Company does not
exceed 30% of the shares in issue at the time. An option may be exercised
in accordance with the terms of the Scheme at any time during a period as
the Board may determine which shall not exceed ten years from the date
of grant subject to the provisions of early termination thereof.

The following table discloses movements in the Company’s share option
outstanding during the year:

Number of share options
BREHA
At
At Granted during Exercised
Name of category of participant 1 January 2015 the year during the year 2015
R=B-1F
SHEABREE/ 2 -A-H ERd ERTE
Director
=
Mr. Poon Ka Lee Barry - 4,117,140 (4,117,140 -
(resigned on 4 November 2015)
ARAIRE
(RZE-RE+—ANAET)
* The share options were vested when they were granted.

31 December Date of grant of
share options*

BRERLAS:

ARARERBTRERE ETEASETRTH
AR AR RTHRNAR T SEBB LN
HEIE BT H910% o 22X B AT AR A B R B
AR LR HASRRRAELET LR
FEBERE - HAER - MITERBEEARRME
BEEERTHMEMARITERBRERERFT
FEEEEER DR THNRNAHR  THRAER
EEITIRMAI30% - BREAREZTSETNH
PR ESRTTE - A& TR EIMVIRSK » X
RN SBEBRE A HETF - AREBGXE
BRIE -

TEREBRFARRRRITERREZZE

Exercise
price of
share
options HK$
per share
BhE
SRER
i

Exercise period of
share options

RRETES

22 January 2015 22 January 2015 0.65
“E-TF - 21 January 2025
-f=tZH “T-RF-F-1CH
ECECRE-ACT-H

. BRENFHECHRE -
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The directors have estimated the value of the shares options granted
during the year, calculated using the binominal option pricing mode as at
the date of grant of the options:

Grantee

Mr. Poon Ka Lee Barry ERF LA

EXCAEFFARKBREZEE  HERREBK
BELAHER BT ERAGE

Theoretical
value of
share options
R
BiREE
HK$

BIT

Number of options
granted during
the year

FRRZL

BRERE

4,117,140 934,000

The binomial option pricing model is a generally accepted method of
valuing options. The significant assumptions used in the calculation of the
value of the shares options were expected volatility, expected life and risk-
free rate. The measurement date used in the valuation calculations were
the dates on which the options were granted.

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

The Company has applied the code provisions set out in the Code
contained in Appendix 14 to the Listing Rules. Since its listing on the Stock
Exchange, the Company has complied with the code provisions of the
Code, save for the exceptions explained in the Corporate Governance
Report in this annual report.

SUFFICIENCY OF PUBLIC FLOAT

Based on information that is publicly available to the Company and within
the knowledge of the Directors, at least 25% of the Company’s total issued
share capital was held by the public as at the date of this annual report.

EVENTS AFTER THE REPORTING PERIOD

Details of significant events occurring after the reporting period are set
out in note 49 to the consolidated financial statements.
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At the Company’s last Annual General Meeting, RSM Nelson Wheeler was
re-appointed as auditor of the Company. On 26 October 2015 our auditor
changed the name under which it practices to RSM Hong Kong and
accordingly has signed its report under its new name.

RSM Hong Kong retires, and, being eligible, offers themselves for
re-appointment. A resolution for the re-appointment of RSM Hong Kong
will be put at the forthcoming Annual General Meeting.

ON BEHALF OF THE BOARD

Gong Shaoxiang
Chairman

Hong Kong
22 March 2016

RARR EARKBFERE  PIHEEEBE
ST ESEERAARAR ZZEA - RZF
—HFTAZTRA - RBAMERXHESTE
A RSM Nelson Wheeler 8 24 A RSM Hong Kong *
HREFLAEFEEEE -

TinEE (BFE) Gt EBMERE - HEE B

BEL MERREZAWABRRNAGRTZ
BIRBFAE LIRE -

RREZFE

#OH
FE

B
—E-RF=ZA=+=H
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’'S REPORT
B A AN RS

TO THE MEMBERS OF

CHINA HEALTHCARE ENTERPRISE GROUP LIMITED
(FORMERLY KNOWN AS TELEFIELD INTERNATIONAL
(HOLDINGS) LIMITED)

(Incorporated in the Cayman Islands with limited liability)

We have audited the consolidated financial statements of China
Healthcare Enterprise Group Limited (Formerly known as Telefield
International (Holdings) Limited) (the “Company”) and its subsidiaries set
out on pages 48 to 181, which comprise the consolidated statement of
financial position as at 31 December 2015, and the consolidated statement
of profit or loss, the consolidated statement of profit or loss and other
comprehensive income, the consolidated statement of changes in equity
and the consolidated statement of cash flows for the year then ended, and
a summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory
information.

The directors of the Company are responsible for the preparation of
consolidated financial statements that give a true and fair view in
accordance with Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards issued by the
Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants and the disclosure
requirements of the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance, and for such
internal control as the directors determine is necessary to enable the
preparation of consolidated financial statements that are free from
material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these consolidated financial
statements based on our audit and to report our opinion solely to you, as
a body, and for no other purpose. We do not assume responsibility
towards or accept liability to any other person for the contents of this
report. We conducted our audit in accordance with Hong Kong Standards
on Auditing issued by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public
Accountants. Those standards require that we comply with ethical
requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable
assurance about whether the consolidated financial statements are free
from material misstatement.
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT
B A HEN S

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about
the amounts and disclosures in the consolidated financial statements. The
procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgement, including the
assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the consolidated
financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk
assessments, the auditor considers internal control relevant to the entity’s
preparation of consolidated financial statements that give a true and fair
view in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the
circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the
effectiveness of the entity’s internal control. An audit also includes
evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the
reasonableness of accounting estimates made by the directors, as well as
evaluating the overall presentation of the consolidated financial
statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and
appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion.

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements give a true and fair
view of the financial position of the Company and its subsidiaries as at 31
December 2015, and their financial performance and cash flows for the
year then ended in accordance with Hong Kong Financial Reporting
Standards and have been properly prepared in compliance with the
disclosure requirements of the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance.

Certified Public Accountants
Hong Kong

22 March 2016
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF PROFIT OR LOSS

— N\ 7/

AN
YA A . é-\J/ﬁ_

For the year ended 31 December 2015 B Z —FE—AF 1+ -H=+—HILFF

2015 2014
—E-hF —E—F
HK$°000 HK$'000
THET FET
(Restated)
(&=751)
Continuing operations HERSEER
Revenue A 8 1,008,561 1,032,957
Cost of goods sold SHE A (796,467) (807,480)
Gross profit EF 212,094 225,477
Other income E A 10 13,687 15,860
Selling and distribution expenses HE R D HEAX (55,365) (65,900)
Administrative expenses THE R (76,573) (75,303)
Other operating expenses HAg=E &R (43,729) (35,965)
Profit from operations RERF 50,114 64,169
Finance costs BUE KA 11 (6,081) (7,456)
Share of loss of a joint venture DE—HEEELEEE (117) (1,433)
Profit before tax BRFR A& A 43,916 55,280
Income tax expense s> 12 (5,549) (8,144)
Profit for the year from BEREER 2 EERAN
continuing operations 13 38,367 47,136
Discontinued operations BRIEEEET
Loss for the year from discontinued ERIHEEEE 2 FEBRE
operations 16 (79,432) (89,409)
Loss for the year FEBE (41,065) (42,273)
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF PROFIT OR LOSS
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For the year ended 31 December 2015 B Z —FE—AF 1+ _H=+—HIFF

2015 2014
—E-—FF — U
HK$°000 HK$'000
THET FET
(GESEIE0))
(&=751)
Attributable to: DT &5 e
Owners of the Company ZiN/NETEZ Z =N (1,844) 577
Non-controlling interests FEIE N M= (39,221) (42,850)
(41,065) (42,273)
(Loss)/earnings per share SR (EBE) &R 18
From continuing and discontinued BERESEBRNDRILEEER
operations
Basic (cents per share) AR (FREN) (0.44) 0.14
Diluted (cents per share) g (FRB L) (0.44) N/ANE A
From continuing operations BEBEREEER
Basic (cents per share) A (TR 9.65 11.58
Diluted (cents per share) #5E (ZRBI) 9.60 N/A N A
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF PROFIT OR LOSS AND OTHER COMPREHENSIVE INCOME

reBm MEMEERER

For the year ended 31 December 2015 B2 —F—AF+—_A=1+—HIFFE

2015 2014
—E-hF —E—F
HK$°000 HK$'000
THET FET
Loss for the year FEFE (41,065) (42,273)
Other comprehensive income Hitt 2w
Items that will not be reclassified to BT EEF S EEEmAEE -
profit or loss:
Gain/(loss) on property revaluation YEB B (BE) 19 4,236 (600)
Deferred tax changes from gain/loss on  #¥ & fUkzs EES
property revaluation RIE T TR &) 39 (545) 99
3,691 (501)
[tems that may be reclassified to AEFSEEEmMIER -
profit or loss:
Exchange differences on translating HMEBINETEHIE =58
foreign operations 1,418 1,481
Exchange differences reclassified to HEGINEBRENSEEEEN
profit or loss on disposal of foreign b 3 2= 58 (M3 44())
operations (note 44(a)) (3,810) -
(2,392) 1,481
Other comprehensive income for FEHMEEKE - HNRHTEE
the year, net of tax 1,299 980
Total comprehensive income for the year FE2H AT (39,766) (41,293)
Attributable to: T &5 e
Owners of the Company ZiN/NETEZ Z =N (2,690) (600)
Non-controlling interests FEIE N M (37,076) (40,693)
(39,766) (41,293)
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION

e MR

As at 31 December 2015 R=FE—HaFE+_-H=1+—H

2015 2014
—2-1F —FT-mF
HK$°000 HK$'000
FHBxT FAETT
ASSETS EE
Non-current assets FRBEE
Fixed assets ElEEE 19 72,167 105,050
Prepaid lease payments FERHEERIE 20 3,259 7,001
Goodwill GES 21 - 3,471
Intangible assets B EE 22 6,113 43,132
Investments in associates REEE N AR E 24 - 2,403
Investment in a joint venture R—HEELENTE 25 - 134
Available-for-sale financial assets AtHEEREE 26 - =
Deferred tax assets EEFRTEE 39 14,046 12,221
Total non-current assets FRBEEHLE 95,585 173,412
Current assets REBEE
Inventories 5E 27 130,260 290,143
Trade receivables FEUE 5 BR K 28 169,322 315,648
Prepayments, deposits and TENRIAE -« e R EAM
other receivables JEU IR 29 14,834 116,236
Derivative financial assets TTEELREE 30 798 4,824
Amount due from a non-controlling eI — IR B A Al FEIE AR
shareholder of a subsidiary fi% B FIE 31 - 1,257
Current tax assets BIHARR BB &= 1,442 4,822
Bank and cash balances RITRIR B LR 32 441,207 185,752
Total current assets RBEEHAE 757,863 918,682
TOTAL ASSETS BEE 853,448 1,092,094
EQUITY AND LIABILITIES EERAE
Equity attributable to owners NARHER AELERS
of the Company
Share capital %N 40 4,955 4,117
Reserves HAth A 42 549,005 365,639
553,960 369,756
Non-controlling interests JEFERR = (5,958) (18,209)
Total equity e 548,002 351,547
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION
AR e AR R

As at 31 December 2015 R=E—HFE+_-H=1+—H

2015 2014
—2-1F —FT-0F
HK$°000 HK$'000
THET FET
LIABILITIES 8E&
Non-current liabilities kRBES
Financial liabilities at fair value BAFEFABENERAE
through profit or loss 38 - 646
License rights payable T REFE R 3R 22(b) 12,209 16,474
Deferred tax liabilities FEIEFRIAEE 39 8,030 17,225
Total non-current liabilities FRBEEHRE 20,239 34,345
Current liabilities REBEE
Trade payables BN E SRR 33 116,528 280,502
Accruals and other payables TEIRE A R E M 3R 34 143,709 266,247
Amounts due to non-controlling FEAH I B A B FEIE AR AR R FB
shareholders of subsidiaries 35 135 1,798
Bank borrowings RITIEE 36 - 117,075
Financial liabilities at fair value BAFEFAEENEREE
through profit or loss 38 - 3,428
License rights payable R REFE T 3K 22(b) 15,043 9,963
Derivative financial liabilities TETLRaE 30 - 82
Product warranty provisions EmRAEE 37 4,298 21,885
Current tax liabilities BIHARR IR &1 5,494 5,222
Total current liabilities REBEEAE 285,207 706,202
TOTAL EQUITY AND LIABILITIES EEkBEREE 853,448 1,092,094
Approved by the Board of Directors on 22 March 2016 and are signed on BZ=@R T RNFE=A-+ B EILTHNUT
its behalf by: EFEERKREE

Gong Shaoxiang Lee Chi Hwa Joshua
Bk < TgEE
Director Director

= =
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY
ReEm PR

For the year ended 31 December 2015 B Z —FE—AF 1+ _H=+—HIFF

Attributable to owners of the Company
ARAREAER
Foreign Share-
Share currency  Property based Non-
Share  premium Merger translation revaluation Contributed  Statutory Capital ~ payments  Retained  Proposed controlling
capital account reserve reserve reserve reserve profits dividend Total interests
9 (note 47 (0 ( % )

(note42  (note 42 (note 42 ) (note 42

RIRE

AtL January 2014 RZE-ME
-A-A 4117 115,508 311 20,200 17,066 18,298 1,660 (9,029 = 196,510 10,293 377,79 125% 390,390

Total comprehensive FREEANGER

income for the year - - - (676) (50D - - - - 577 - (600)  (40693)  (4129%)
Acquisition of shares inthe (AR

non-wholly owned —FE2ENE

subsiciaries from P

non-controling (W44 k(@)

sharefolders (note 44(c)

and (@) B - a = - - - 2,65 - - - 2,655 (2,655)
Acquisition of subsidiaries BERBAR

(note 44(b) and (c)) (Hrta40) k() - = - - - - - - - - - - 15,209 15,209

Deemed disposal of partial FEHENBAR
interests in subsiciares ok (hE

(note 44(f), (), (h) 40-@-®) = o o = = = = 6,576 = = ° 6,576 274 6,650
Dividend paid to HERAREER
non-controlling REZMARE
sharenolders by a
subsicliary 5 - - - - - - - - - - - (940) (940)
Transfer tostatutory reserve ~ ERTERHE - - - - - - 45 - - (445) - - - -
2013 final dividend paid BXfZE-Z5%
(note 17) BRs(Hit) = = - - - - - = = = (10293 (10,293) = (10.293)
2014 interim dvidend BXR-E-MmEd
paid (note 17) BRs(Hit) - - - - - - - - - (6176) - (6,176) - (6176)
2014 proposed final BER-E-MEX
dividend (note 17) Bk (Hatn) - - - - - = - - - (6176) 6,176 - -
At31 December 2014 RZZ-ME
+-A=+-H 4117 115,508 311 19524 16,55 18,298 2,105 2 = 184,290 6,176 369,756 (18209 351547
At 1 January 2015 RZ5-1%F
-A-A 4117 115,508 31 19,524 16,565 18,298 2,105 2 - 184,290 6,176 369,756 (18,209) 351,547
Total comprehensive FERENGER
income for the year - - - esn 3 - . - ) - Q) (IO (39766)
Share-based payment WRDBERZ
(note 43) Wi 4) - - - - - - - - 934 - - 934 - 934
Issue of shares under share  RIBERIER BRS
option scheme (note 43) i (H243) )1 3,569 - - - - - - (934) - - 2676 - 2676
Issue of shares Bk 797 188663 - - - - - - - - - 189460 - 189460
Disposal of subsidiaries HERBAA
(note 44(3) (i ue) - - - - - - - 2974 - M - -3 B3
Transfer tostatutory reserve ~ BREATHE - - - - - - 4 - - (214 - - - -
2014 final dividend paid “E-PERARE
(note17) et - - - - - - - - - - 6B (6176 - 6176
2015 proposed final —E-RERERY
dividend (note 17) & (#it) - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
At 31 December 2015 R-E-1&
+-A=1-A 4955 307,740 31 14,987 20,256 18,298 2319 2,976 - 179258 - 553,960 (5,958) 548,002
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
meEReRER

For the year ended 31 December 2015 B2 —F—AF+—_A=1+—HIFFE

2015 2014
—E-HF —ZT—F
HK$°000 HK$'000
FHT FETT
(restated)
(F&&E751)
CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES &% EBESHE
Profit/(loss) before tax BRE RS A (E5E)
Continuing operations HEGE 43,916 55,280
Discontinued operations BRI E (83,919) (92,721)
(40,003) (37,441)
Adjustments for: g
Allowance for trade receivables, net FE U AR S F 5 4,966 2,291
Allowance on inventories, net GFEREFR 11,129 (10,180)
Amortisation of intangible assets EmI A EEH 10,233 13,632
Depreciation e 22,549 21,874
Share of profit of an associate ol —FElHgE & R B)a F (29) 2
Share of loss of a joint venture DME—EEELEEIE 117 1,433
Loss/(gain) on financial liabilities at BAFEFABENESRAEZ
fair value through profit or loss E518, (Yezs) 709 (6,036)
Gain on derivative assets/liabilities PTEBE &%= (7,062) (9,122)
Bad debt written off in trade receivables R FE U AR SR S 12 AR 1,192 -
Bad debt written off in other receivables A EL A R LS SR TE 8 352 B 8,573 22,212
Finance costs ELEZN N 10,882 15,873
Impairment loss on goodwill R ERE - 4,840
Impairment loss on intangible assets (note 22)  EEERIEEE (H:F22) 3,500 -
Impairment loss on amount due JE U — R B 20 B R IR R (E B 18
from an associate 448 6,048
Impairment loss on amount due from Bl —REA S ERIERERER
a joint venture 1,279 =
Discount on acquisition IR BT - (1,918)
Bank interest income HITHEWA (1,780) (1,061)
Loss on disposal of subsidiaries (note 44(a))  HEM B AT 2 EE (K 44(a)) 2,071 -
Loss/(gain) on disposal of fixed assets HEBTEEERSE (W) 50 @)
Provision on product warranty EnRARE 11,972 14,370
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
REREMER

For the year ended 31 December 2015 B2 —F—AF+—_A=1+—HIFFE

2015 2014
—E-HF —Z—F
HK$°000 HK$'000
FHT F&TT
(restated)
(F&&E751)
Operating profit before working capital changes & & & & E AT 2 %= F) 40,796 36,809
Payment of license fee payables AT REE R (3,756) (5,377)
Decrease in inventories FER 52,893 17,310
Decrease in trade receivables EUE 5 R FUR 85,971 105,443
Decrease/(increase) in prepayments, FERNRIE - Re REM KA
deposits and other receivables S (#hn) 33,309 (44,355)

Decrease/(increase) in amount due JiE U B 8 N B FRIE R A (38 00)

from associates 1,234 (5,571)
Increase in amount due from a joint venture  FEI—fI4& &2 FIBIL N (1,262) a7
(Increase)/decrease in amount due from a FEY— M B A B — R IEIE AR AR R

non-controlling shareholder of a subsidiary FIE (L), F (336) 1,197
Decrease in trade payables ENEBZERFRL (132,251) (37,753)

IR E A R H RN FIE OB,/

(Decrease)/increase in accruals and

other payables 30 (33,298) 31,934
Decrease in amounts due to non-controlling  FE{TBT B A 7 FE2 A% A% 38 1 I8 i
shareholders of subsidiaries (1,363) (2,405)

Decrease in product warranty provisions EmRBEERD (11,833) (9,967)
Cash generated from operations LETSHE® 30,104 87,248

Income tax paid BEXEEH (8,377) (14,778)

Finance costs paid BEXmERA (6,311) (10,704)
Net cash generated from operating activities &4 SEBIFTIEIE & F %8 15,416 61,766
CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES REFZHHEESHRE
Acquisition of subsidiaries (note 44(b), (c)) WeEE M B A B (Mfat 44(b) ~ (©) - (11,510)
Cash transfer to margin account of BeEBRELLETREBSER

brokerage firm (334,000) -
Decrease in financial liabilities at fair value EAVEFEZSRBERD (3,156) =
Decrease/(increase) in prepaid lease payments &R E KB R L /(3 10) 3,114 (7,001)
Disposal of subsidiaries (net of cash and HENBAR (HIBRHERE R

cash equivalents disposal of) (note 44(a)) REFZEBW) (Kt 44(a)) 153,037 -
Interest received BB 1,780 1,061
Payment of contingent considerations (note 38) X sk SAKAB (K7L 38) - (2,211)
Purchases of fixed assets BERTEE (26,067) (26,157)
Investments in associates R E R RIMNIRE - (49)
Loan to an associate M — R E AR EHER - (2,829)
Investment in a joint venture R—HEeEatENKRE - (1,550)
Proceeds from disposal of fixed assets HEBRTEEEMSRIE 268 -
Net proceeds/(payments) for settlement of HETHEEE BE

derivative assets/liabilities T8 sRIE,/ (B 3k1E) 35 11,006 (1,739
Net cash used in investing activities WEEBMSIRE F58 (194,018) (51,985)
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

FERTRER

For the year ended 31 December 2015 B2 —F—AF+—_A=1+—HIFFE

2015 2014
—E-hfF —E—OF
HK$’000 HK$'000
THxT FHETT
(restated)
(#=&E7)
CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES RIEEBHRLHRE
Acquisition of non-controlling interests U BB SRR AR R - (614)
Proceeds from placing B & TS U8 189,460 =
Proceeds from exercise of share options TR ARREFT 15 5TR 2,676 -
Bank loans raised BEEIFRTER 96,314 80,655
Repayment of bank loans BEIRTTER (140,089) (87,402)
Net import/export loans (repaid)/raised (B®), /CEEE HONEFFH (43,425) 12,009
Contributions from non-controlling IEERR IR R B E (M et 44(q) * (h))
shareholders (note 44(q), (h)) - 6,650
Dividend paid to non-controlling shareholders Al JE#5 AR A% B8 s < IR 5. - (940)
Dividend paid to owners of the Company EPNGIE 2PN ¥ (6,176) (16,469)
Net cash generated from/(used in) BMEEREE(FTA) R FHE
financing activities 98,760 (6,111)
NET (DECREASE)/INCREASE INCASHAND RERREZEY
CASH EQUIVALENTS CRi2), ¥ hnFHE (79,842) 3,670
Effect of foreign exchange rate changes i R B 2 1,297 (1,056)
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS R—A—HNHRER
AT 1 JANUARY HEeZEY 185,752 183,138
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS R+t-ZA=+—HHHEER
AT 31 DECEMBER (Note 32) HeEEY (Hat32) 107,207 185,752
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Are M IE R M AL

For the year ended 31 December 2015 B2 —F—AF+—_A=1+—HIFFE

The Company was incorporated in the Cayman Islands under the
Companies Law as an exempted company with limited liabilities on
18 May 2010. The address of its registered office is Clifton House, 75
Fort Street, PO Box 1350, Grand Cayman KY1-1108, Cayman Islands
and principal place of business is Units 609-610, 6/F, Bio-Informatics
Centre, No. 2 Science Park West Avenue, Hong Kong Science Park,
Shatin, New Territories, Hong Kong. The Company’s shares are listed
on the Main Board of The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited
(the “Stock Exchange”).

The Company is an investment holding company. The principal
activities of its subsidiaries are set out in note 23 to the consolidated
financial statements.

These consolidated financial statements have been prepared in
accordance with all applicable Hong Kong Financial Reporting
Standards (“HKFRSs”) issued by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified
Public Accountants (the “HKICPA™). HKFRSs comprise Hong Kong
Financial Reporting Standards (“HKFRS”); Hong Kong Accounting
Standards (“HKAS”); and Interpretations. These consolidated
financial statements also comply with the applicable disclosure
provisions of the Rules Governing the Listing of Securities on the
Stock Exchange and with the disclosure requirements of the Hong
Kong Companies Ordinance (Cap. 622).

KRR —_E—ZEFHA+TN\BREQRA
FERERSEMK I RERRERARF
H 5 B 9% 5 B 4k 4 Clifton House, 75 Fort
Street, PO Box 1350, Grand Cayman KY1-
1108, Cayman Islands » = B4 ¥4 2h Al A F
AL BEESMBREBBRARER 2R E
&L 612 609-610 & o ANA RN 1E
ERBMERZPABR AT (B ER
ke

ARRRREERRAR EfBARNE
EEBENGA M BERRME2S

ZEEAVBHRRDRERIBEET L ST
R ((BEEEMAR ) MM ZAEER
FEMBREEA(HEMBHREEA )
e - BRVBRELENBREBTEYHR
SREAN(FEMBREER])  FEEE
EA(THBGHER ) MRE - ZFEHE
BTSRRI T B B R P RS 5 LT AR AV iE
AEBHEXREERAGOI(F622%) 8
WEME -

Annual Report G5 2015



NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
AR e B R M At

For the year ended 31 December 2015 B2 —F—AF+—_A=1+—HIFFE

() EAFIREEBIEBUBRE
% B

A

(a) Application of new and revised HKFRSs

In the current year, the Group has adopted all the new and
revised HKFRSs issued by the HKICPA that are relevant to its
operations and effective for its accounting year beginning on 1
January 2015:

Amendment to HKAS 16 and HKAS 38 (Annual
Improvements to HKFRSs 2010-2012 Cycle)

The amendment clarifies how the gross carrying amount and
the accumulated depreciation/amortisation are treated where
an entity uses the revaluation model.

Amendment to HKAS 24 (Annual Improvements to HKFRSs
2010-2012 Cycle)

The amendment clarifies how payments to entities providing
key management personnel services are to be disclosed. This
amendment had no effect on the Group’s consolidated
financial statements.

Amendment to HKFRS 8 (Annual Improvements to HKFRSs
2010-2012 Cycle)

The amendment requires disclosure of the judgements made
by management in applying the aggregation criteria to
operating segments, and clarifies that reconciliations of the
total of the reportable segments’ assets to the entity’s assets
are required only if the segment assets are reported regularly.
These clarifications had no effect on the Group’s consolidated
financial statements.

Amendment to HKFRS 13 (Annual Improvements to HKFRSs
2011-2013 Cycle)

The amendment clarifies that the portfolio exception in HKFRS
13 — allowing an entity to measure the fair value of a group of
financial assets and financial liabilities on a net basis — applies
to all contracts (including non-financial) within the scope of
HKAS 39/HKFRS 9. This had no effect on the Group’s
consolidated financial statements.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
AR e B R M At

For the year ended 31 December 2015 BiZ —FE—AF+_A=1+—HIFFE

The Group has not early applied new and revised HKFRSs that
have been issued but are not yet effective for the financial
year beginning 1 January 2015. The directors anticipate that
the new and revised HKFRSs will be adopted in the Group’s
consolidated financial statements when they become effective.
The Group is in the process of assessing, where applicable, the
potential effect of all new and revised HKFRSs that will be
effective in future periods but is not yet in a position to state
whether these new and revised HKFRSs would have a material
impact on its results of operations and financial position.

List of New and revised HKFRSs in issue but not yet
effective:

HKFRS 9 Financial Instruments'
HKFRS 15 Revenue from Contracts
with Customers'
Amendments to HKAS 1 Disclosure Initiative?
Amendments to HKAS 16 Clarification of Acceptable
and HKAS 38 Methods of Depreciation
and Amortisation?
Amendments to HKAS 27 Equity Method in Separate
Financial Statements?
Amendments to HKFRSs Annual Improvements to

HKFRSs 2012-2014 Cycle?

L Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 January 2018, with
earlier application permitted.

2 Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 January 2016, with
earlier application permitted.

(b) New and revised HKFRSs in issue but not yet effective (b) EHEMENRKRERZHT REHE
I EBMEREER

AEE W EIZF A RME R RN
—E-hF-A-HRBZMBEE
R RRERT AU MESE
A - EEEMIA] RIEFT BB
HEE R ERERNAEE R E B
BMER R - AERE DA (@)
P i A AR SR AR A R 2 3 AT S s fg
AIEEMBHRELN 2 EETYE B
) AR RE UL BT R] RARIERT BB R
BMEERE T HH LR KB R
RNBRERTE -

SRMEERERZH T REETE

MR E AR B &%

BRUBREEN SRMIA
F95

AERBHREERN O FERPANOSMA
F155

EHetELE 1R BEHEN
ZIBE]

BRSHENS 6T BRI ITEREH
REEGEA FAREE?
ERSCEid )

Eoy- il B BB IRE
E 22 ERT oy

BERUBREEN, —T——&%
EHEE — AR
WEER| FEE?

! REZZE—N\F—A— A z&RRNF

EERAER - WAFTRATER °
2 REZT—RNFE—A—AZ&ARNF
EHAMAER - WA FTIRATEMR ©
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

/\‘/T\

B MR R

For the year ended 31 December 2015 BiZ —FE—HF+_A=1+—HIFFE

(c) Amendments to the Rules Governing the Listing of
Securities on the Stock Exchange

The Stock Exchange in April 2015 released revised Appendix
16 of the Rules Governing the Listing of Securities in relation to
disclosure of financial information in annual reports that are
applicable for accounting periods ending on or after 31
December 2015, with earlier application permitted. The
Company has adopted the amendments resulting in changes
to the presentation and disclosures of certain information in
the consolidated financial statements.

These consolidated financial statements have been prepared under
the historical cost convention, unless mentioned otherwise in the
accounting policies below (e.g. land and buildings, derivative
financial assets/liabilities, financial assets/liabilities at fair value
through profit or loss).

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with HKFRSs
requires the use of certain critical accounting estimates. It also
requires management to exercise its judgement in the process of
applying the Group’s accounting policies. The areas involving a
higher degree of judgements or complexity, or areas where
assumptions and estimates are significant to the consolidated
financial statements are disclosed in note 5.

The significant accounting policies applied in the preparation of
these consolidated financial statements are set out below.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

/\\/T\

B SRR R

For the year ended 31 December 2015 BiZ —FE—AF+_A=1+—HIFFE

(a) Consolidation

The consolidated financial statements include the financial
statements of the Company and its subsidiaries made up to 31
December. Subsidiaries are entities over which the Group has
control. The Group controls an entity when it is exposed, or
has rights, to variable returns from its involvement with the
entity and has the ability to affect those returns through its
power over the entity. The Group has power over an entity
when the Group has existing rights that give it the current
ability to direct the relevant activities, i.e. activities that
significantly affect the entity’s returns.

When assessing control, the Group considers its potential
voting rights as well as potential voting rights held by other
parties. A potential voting right is considered only if the holder
has the practical ability to exercise that right.

Subsidiaries are consolidated from the date on which control
is transferred to the Group. They are de-consolidated from the
date the control ceases.

The gain or loss on the disposal of a subsidiary that results in a
loss of control represents the difference between (i) the fair
value of the consideration of the sale plus the fair value of any
investment retained in that subsidiary and (ii) the Company’s
share of the net assets of that subsidiary plus any remaining
goodwill and any related accumulated foreign currency
translation reserve relating to that subsidiary.

Intragroup transactions, balances and unrealised profits are
eliminated. Unrealised losses are also eliminated unless the
transaction provides evidence of an impairment of the asset
transferred. Accounting policies of subsidiaries have been
changed where necessary to ensure consistency with the
policies adopted by the Group.

(€))

REMRE

FEMBRREBARTREMBA
ABET-_A=t—BILZ2HBR
R-MBRARDNAEEAEGZE
B-EARERRSEEREBME
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B ERAGENE EAKEE
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

/\‘/T\

()

(b)

B MR R

For the year ended 31 December 2015 #Z — &

—hFTZA=+—HIFE

Consolidation (Continued)

Non-controlling interests represent the equity in subsidiaries
not attributable, directly or indirectly, to the Company. Non-
controlling interests are presented in the consolidated
statement of financial position and consolidated statement of
changes in equity within equity. Non-controlling interests are
presented in the consolidated statement of profit or loss and
consolidated statement of profit or loss and other
comprehensive income as an allocation of profit or loss and
total comprehensive income for the year between the non-
controlling shareholders and owners of the Company.

Profit or loss and each component of other comprehensive
income are attributed to the owners of the Company and to
the non-controlling shareholders even if this results in the non-
controlling interests having a deficit balance.

Changes in the Company’s ownership interest in a subsidiary
that do not result in a loss of control are accounted for as
equity transactions (i.e. transactions with owners in their
capacity as owners). The carrying amounts of the controlling
and non-controlling interests are adjusted to reflect the
changes in their relative interests in the subsidiary. Any
difference between the amount by which the non-controlling
interests are adjusted and the fair value of the consideration
paid or received is recognised directly in equity and attributed
to the owners of the Company.

Business combination (other than under common
control) and goodwill

The acquisition method is used to account for the acquisition
of a subsidiary in a business combination. The consideration
transferred in a business combination is measured at the
acquisition-date fair value of the assets given, equity
instruments issued, liabilities incurred and any contingent
consideration. Acquisition-related costs are recognised as
expenses in the periods in which the costs are incurred and
the services are received. Identifiable assets and liabilities of
the subsidiary in the acquisition are measured at their
acquisition-date fair values.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
AR e B R M At

For the year ended 31 December 2015 BiZ —FE—AF+_A=1+—HIFFE

(b) Business combination (other than under common

control) and goodwill (Continued)

The excess of the sum of the consideration transferred over
the Group’s share of the net fair value of the subsidiary’s
identifiable assets and liabilities is recorded as goodwill. Any
excess of the Group’s share of the net fair value of the
identifiable assets and liabilities over the sum of the
consideration transferred is recognised in consolidated profit
or loss as a gain on bargain purchase which is attributed to the
Group.

In a business combination achieved in stages, the previously
held equity interest in the subsidiary is remeasured at its
acquisition-date fair value and the resulting gain or loss is
recognised in consolidated profit or loss. The fair value is
added to the sum of the consideration transferred in a
business combination to calculate the goodwill.

The non-controlling interests in the subsidiary are initially
measured at the non-controlling shareholders’ proportionate
share of the net fair value of the subsidiary’s identifiable assets
and liabilities at the acquisition date.

After initial recognition, goodwill is measured at cost less
accumulated impairment losses. For the purpose of
impairment testing, goodwill acquired in a business
combination is allocated to each of the cash-generating units
(“CGUs”) or groups of CGUs that is expected to benefit from
the synergies of the combination. Each unit or group of units
to which the goodwill is allocated represents the lowest level
within the Group at which the goodwill is monitored for
internal management purposes. Goodwill impairment reviews
are undertaken annually, or more frequently if events or
changes in circumstances indicate a potential impairment. The
carrying value of the CGU containing the goodwill is compared
to its recoverable amount, which is the higher of value in use
and the fair value less costs of disposal. Any impairment is
recognised immediately as an expense and is not
subsequently reversed.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
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B MR R

For the year ended 31 December 2015 BiZ —FE—HF+_A=1+—HIFFE

(c) Associates

Associates are entities over which the Group has significant
influence. Significant influence is the power to participate in
the financial and operating policy decisions of an entity but is
not control or joint control over those policies. The existence
and effect of potential voting rights that are currently
exercisable or convertible, including potential voting rights
held by other entities, are considered when assessing whether
the Group has significant influence. In assessing whether a
potential voting right contributes to significant influence, the
holder’s intention and financial ability to exercise or convert
that right is not considered.

Investment in an associate is accounted for in the consolidated
financial statements by the equity method and is initially
recognised at cost. Identifiable assets and liabilities of the
associate in an acquisition are measured at their fair values at
the acquisition date. The excess of the cost of the investment
over the Group’s share of the net fair value of the associate’s
identifiable assets and liabilities is recorded as goodwill. The
goodwill is included in the carrying amount of the investment
and is tested for impairment together with the investment at
the end of each reporting period when there is objective
evidence that the investment is impaired. Any excess of the
Group’s share of the net fair value of the identifiable assets
and liabilities over the cost of acquisition is recognised in
consolidated profit or loss.

The Group’s share of an associate’s post-acquisition profits or
losses and other comprehensive income is recognised in
consolidated statement of profit or loss and other
comprehensive income. When the Group’s share of losses in
an associate equals or exceeds its interest in the associate
(which includes any long term interest that, in substance, form
part of the Group’s net investment in associates), the Group
does not recognise further losses, unless it has incurred
obligations or made payments on behalf of the associate. If
the associate subsequently reports profits, the Group resumes
recognising its share of those profits only after its share of the
profits equals the share of losses not recognised.
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(d)
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Associates (Continued)

The gain or loss on the disposal of an associate that results in a
loss of significant influence represents the difference between
(i) the fair value of the consideration of the sale plus the fair
value of any investment retained in that associate and (ii) the
Group’s entire carrying amount of that associate (including
goodwill) and any related accumulated foreign currency
translation reserve. If an investment in an associate becomes
an investment in a joint venture, the Group continues to apply
the equity method and does not remeasure the retained
interest.

Unrealised profits on transactions between the Group and its
associates are eliminated to the extent of the Group’s interests
in the associates. Unrealised losses are also eliminated unless
the transaction provides evidence of an impairment of the
asset transferred. Accounting policies of associates have been
changed where necessary to ensure consistency with the
policies adopted by the Group.

Joint arrangements

A joint arrangement is an arrangement of which two or more
parties have joint control. Joint control is the contractually
agreed sharing of control of an arrangement, which exists only
when decisions about the relevant activities require the
unanimous consent of the parties sharing control. Relevant
activities are activities that significantly affect the returns of
the arrangement. When assessing joint control, the Group
considers its potential voting rights as well as potential voting
rights held by other parties. A potential voting right is
considered only if the holder has the practical ability to
exercise that right.

A joint arrangement is either a joint operation or a joint
venture. A joint operation is a joint arrangement whereby the
parties that have joint control of the arrangement have rights
to the assets, and obligations for the liabilities, relating to the
arrangement. A joint venture is a joint arrangement whereby
the parties that have joint control of the arrangement have
rights to the net assets of the arrangement. The Group has
assessed the type of each its joint arrangements and
determined them to be all joint ventures.
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(d) Joint arrangements (Continued) (d)y EEZHGE)

Investment in a joint venture is accounted for in the
consolidated financial statements by the equity method and is
initially recognised at cost. Identifiable assets and liabilities of
the joint venture in an acquisition are measured at their fair
values at the acquisition date. The excess of the cost of the
investment over the Group’s share of the net fair value of the
joint venture’s identifiable assets and liabilities is recorded as
goodwill. The goodwill is included in the carrying amount of
the investment and is tested for impairment together with the
investment at the end of each reporting period when there is
objective evidence that the investment is impaired. Any excess
of the Group’s share of the net fair value of the identifiable
assets and liabilities over the cost of acquisition is recognised
in consolidated profit or loss.

The Group’s share of a joint venture’s post-acquisition profits
or losses and other comprehensive income is recognised in
consolidated statement profit or loss and other
comprehensive income. When the Group’s share of losses in a
joint venture equals or exceeds its interest in the joint venture,
(which includes any long term interest that, in substance, form
part of the Group’s net investment in the joint venture), the
Group does not recognise further losses, unless it has incurred
obligations or made payments on behalf of the joint venture. If
the joint venture subsequently reports profits, the Group
resumes recognising its share of those profits only after its
share of the profits equals the share of losses not recognised.

The gain or loss on the disposal of a joint venture that results
in a loss of joint control represents the difference between (i)
the fair value of the consideration of the sale plus the fair value
of any investment retained in that joint venture and (ii) the
Group’s entire carrying amount of that joint venture (including
goodwill) and any related accumulated foreign currency
translation reserve. If an investment in a joint venture becomes
an investment in an associate, the Group continues to apply
the equity method and does not remeasure the retained
interest.

Unrealised profits on transactions between the Group and its
joint ventures are eliminated to the extent of the Group’s
interests in the joint ventures. Unrealised losses are also
eliminated unless the transaction provides evidence of an
impairment of the asset transferred. Accounting policies of
joint ventures have been changed where necessary to ensure
consistency with the policies adopted by the Group.
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(e) Foreign currency translation

)

(i)

Functional and presentation currency

Items included in the financial statements of each of the
Group’s entities are measured using the currency of the
primary economic environment in which the entity
operates (the “functional currency”). The consolidated
financial statements are presented in Hong Kong dollars,
which is the Company’s functional and presentation
currency.

Transactions and balances in each entity’s financial
statements

Transactions in foreign currencies are translated into the
functional currency on initial recognition using the
exchange rates prevailing on the transaction dates.
Monetary assets and liabilities in foreign currencies are
translated at the exchange rates at the end of each
reporting period. Gains and losses resulting from this
translation policy are recognised in profit or loss.

Non-monetary items that are measured at fair values in
foreign currencies are translated using the exchange
rates at the dates when the fair values are determined.

When a gain or loss on a non-monetary item is
recognised in other comprehensive income, any
exchange component of that gain or loss is recognised
in other comprehensive income. When a gain or loss on
a non-monetary item is recognised in profit or loss, any
exchange component of that gain or loss is recognised
in profit or loss.
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For the year ended 31 December 2015 BiZ —FE—HF+_A=1+—HIFFE

(e) Foreign currency translation (Continued) (e) HEH;E (F)

(iii) Translation on consolidation (i) FEREBRE

The results and financial position of all the Group entities
that have a functional currency different from the
Company’s presentation currency are translated into the
Company’s presentation currency as follows:

— Assets and liabilities for each statement of
financial position presented are translated at the
closing rate at the date of that statement of
financial position;

- Income and expenses are translated at average
exchange rates for the period (unless this average
is not a reasonable approximation of the
cumulative effect of the rates prevailing on the
transaction dates, in which case income and
expenses are translated at the exchange rates on
the transaction dates); and

— All resulting exchange differences are recognised
in other comprehensive income and accumulated
in the foreign currency translation reserve.

On consolidation, exchange differences arising from the
translation of monetary items that form part of the net
investment in foreign entities are recognised in other
comprehensive income and accumulated in the foreign
currency translation reserve. When a foreign operation
is sold, such exchange differences are reclassified to
consolidated profit or loss as part of the gain or loss on
disposal.

Goodwill and fair value adjustments arising on the
acquisition of a foreign entity are treated as assets and
liabilities of the foreign entity and translated at the
closing rate.
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®

Fixed assets

Land and buildings held for use in the production or supply of
goods or services, or for administrative purposes, are stated in
the consolidated statement of financial position at their
revalued amounts, being the fair value at the date of
revaluation, less any subsequent accumulated depreciation
and subsequent accumulated impairment losses. Revaluations
are performed with sufficient regularity such that the carrying
amounts do not differ materially from those that would be
determined using fair values at the end of each reporting
period.

Any revaluation increase arising on the revaluation of such
land and buildings is recognised in other comprehensive
income and accumulated in properties revaluation reserve,
except to the extent that it reverses a revaluation decrease for
the same asset previously recognised in profit or loss, in which
case the increase is credited to profit or loss to the extent of
the decrease previously expensed. A decrease in the carrying
amount arising on the revaluation of such land and buildings is
recognised in profit or loss to the extent that it exceeds the
balance, if any, held in the properties revaluation reserve
relating to a previous revaluation of that asset.

Depreciation of revalued buildings is recognised in profit or
loss. On the subsequent sale or retirement of a revalued
property, the attributable revaluation surplus remaining in the
properties revaluation reserve is transferred directly to
retained earnings.
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Fixed assets (Continued)

Depreciation of property, plant and equipment is calculated at
rates sufficient to write off their cost less their residual values
over the estimated useful lives on a straight-line basis. The
principal annual rates are as follows:

Freehold land Nil
Leasehold land and buildings 4%
Leasehold improvements Over the lease term or
20%-25%
10%-25%
10%-20%
18%-33/:%

Plant, machinery, moulds and tools
Furniture and equipment
Motor vehicles

The residual values, useful lives and depreciation method are
reviewed and adjusted, if appropriate, at the end of each
reporting period.

The gain or loss on disposal of property, plant and equipment
is the difference between the net sales proceeds and the
carrying amount of the relevant asset, and is recognised in
profit or loss.

Intangible assets (acquired separately)

Trademarks are measured initially at cost and are assessed to
have indefinite useful lives. No amortisation is charged to
profit or loss. Useful lives are reviewed during each reporting
period to determine whether events and circumstances
continue to support an indefinite useful life assessment for the
trademarks. If they do not, the change in the useful life
assessment from indefinite to finite is accounted for as a
change in an accounting estimate.

License rights, customer relationship, patents and technologies
are stated at cost less accumulated amortisation and
impairment losses. Useful lives of license rights, customer
relationship, patents and technologies are as follows:

License rights Over the license period

Customer relationship 3-6 years
Patents 4 years
Technologies 3 years
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(h) Leases

The Group as lessee

0]

()

Operating leases

Leases that do not substantially transfer to the Group all
the risks and rewards of ownership of assets are
accounted for as operating leases. Lease payments (net
of any incentives received from the lessor) are
recognised as an expense on a straight-line basis over
the lease term.

Prepaid lease payments are stated at cost and
subsequently amortised on the straight-line basis over
the remaining term of the lease.

Finance leases

Leases that substantially transfer to the Group all the
risks and rewards of ownership of assets are accounted
for as finance leases. At the commencement of the lease
term, a finance lease is capitalised at the lower of the fair
value of the leased asset and the present value of the
minimum lease payments, each determined at the
inception of the lease.

The corresponding liability to the lessor is included in
the statement of financial position as finance lease
payable. Lease payments are apportioned between the
finance charge and the reduction of the outstanding
liability. The finance charge is allocated to each period
during the lease term so as to produce a constant
periodic rate of interest on the remaining balance of the
liability.

Assets under finance leases are depreciated the same as
owned assets.
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Research and development expenditure

Expenditure on research activities is recognised as an expense
in the period in which it is incurred. An internally generated
intangible asset arising from the Group’s product development
activity is recognised only if all of the following conditions are
met:

= The technical feasibility of completing the intangible
asset so that it will be available for use or sale;

— Management intends to complete the intangible asset
and use or sell it;

= There is ability to use or sell the intangible asset;

— It can be demonstrated how the intangible asset will
generate probable future economic benefits;

— Adequate technical, financial and other resources to
complete the development and to use or sell the
intangible asset are available;

— The expenditure attributable to the intangible asset
during its development can be reliably measured.

Internally generated intangible assets are stated at cost less
accumulated amortisation and impairment losses.
Amortisation is calculated on a straight-line basis over their
estimated useful lives. Where no internally generated
intangible asset can be recognised, development expenditure
is recognised in profit or loss in the period in which it is
incurred.
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Inventories

Inventories are stated at the lower of cost and net realisable
value. Cost is determined using the first-in, first-out basis. The
cost of finished goods and work in progress comprises raw
materials, direct labour and an appropriate proportion of all
production overhead expenditure, and where appropriate,
subcontracting charges. Net realisable value is the estimated
selling price in the ordinary course of business, less the
estimated costs of completion and the estimated costs
necessary to make the sale.

Recognition and derecognition of financial
instruments

Financial assets and financial liabilities are recognised in the
consolidated statement of financial position when the Group
becomes a party to the contractual provisions of the
instruments.

Financial assets are derecognised when the contractual rights
to receive cash flows from the assets expire; the Group
transfers substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership
of the assets; or the Group neither transfers nor retains
substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership of the
assets but has not retained control on the assets. On
derecognition of a financial asset, the difference between the
asset’s carrying amount and the sum of the consideration
received and the cumulative gain or loss that had been
recognised in other comprehensive income is recognised in
profit or loss.

Financial liabilities are derecognised when the obligation
specified in the relevant contract is discharged, cancelled or
expires. The difference between the carrying amount of the
financial liability derecognised and the consideration paid is
recognised in profit or loss.
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Financial assets

Financial assets are recognised and derecognised on a trade
date basis where the purchase or sale of a financial asset is
under a contract whose terms require delivery of the financial
assets within the timeframe established by the market
concerned, and are initially measured at fair value, plus directly
attributable transaction costs except in the case of financial
assets at fair value through profit or loss.

The Group classifies its financial assets in the following
categories: at fair value through profit or loss, loans and
receivables, held-to-maturity and available-for-sale. The
classification depends on the purpose for which the financial
assets were acquired. Management determines the
classification of its financial assets at initial recognition.

(i) Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss

Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss are
either financial assets classified as held for trading or
designated as at fair value through profit or loss upon
initial recognition. These financial assets are
subsequently measured at fair value. Gains or losses
arising from changes in fair value of these financial
assets are recognised in profit or loss.

(i) Loans and receivables

Loans and receivables are non-derivative financial assets
with fixed or determinable payments that are not
quoted in an active market. These assets are carried at
amortised cost using the effective interest method
(except for short-term receivables where interest is
immaterial) minus any reduction for impairment or
uncollectibility. Typically trade and other receivables,
bank balances and cash are classified in this category.

(iii) Held-to-maturity investments

Held-to-maturity investments are non-derivative
financial assets with fixed or determinable payments
and fixed maturity that the Group has the positive
intention and ability to hold to maturity. Held-to-
maturity investments are subsequently measured at
amortised cost using the effective interest method, less
any impairment losses.
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Financial assets (Continued)
(iv) Available-for-sale financial assets

Available-for-sale financial assets are non-derivative
financial assets that are not classified as loans and
receivables, held-to-maturity investments or financial
assets at fair value through profit or loss. Available-for-
sale financial assets are subsequently measured at fair
value. Gains or losses arising from changes in fair value
of these investments are recognised in other
comprehensive income and accumulated in the
investment revaluation reserve, until the investments are
disposed of or there is objective evidence that the
investments are impaired, at which time the cumulative
gains or losses previously recognised in other
comprehensive income are reclassified from equity to
profit or loss. Interest calculated using the effective
interest method and dividends on available-for-sale
equity investments are recognised in profit or loss.

(m) Trade and other receivables

(n)

Trade receivables are amounts due from customers for
merchandise sold or services performed in the ordinary course
of business. If collection of trade and other receivables is
expected in one year or less (or in the normal operating cycle
of the business if longer), they are classified as current assets.
If not, they are presented as non-current assets.

Trade and other receivables are recognised initially at fair
value and subsequently measured at amortised cost using the
effective interest method, less allowance for impairment.

Cash and cash equivalents

For the purpose of the consolidated statement of cash flows,
cash and cash equivalents represent cash at bank and on
hand, demand deposits with banks and other financial
institutions, and short-term highly liquid investments which
are readily convertible into known amounts of cash and
subject to an insignificant risk of change in value. Bank
overdrafts which are repayable on demand and form an
integral part of the Group’s cash management are also
included as a component of cash and cash equivalents.
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(o)

(p)

Discontinued operations

A discontinued operation is a component of the Group (i.e. the
operations and cash flows of which can be clearly
distinguished from the rest of the Group) that either has been
disposed of, or is classified as held for sale, and which
represents a separate major line of business or geographical
area of operations, or is part of a single co-ordinated plan to
dispose of a separate major line of business or geographical
area of operations, or is a subsidiary acquired exclusively with
a view toresale.

Classification as a discontinued operation occurs upon disposal
or when the component meets the criteria to be classified as
held for sale in accordance with HKFRS 5, if earlier. It also
occurs when the component is abandoned.

When an operation is classified as discontinued, a single
amount is presented in the statement of profit or loss, which
comprises:

— The post-tax profit or loss of the discontinued operation;
and

— The post-tax gain or loss recognised on the
measurement to fair value less costs to sell, or on the
disposal, of the assets or disposal group constituting the
discontinued operation.

Financial liabilities and equity instruments

Financial liabilities and equity instruments are classified
according to the substance of the contractual arrangements
entered into and the definitions of a financial liability and an
equity instrument under HKFRSs. An equity instrument is any
contract that evidences a residual interest in the assets of the
Group after deducting all of its liabilities. The accounting
policies adopted for specific financial liabilities and equity
instruments are set out below.
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For the year ended 31 December 2015 B2 —F—AF+—_A=1+—HIFFE

()

(n

(s)

®

(u)

Borrowings

Borrowings are recognised initially at fair value, net of
transaction costs incurred, and subsequently measured at
amortised cost using the effective interest method.

Borrowings are classified as current liabilities unless the Group
has an unconditional right to defer settlement of the liability
for at least 12 months after the reporting period.

Trade and other payables

Trade and other payables are stated initially at their fair value
and subsequently measured at amortised cost using the
effective interest method unless the effect of discounting
would be immaterial, in which case they are stated at cost.

Equity instruments

Equity instruments issued by the Company are recorded at
the proceeds received, net of direct issue costs.

Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss

Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss include
financial liabilities held-for-trading and financial liabilities
designated upon initial recognition at fair value through profit
or loss. Financial liabilities are classified as held-for-trading if
they are acquired for the purpose of selling in the near term.
Gains or losses on liabilities held-for-trading and those
designated at fair value through profit or loss are recognised
in profit or loss.

Derivative financial instruments

All derivatives are initially recognised and subsequently
measured at fair value.

Changes in the fair value of derivatives that are not designated
or do not qualify for hedge accounting are recognised in profit
or loss as they arise.

Derivatives embedded in other financial instruments or non-
financial host contracts are treated as separate derivatives
when their risks and characteristics are not closely related to
those of the host contract and the combined instrument is not
carried at fair value with changes in fair value recognised in
profit or loss.
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Revenue recognition

Revenue is measured at the fair value of the consideration
received or receivable and is recognised when it is probable
that the economic benefits will flow to the Group and the
amount of revenue can be measured reliably.

Revenue from the sales of goods is recognised on the transfer
of significant risks and rewards of ownership, which generally
coincides with the time when the goods are delivered and the
title has passed to the customers.

Management fee income is recognised when the service is
rendered.

Interest income is recognised on a time-proportion basis using
the effective interest method.

Dividend income is recognised when the shareholders’ rights
to receive payment are established.

Rental income is recognised on a straight line basis over the
lease term.

Employee benefits
(i) Employee leave entitlements

Employee entitlements to annual leave and long service
leave are recognised when they accrue to employees. A
provision is made for the estimated liability for annual
leave and long service leave as a result of services
rendered by employees up to the end of the reporting
period.

Employee entitlements to sick leave and maternity leave
are not recognised until the time of leave.

The Group operates various post-employment schemes in
form of defined contribution pension plans.
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(w) Employee benefits (Continued)

(x)

(ii)

(iii)

Pension obligations

The Group contributes to defined contribution
retirement schemes which are available to all employees.
Contributions to the schemes by the Group and
employees are calculated as a percentage of employees’
basic salaries. The retirement benefit scheme cost
charged to profit or loss represents contributions
payable by the Group to the funds.

Termination benefits

Termination benefits are recognised at the earlier of the
dates when the Group can no longer withdraw the offer
of those benefits, and when the Group recognises
restructuring costs and involves the payment of
termination benefits.

Share-based payments

The Group issues equity-settled share-based payments to a
director. Equity-settled share-based payments are measured
at the fair value (excluding the effect of non-market based
vesting conditions) of the equity instruments at the date of
grant. The fair value determined at the grant date of the
equity-settled share-based payments is expensed on a
straight-line basis over the vesting period, based on the
Group’s estimate of shares that will eventually vest and
adjusted for the effect of non-market based vesting
conditions.
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Borrowing costs

Borrowing costs directly attributable to the acquisition,
construction or production of qualifying assets, which are
assets that necessarily take a substantial period of time to get
ready for their intended use or sale, are capitalised as part of
the cost of those assets, until such time as the assets are
substantially ready for their intended use or sale. Investment
income earned on the temporary investment of specific
borrowings pending their expenditure on qualifying assets is
deducted from the borrowing costs eligible for capitalisation.

To the extent that funds are borrowed generally and used for
the purpose of obtaining a qualifying asset, the amount of
borrowing costs eligible for capitalisation is determined by
applying a capitalisation rate to the expenditures on that
asset. The capitalisation rate is the weighted average of the
borrowing costs applicable to the borrowings of the Group
that are outstanding during the period, other than borrowings
made specifically for the purpose of obtaining a qualifying
asset.

All other borrowing costs are recognised in profit or loss in the
period in which they are incurred.

Government grants

A government grant is recognised when there is reasonable
assurance that the Group will comply with the conditions
attaching to it and that the grant will be received.

Government grants relating to income and deferred and
recognised in profit or loss over the period to match them with
the costs they are intended to compensate.

Government grants that become receivable as compensation
for expenses or losses already incurred or for the purpose of
giving immediate financial support to the Group with no future
related costs are recognised in profit or loss in the period in
which they become receivable.
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(aa) Taxation (aa) B\

Income tax represents the sum of the current tax and deferred
tax.

The tax currently payable is based on taxable profit for the
year. Taxable profit differs from profit recognised in profit or
loss because of items of income or expense that are taxable or
deductible in other years and items that are never taxable or
deductible. The Group’s liability for current tax is calculated
using tax rates that have been enacted or substantively
enacted by the end of the reporting period.

Deferred tax is recognised on differences between the
carrying amounts of assets and liabilities in the consolidated
financial statements and the corresponding tax bases used in
the computation of taxable profit. Deferred tax liabilities are
generally recognised for all taxable temporary differences and
deferred tax assets are recognised to the extent that it is
probable that taxable profits will be available against which
deductible temporary differences, unused tax losses or unused
tax credits can be utilised. Such assets and liabilities are not
recognised if the temporary difference arises from goodwill or
from the initial recognition (other than in a business
combination) of other assets and liabilities in a transaction that
affects neither the taxable profit nor the accounting profit.

Deferred tax liabilities are recognised for taxable temporary
differences arising on investments in subsidiaries and
associates, and interests in joint arrangements, except where
the Group is able to control the reversal of the temporary
difference and it is probable that the temporary difference will
not reverse in the foreseeable future.

The carrying amount of deferred tax assets is reviewed at the
end of each reporting period and reduced to the extent that it
is no longer probable that sufficient taxable profits will be
available to allow all or part of the asset to be recovered.
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(aa) Taxation (Continued) (aa) BimE (&)

Deferred tax is calculated at the tax rates that are expected to
apply in the period when the liability is settled or the asset is
realised, based on tax rates that have been enacted or
substantively enacted by the end of the reporting period.
Deferred tax is recognised in profit or loss, except when it
relates to items recognised in other comprehensive income or
directly in equity, in which case the deferred tax is also
recognised in other comprehensive income or directly in
equity.

The measurement of deferred tax assets and liabilities reflects
the tax consequences that would follow from the manner in
which the Group expects, at the end of the reporting period,
to recover or settle the carrying amount of its assets and
liabilities.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are offset when there is a
legally enforceable right to set off current tax assets against
current tax liabilities and when they relate to income taxes
levied by the same taxation authority and the Group intends
to settle its current tax assets and liabilities on a net basis.

(bb) Impairment of non-financial assets

Intangible assets that have an indefinite useful life or that are
not yet available for use are reviewed for impairment annually
and whenever events or changes in circumstances indicate the
carrying amount may not be recoverable.

The carrying amounts of other non-financial assets are
reviewed at each reporting date for indications of impairment
and where an asset is impaired, it is written down as an
expense through the consolidated statement of profit or loss
to its estimated recoverable amount unless the relevant asset
is carried at a revalued amount, in which case the impairment
loss is treated as a revaluation decrease. The recoverable
amount is determined for an individual asset, unless the asset
does not generate cash inflows that are largely independent of
those from other assets or groups of assets. If this is the case,
recoverable amount is determined for the cash-generating
unit to which the asset belongs. Recoverable amount is the
higher of value in use and the fair value less costs of disposal
of the individual asset or the cash-generating unit.
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(bb) Impairment of non-financial assets (Continued)

(co)

Value in use is the present value of the estimated future cash
flows of the asset/cash-generating unit. Present values are
computed using pre-tax discount rates that reflect the time
value of money and the risks specific to the asset/cash-
generating unit whose impairment is being measured.

Impairment losses for cash-generating units are allocated first
against the goodwill of the unit and then pro rata amongst the
other assets of the cash-generating unit. Subsequent increases
in the recoverable amount caused by changes in estimates are
credited to profit or loss to the extent that they reverse the
impairment unless the relevant asset is carried at a revalued
amount, in which case the reversal of the impairment loss is
treated as a revaluation increase.

Impairment of financial assets

At the end of each reporting period, the Group assesses
whether its financial assets (other than those at fair value
through profit or loss) are impaired, based on objective
evidence that, as a result of one or more events that occurred
after the initial recognition, the estimated future cash flows of
the (group of) financial asset(s) have been affected.

For available-for-sale equity instruments, a significant or
prolonged decline in the fair value of the investment below its
cost is considered also to be objective evidence of impairment.

In addition, for trade receivables that are assessed not to be
impaired individually, the Group assesses them collectively for
impairment, based on the Group’s past experience of
collecting payments, an increase in the delayed payments in
the portfolio, observable changes in economic conditions that
correlate with default on receivables, etc.

Only for trade receivables, the carrying amount is reduced
through the use of an allowance account and subsequent
recoveries of amounts previously written off are credited
against the allowance account. Changes in the carrying
amount of the allowance account are recognised in profit or
loss.

For all other financial assets, the carrying amount is directly
reduced by the impairment loss.
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Impairment of financial assets (Continued)

For financial assets measured at amortised cost, if the amount
of the impairment loss decreases in a subsequent period and
the decrease can be related objectively to an event occurring
after the impairment was recognised, the previously
recognised impairment loss is reversed (either directly or by
adjusting the allowance account for trade receivables) through
profit or loss. However, the reversal must not result in a
carrying amount that exceeds what the amortised cost of the
financial asset would have been had the impairment not been
recognised at the date the impairment is reversed.

(dd) Provisions and contingent liabilities

(ee)

Provisions are recognised for liabilities of uncertain timing or
amount when the Group has a present legal or constructive
obligation arising as a result of a past event, it is probable that
an outflow of economic benefits will be required to settle the
obligation and a reliable estimate can be made. Where the
time value of money is material, provisions are stated at the
present value of the expenditures expected to settle the
obligation.

When it is not probable that an outflow of economic benefits
will be required, or the amount cannot be estimated reliably,
the obligation is disclosed as a contingent liability, unless the
probability of outflow is remote. Possible obligations, whose
existence will only be confirmed by the occurrence or non-
occurrence of one or more future events are also disclosed as
contingent liabilities unless the probability of outflow is
remote.

Events after the reporting period

Events after the reporting period that provide additional
information about the Group’s position at the end of the
reporting period or those that indicate the going concern
assumption is not appropriate are adjusting events and are
reflected in the consolidated financial statements. Events after
the reporting period that are not adjusting events are
disclosed in the notes to the consolidated financial statements
when material.
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Critical judgements in applying accounting policies

In the process of applying the accounting policies, the directors have
made the following judgements that have the most significant effect
on the amounts recognised in the consolidated financial statements
(apart from those involving estimates, which are dealt with below).

@

(b)

©

Split of land and building elements

The Group determines that the lease payments cannot be
allocated reliably between the land and building elements.
Accordingly the entire lease of land and buildings is classified
as a finance lease and included under fixed assets.

Joint control assessment

The Group holds 50% of the voting rights of its joint
arrangement of Groovio Company Limited. The directors have
determined that the Group has joint control over the
arrangement as under the contractual agreements, it appears
that unanimous consent is required from all parties to the
agreements for all relevant activities.

Joint arrangement of limited company

The Group’s joint arrangement is structured as limited
company and provide the Group and the parties to the
agreements with rights to the net assets of the limited
company under the arrangement. Therefore, the directors
have determined that Groovio Company Limited is classified
as joint venture of the Group.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
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For the year ended 31 December 2015 BiZ —FE—HF+_A=1+—HIFFE

Key sources of estimation uncertainty

The key assumptions concerning the future, and other key sources
of estimation uncertainty at the end of each reporting period, that
have a significant risk of causing a material adjustment to the
carrying amounts of assets and liabilities within the next financial
year, are discussed below.

€)

(b)

Fair value of certain assets and liabilities and share-based
payment involve valuation technique

The fair value of certain land and buildings, derivative financial
instruments, financial liabilities at fair value through profit or
loss and share options granted as set out in note 19, note 30,
note 38 and note 43 to the consolidated financial statements
respectively involve valuation techniques. When applying
valuation techniques, various assumptions and generally
accepted methodologies were used to derive the fair values.
Any changes in these assumptions can significantly affect the
estimate of the fair value of the underlying assets and liabilities
and share-based payment.

Fixed assets and depreciation

The Group determines the estimated useful lives, residual
values and related depreciation charges for the Group’s fixed
assets. This estimate is based on the historical experience of
the actual useful lives and residual values of fixed assets of
similar nature and functions. The Group will revise the
depreciation charge where useful lives and residual values are
different to those previously estimated, or it will write-off or
write-down technically obsolete or non-strategic assets that
have been abandoned.

The carrying amount of fixed assets as at 31 December 2015
was approximately HK$72,167,000 (2014: HK$105,050,000).
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For the year ended 31 December 2015 BiZ —FE—AF+_A=1+—HIFFE

Key sources of estimation uncertainty (Continued)

(©

(d)

Intangible assets and amortisation

The Group determines the estimated useful lives and related
amortisation for the Group’s intangible assets. The useful live
of intangible assets are assessed to be either finite or
indefinite, based on the expected usage and technical
obsolescence from the changes in the market demands or
services output from the assets. Intangible assets with finite
useful lives are amortised over their expected useful economic
lives and assessed for impairment whenever there is an
indication that the intangible assets may be impaired. The
amortisation period and the amortisation method for the
intangible assets with a finite useful life are reviewed by the
management at least at the end of each reporting period.

The carrying amount of intangible assets as at 31 December
2015 was approximately HK$6,113,000 (2014: HK$43,132,000).

Allowance for slow-moving inventories

Allowance for slow-moving inventories is made based on the
ageing and estimated net realisable value of inventories. The
assessment of the allowance amount involves judgement and
estimates. Where the actual outcome in future is different
from the original estimate, such difference will impact the
carrying value of inventories and allowance charge/write-back
in the period in which such estimate has been changed.

As at 31 December 2015, accumulated allowance for slow-
moving inventories was approximately HK$29,323,000 (2014:
HK$28,473,000).
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For the year ended 31 December 2015 B2 —F—AF+—_A=1+—HIFFE

Key sources of estimation uncertainty (Continued)

(e)

Q)

(9)

Impairment of bad and doubtful debts

The Group makes impairment loss for bad and doubtful debts
based on assessments of the recoverability of the trade and
other receivables, including the current creditworthiness and/
or the past collection history of each debtor. Impairment arises
where events or changes in circumstances indicate that the
balances may not be collectable. The identification of bad and
doubtful debt, in particular of a loss event requires the use of
judgement and estimates. Where the actual result is different
from the original estimate, such difference will impact on the
carrying value of the trade and other receivables and doubtful
debt expenses in the year in which such estimate has been
changed.

As at 31 December 2015, accumulated allowance for trade
receivables amounted to approximately HK$4,614,000 (2014:
HK$3,314,000).

Product warranty provisions

Product warranty provisions of the Group is recognised based
on past experience of level of repairs and returns, discounted
to their present value as appropriate. Movement of the
product warranty provisions during the year is set out in note
37 to the consolidated financial statements.

The carrying amount of product warranty provisions as at 31
December 2015 was approximately HK$4,298,000 (2014:
HK$21,885,000).

Income taxes

The Group is subject to income taxes in several jurisdictions.
Significant estimates are required in determining the provision
for income taxes. There are many transactions and calculations
for which the ultimated tax determination is uncertain during
the ordinary course of business. Where the final tax outcome
of these matters is different from the amounts that were
initially recorded, such differences will impact the income tax
and deferred tax provisions in the period in which such
determination is made. During the year, approximately
HK$5,549,000 (2014: HK$8,144,000 as restated) of income
tax was charged to profit or loss based on the estimated profit
from continuing operations.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
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For the year ended 31 December 2015 B2 —F—AF+—_A=1+—HIFFE

FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT

The Group’s activities expose it to a variety of financial risks: foreign
currency risk, credit risk, liquidity risk and interest rate risk. The
Group’s overall risk management programme focuses on the
unpredictability of financial markets and seeks to minimise potential
adverse effects on the Group’s financial performance.

(a) Foreign currency risk

The Group has certain exposure to foreign currency risk as
part of its business transactions, assets and liabilities are
principally denominated in United States dollar, Euro,

Renminbi and Hong Kong dollar.

The following tables detail the Group’s major exposure at the
end of reporting period to foreign currency risk arising from
recognised assets or liabilities denominated in respective
foreign currencies. For presentation purposes, the amounts of
the exposure are shown in Hong Kong dollar translated using
the spot rates at the end of reporting period.

MR EE

REBEBEDAZIZETBHRAR : IMNE
J—Wﬁ m,\ﬂﬁﬁ,« * /théﬂﬁ@ﬂﬁh&ﬂﬁﬂ
c AEEMABRAREREEAZEING
Eﬂﬁ%ﬁ’ﬂ?\ﬁﬁﬁiﬂﬂ'ﬁ&ﬁﬁF¢{E_§§‘J$%@
MERBNEETNZE -

(@) MER

REBERAZINERR - RERHE
DEKERS BEMBBEITBEUE
7T BT - ARBRAETTIIE ©

TRAFAEERREHREASZER
ZIREINE S ENEEK R EMm AR
MERINERR - LEFNBEHME
B RRBEHRNAERBES
LAETEIIR ©

2015 2014
—E-FHF =—
HK$°000 HK$'000
F#&T T
Denominated in Renminbi DAR¥SE
Trade receivables FEUE R - 71
Deposits and other receivables Ee R EAERFIE 764 1,650
Bank and cash balances SRITMIRS 5% 14 58,756
Trade payables FERE SRR (6,184) (10,547)
Accruals and other payables TEIRE A R E b e 5RIE (6,817) (8,992)
Amounts due to group companies FEU(FEfH) EEA B FIB (1,508) (4,066)
Total Bst (13,731) 36,872
Denominated in Hong Kong dollar Ll T HIE
Bank and cash balances RITRIAE R 8 3,992
Accruals and other payables TEIRE A R E M e 5RIE - (280)
Amounts due from group companies Y E B A B IE 57,676 36,777
Total Bst 57,684 40,489
Denominated in Euro D& yIE
Deposits and other receivables e M H W kA - 96
Bank and cash balances RITRIRS 58 1,856
Trade payables JEH‘%Z%BE* (697) (788)
Amounts due from group companies e ENETE O] - 57,422
Total Bt (639) 58,586
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For the year ended 31 December 2015 B2 —F—AF+—_A=1+—HIFFE

6. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (Continued) 6. HFEERERE(E)
(a) Foreign currency risk (Continued) (a) HhEEEEE(E)

90

The following table indicates the instantaneous change in the
Group’s (loss)/profit for the year and equity that would have
been arisen if foreign exchange rates to which the Group has
significant exposure at the end of reporting period had
changed at those dates, assuming all other risk variables

remained constant.

SRATAR A RER RS TE - K

SERFEHRAAE T ERBROE
ERJEMRINBEES  AEEFE
(B518) i M) R i 2a vl 8 HH 3R MY BN
LT RAR -

2015 2014
—E-RHE —ZT—JOF

Foreign Foreign

currency currency

appreciate/ appreciate/

Foreign currency/ (depreciate) (depreciate)
functional currency S 5 TH RE 1 by HK$’000 by HK$'000

INEFHE, HNEFHE,
(B21H) FET (8218) FHET
Renminbi/ AR 5% (2,711) 5% (180)
Hong Kong dollar BT (5)% 2,711 5)% 180
Euro/ BRI 3 10% (57) 10% 5,463
Hong Kong dollar BT (10)% 57 (10)% (5,463)

The Group uses derivative financial instruments to mitigate its
risks associated with foreign currency fluctuations. The use of
financial derivatives has been closely monitored by
management of the Company. The Group would choose
financial institutions with high credit rating as counter party
when using derivative financial instruments. The Group
currently does not have a foreign currency hedging policy in
respect of other foreign currency transactions, assets and
liabilities. The Group monitors its foreign currency exposure
closely and will consider hedging significant foreign currency
exposure should the need arise.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
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For the year ended 31 December 2015 BiZ —FE—AF+_A=1+—HIFFE

(b) Credit risk (b) FERMK

The Group has certain concentration of credit risk, as the
Group’s largest three debtors account for 27% (2014: 35%) of
trade receivables as at 31 December 2015.

It has policies in place to ensure that sales are made to
customers with an appropriate credit history. Amount due
from a non-controlling shareholder of a subsidiary is closely
monitored by the directors.

The credit risk on bank and cash balances, derivative financial
assets are limited because the counterparties are banks with
high credit-ratings assigned by international credit-rating
agencies.

The Group has maintained certain cash deposit in the margin
account of a brokerage firm. The brokerage firm is a subsidiary
of a Hong Kong listed company hence the directors consider
the credit-rating is acceptable. The margin account enables
the brokerage firm to re-pledge the Group’s investment
securities (if any) in the margin account and use it as collateral
to secure borrowings for the brokerage firm’s use. If the
brokerage firm cannot meet the bank’s repayment demand,
the bank may liquidate the securities collateral re-pledged to it
by the brokerage firm in order to discharge the brokerage
firm’s indebtedness. As a result, the Group may not be able to
recover all the securities collateral deposited with the
brokerage firm. This is commonly known as “pooling risk”
associated with the margin account. As at the end of reporting
period, the Group is not exposed to any pooling risk as the
Group’s cash deposit held by the brokerage firm has not been
re-pledged.

In order to minimise credit risk, the directors have delegated a
team to be responsible for the determination of credit limits,
credit approvals and other monitoring procedures. In addition,
the directors review the recoverable amount of each individual
trade debt regularly to ensure that adequate impairment
losses are recognised for irrecoverable debts. In this regard,
the directors consider that the Group’s credit risk is
significantly reduced.

AEBAZETEEEFRRK  RE
EAEB=KREBAME-ZE—AF
T-ZAZt+-—BNRKESERA
27% (ZZ—PO4F : 35%) ©

REBHIETHE  BRAOAESE
EERENEPEITHE - BR—H
MEBAR—BIEERBMRFERES
R EEI o

RITMREHER  TESBREENE
ERRER  REREFHBERE
BB L TREENHRMERT

ZK%@EAW%E?@%%%EE)ETE%F
RETFHR - A EBBBEALTA
ZWBATF] - FAULEERR 75’551\(*“?*
TEAEY RESRPELLEES
EHRBCHRPAREE 2 REES
(B) RAZ FERmIARREE -
AL o ML RERERER
TERESR - fRITAERKLEEMA
BEAZESFERR  UENELEE
Z BT o Bt - AREE A RE A T
FREEE 2 IAEFEMm o th#E
RECHRFAR FHIESER] -
RERE B - 2N 55 [ f2% T B (o] B
SRk ARKEEMEZAEEZ
W FHRUEARBIEIR o

AREEERK  EFRHEZEEHE
EEREE - 1;ff?t|:/§&ﬁﬁﬂﬁhﬁif
B EEK o thoh - 2 E B (@5
EUE SRR E’J—Iqi@éﬁﬁ TR BE
AT EEIE R 7T B AR E B -
Bt EERALAEENEERRBA
TR o
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
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For the year ended 31 December 2015 B2 —F—AF+—_A=1+—HIFFE

6. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (Continued) 6. HFEERERE(E)
(¢) Liquidity risk () REBELE
The Group’s policy is to regularly monitor current and AREER KR AT B BRI & T8 5
expected liguidity requirements to ensure that it maintains MRBESTE  UBRAEE S
sufficient reserves of cash to meet its liquidity requirements in EHHESREARNEHEERRHN
the short and longer term. MDELFE -
The maturity analysis based on contractual undiscounted cash AEBECRBENSNIELIRF SR
flows of the Group’s financial liabilities is as follows: BEBE AT ¢

Less than Between Between

1 year and 1and 2 2and 5

on demand years years
1E: 3 9

RREH NF ¥
ERK 1225 2E5%  BBSF Mt
HK$000  HK$000  HK$000  HK$000  HK$000
TR TR TR TR TRR

At 31 December 2015 R-E—HE

t=A=t-A
Trade payables ERE SRR 116,528 - - - 116,528
Accruals and other FEIRER R EMEN
payables B 143,709 - - - 143,709

Amount due to a non- Rl NGI B

controlling shareholder RRERIA

of subsidiaries 135 - - - 135
License rights payable R REE 3R 16,495 9,300 9,688 - 35,483
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For the year ended 31 December 2015 B2 —F—AF+—_A=1+—HIFFE

6. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (Continued)
(c) Liquidity risk (Continued)

Less than
1 year and
on demand
TEAT
KRR

At 31 December 2014

Trade payables

Accruals and other
payables

Amounts due to non-
controlling
shareholders of
subsidiaries

Bank borrowings

Financial liabilities at
fair value through
profit or loss

Derivative financial
liabilities

License rights payable

R-Z—DNF
T=HET=E
B S IRHK
TEIRE AR EM
e R

FEA I8 2 B SEHE AR

BRFR

BiTfaR
BAFER AR
HEBANR

FESBAR

ER T ANE

ER
HK$'000
TRT

280,502

266,247

1,798

117,409

3,428

82
11,287

6. HMEEREEGE)

©

Between
land 2
years

Filiein
1226
HK$'000
TAT

646

8,913

Between
2and 5
years

T
DEGEE
HK$000

FHBT

18,988

REE S (K)

HB5F st

HK$'000
TET

HK$'000
TET

= 280,502

= 266,247

- 1,798
= 117,409

= 4,074

= 39,188
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For the year ended 31 December 2015 B2 —F—AF+—_A=1+—HIFFE

6. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (Continued)
(d) Interest rate risk

The Group’s exposure to interest-rate risk arises from its bank
deposits and bank borrowings. These deposits and borrowings
bear interests at variable rates varied with the then prevailing
market condition.

At 31 December 2015, it is estimated that a general increase/
(decrease) of 100 basis points in interest rates, with all other
variables held constant, would have increased/(decreased)
the Group’s loss for the year and retained profits as follows:

Increase/(decrease) in interest rates FIZE EH (&)

100 £ 24
(100) £ &

100 basis points
(100) basis points

The sensitivity analysis above indicates the impact on the
Group’s loss for the year and equity that would have arisen
assuming that there is an annualised impact on interest
income and expense by a change in interest rates. The analysis
has been performed on the same basis throughout the year.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
AR BTSRRI A
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For the year ended 31 December 2015 B2 —F—AF+—_A=1+—HIFFE

6. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (Continued) 6. HFEERERE(E)

(e) Categories of financial instruments at 31 December

®

Financial assets:
Financial assets at fair value through
profit or loss:

SMRE :
BAT R AARNSTAE -

7l

2015
—E-AHF

HK$°000
TR

() RT-A=+—HHNEWMITAE

2014
—T—mEF
HK$000
FEL

Held for trading BIEEE 798 4,824
Loans and receivables BERREWZIE(BERES R
(including cash and cash equivalents):  IR&%EY)) :
Trade receivables B E RN 169,322 315,648
Deposits and other receivables e R HAEUFIE 6,942 90,266
Amount due from an associate, net FEUW — B & A R SRIE SRR - 2,352
Amount due from a non-controlling FE U — R B B A ] — & AR
shareholder of a subsidiary T - 1,257
Bank and cash balances RITRIB S EH 441,207 185,752
618,269 600,099
Financial liabilities: = h=Li g
Financial liabilities at fair value BAFEFABENEHARS
through profit or loss:
Designated as such upon initial NI EREIETEE
recognition - 4,074
Held for trading BHEEE - 82
Financial liabilities at amortised cost: RHEKATIENEREE :
Trade payables FEHE SRR 116,528 280,502
Accruals and other payables TEIRE A R H M ES FUR 133,501 241,178
Amounts due to non-controlling FARLNENGIE S e G T e
shareholders of subsidiaries 135 1,798
Bank borrowings BITIEE - 117,075
License rights payable FEETREFE ST 3R 27,252 26,437
277,416 671,146
Fair values fH 2A¥FE

The carrying amounts of the Group’s financial assets and
financial liabilities as reflected in the consolidated statement of
financial position approximate their respective fair values.

AEBERGEMBANEMBERE
EXEREENREEEESEHNR

FEHRE
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL
AR BTSRRI A

For the year ended 31 December 2015 B2 —F—AF+—_A=1+—HIFFE

6. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (Continued) 6.

(g) Financial assets and financial liabilities subject to
offsetting

(9)

The Group has legally enforceable right to set off certain other
receivables and trade payables arising from the same suppliers
and the Group intends to settle these balances on a net basis.

STATEMENTS

AR ERE (B)

AFEENEREERSHMAE

REBE A G AR BRI TR
HRMKEEES 2E T EMmERRIR
HENE SRR ANEEGEIRFE

As at 31 December 2015

Other receivables

Trade payables

Gross amounts
of recognised
financial
assets/

(liabilities)

S5 3974
SREE
(BE)AHE

HK$°000
TR

Hfth UL IR -

FERTE SRR -

S P
HEEEZE S -

Carrying
amounts of
associated

financial assets/

(liabilities)
set off in the
consolidated
statement of

financial
position
IR T A

B o]
SEMEE
(BfE) 2EEE
HK$°000

FHET

Net amounts of
financial assets/
(liabilities)
presented

in the
consolidated
statement of
financial
position
MR TRA

23 z&m
BE/(BF)
ZRE
HK$°000
F#& T

As at 31 December 2014

Gross amounts
of recognised
financial
assets/
(liabilities)

E R
EREE/
(BE) #5

HK$'000
TAET

Other receivables H fth fE U FRIE 70,433
Trade payables FERE SRR (312,593)

Carrying
amounts of
associated
financial assets/
(UEIES)

set off in the
consolidated
statement of

Net amounts of
financial assets/
(liabilities)
presented

in the
consolidated
statement of

financial financial
position position
RERE BT RERE B 75
R SLER A KSR A
1 35 2 1878 Epdlpdc
CREE/S EBE/(ARE)
(BE)ZEEE 2 FEE
HK$000 HK$'000
T T
(32,091) 38,342
32,091 (280,502)
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For the year ended 31 December 2015 B2 —F—AF+—_A=1+—HIFFE

6. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (Continued)
(h) Transfers of financial assets

The following were the Group’s financial assets as at 31
December 2014 that were transferred to banks by discounting
those receivables on a full recourse basis. As the Group has
not transferred the significant risks and rewards relating to
these receivables, it continues to recognise the full carrying
amount of the receivables and has recognised the cash
received on the transfer as bank loan (note 36). These financial
assets are carried at amortised cost in the Group’s
consolidated statement of financial position.

6.

AR ERE (B)
(h) ERMEEZER

TXAR—ZE—NOF+=-—A=+—H
AEESREEDBBRMAREE
REEEYRZERWTRM BT
RIT - ANARBE Y EEBBE@ZE
FEWRIA 2 EA R K [ 5 - BAE
B BRI IR 2 2 5 Rm
1B WA SR W2 R & R R IR
TTER(MEI6)  ZEEMEER
BIERARN AR E Z e MR R

IR -

2015 2014

—E—1F —EF—PF

Trade Trade

receivables receivables

discounted to discounted to

banks with full banks with full

recourse recourse

MEZEEERE WEEZEHERE

BB FRITZ BRIA T ER1T 2

PN E 5 BR X FEW R 5 BR 5K

HK$’000 HK$'000

FET FHIT

Carrying amount of transferred assets B ## & & 7 BEE(E - 2:515
Carrying amount of associated liabilities 18Fd & & 2 BRE & - (2,012)
Net position ecg-c) - 503

A subsidiary of the Group has transferred certain trade
receivables to an oversea bank for financing. In the opinion of
the directors, the subsidiary of the Group has transferred
substantially all the risk and rewards relating to those factored
trade receivables. Accordingly, the Group has derecognised
the full carrying amounts of such factored trade receivables.
As at 31 December 2015, the derecognised trade receivable
under such factoring arrangement is approximately HK$Nil
(2014: HK$106,981,000), and an amount of approximately
HK$NIl (2014: HK$47,139,000), being the fund retained by the
factoring bank (“Factoring retainer”) for any potential trading
deductions by customers, will be received by the Group when
the factored trade receivables are fully settled by respective
customers. In addition, the Group also provide a corporate
guarantee of approximately HK$Nil (2014: HK$18,863,000) to
indemnify the bank for any further trading deductions not
covered by the fund retained. As at 31 December 2015, the
maximum exposure to loss from the Group’s continuing
involvement in respect at these factored trade receivables was
of approximately HK$Nil (2014: HK$66,002,000).

RNEB z —EH B A FE m—REN
SRITEECE TRIKE SRR IEmE A
% -BERE  AEBZHBARE
ERZERERBEKE SRR EH
ZRRBORBREER - ALt - A&
EERIIERZERTRABEKE S
BRAZE2HMEEE - R-_T—AHEFE
+-—A=+—8 BRUIBEIREER
BLTHTHEKEZEROTE T
(ZZ—P04 : 106,981,000 7T) © &
REREUBIRI TR P A BE IR 2 (E 1A
ZHERMREBZES ([RERRAIR
BELDNDHEAT( T —ME:
47,139,000 7T ) #% M 7N & B 72 48 8
EERBEERRABRKE SRR
BRULER o th4h - AEBIIRBE S
REE 2R — TR B SRR
REAREROSET(ZE—WF :
18,863,000 7T ) + LA ¥ & $R1THETT
BE-R-_E—AFE+_-_A=+—
B AEEFELEZSREBRE
B 5 R E AR A BER 2
#HE BT (=T — P04 : 66,002,000
BIT) e
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
AR BTSRRI A

For the year ended 31 December 2015 B2 —F—AF+—_A=1+—HIFFE

6. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (Continued) 6. BIKERER(E)
(h) Transfers of financial assets (Continued) (h) SREEZEE(E)

Carrying amount
of continuing
involvement in

the consolidated Maximum
statement of exposure
As at 31 December 2015 financial position to loss
BESHER
FEMBMRRE
R=-FB-HF+=-H=+—H A ZIREE BRAEIEER
HK$°000 HK$°000
FET FET
Type of continuing involvement BESHER Other receivables HibpEwshE
Factoring retainer EERBERBES - -
Corporate guarantee ATER - -
Total et - -

Carrying amount
of continuing
involvement in

the consolidated Maximum

statement of exposure

As at 31 December 2014 financial position to loss
e IR &

RZZE—MF+=—A=1+—H A2 BREE SN SEi=IE]

HK$'000 HK$'000

FHTT FATT

Type of continuing involvement FE2 mER Other receivables H e ERIE

Factoring retainer HIRBMBREBES 47,139 47,139

Corporate guarantee DA ELR - 18,863

Total HEt 47,139 66,002
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

e MmN

For the year ended 31 December 2015 B2 —F—AF+—_A=1+—HIFFE

7. FAIR VALUE MEASUREMENTS

Fair value is the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid
to transfer a liability in an orderly transaction between market
participants at the measurement date. The following disclosures of
fair value measurements use a fair value hierarchy that categorises
into three levels the inputs to valuation techniques used to measure
fair value:

Level 1 inputs: quoted prices (unadjusted) in active markets for
identical assets or liabilities that the Group can
access at the measurement date.

Level 2 inputs: inputs other than quoted prices included within

level 1 that are observable for the asset or
liability, either directly or indirectly.

Level 3inputs:  unobservable inputs for the asset or liability.

The Group’s policy is to recognise transfers into and transfers out of
any of the three levels as of the date of the event or change in
circumstances that caused the transfer.

(a) Disclosures of level in fair value hierarchy:

H

Recurring fair value measurements: EEM A FEE

AF(Ei &
ATEATHEREZMNHBAESF
25 AEASE WA B
2Bt - AREREATATFESRERE
BEATETE  LBARFHEATED
EERTOBAERD B ESR

F1EBAER : AKERFAERTRE
ZHREELREBEZE
BAISRE (CREHAE) -

E2BMAKR BB RIE 2 R B
o REERAEES
SR REIE 2 A
H o

FIBBHAEHR : BEKABIABEZ

BAEF
AEENBRRAEEHERNETRENR
EPMAMER-EEATBENEARSE
4o

@) AFPESREBNKE

Fair value measurements using: Total
AT EFEFTANER st

Level 1

F1E
K$°000
TER

Level 2 Level 3 2015
$E2E %£3E —B-IF
HK$°000 HK$°000 HK$°000
THER TER TERT

Fixed assets BE&E
Commercial units — Hong Kong EEEMN - BB
(note 19) (HtaE19) - 26,700 - 26,700
Financial assets SEMEE
Financial assets at fair value BAFEFAER
through profit or loss HEmEE
— Derivative financial assets —TEESREE
— currency options (note 30) — Bl
(Kt&t 30) - 798 - 798
- 27,498 - 27,498
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
AR BTSRRI A

For the year ended 31 December 2015 B Z —FE—AF 1+ -H=+—HILFF

7.  FAIR VALUE MEASUREMENTS (Continued) 7. AFEFF=(E)
(a) Disclosures of level in fair value hierarchy: (@) AFESREBHHEE: (E)
(Continued)

Fair value measurements using: Total
AFEFEMBNER : st
Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 2014

£ 2B #3E —T-MF
HK$000 HK$'000 HK$000 HK$000
TAT TAT TAT THR

Recurring fair value measurements: =& A FEE :

Fixed assets EEEE
Commercial units — Hong Kong REEN - FHE
(note 19) (Kta£19) - 23,400 - 23,400
Freehold land and buildings KASERE LI RIETF
— India (note 19) — ENE (H1a£19) = - 23,950 23,950
- 23,400 23,950 47,350
Financial assets SEMEE
Financial assets at fair value through R A FEET AB2%
profit or loss SR EE
— Derivative financial assets —TEEREE
— currency options (note 30) — B
(K##30) - 4,824 - 4,824
- 28,224 23,950 52,174
Financial liabilities SHAE
Financial liabilities at fair value through 1% /A (B EH A 825
profit or loss MemaE
— Derivative financial liabilities —TEemAams
— forward contracts (note 30) —BEHEH
(Kta£30) - (82) - (82)
— Contingent/future considerations ~ — k%A /K 3K
(note 38) RAB (F15%38) = = (4,074) (4,074)
- 82) (4,074) (4,156)
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
AR BTSRRI A

For the year ended 31 December 2015 B2 —F—AF+—_A=1+—HIFFE

7. FAIR VALUE MEASUREMENTS (Continued)

7. RHEFEE)

(b) Reconciliation of assets/(liabilities) measured at fair (b) ERFIBRATEFTENE

value based on level 3:

E/ (AR 8K

Financial assets/(liabilities) at fair value through profit or loss
BRAVEHABRNEREE/(BE)

RCA
business TrekStor

Freehold telephone multimedia Fargo

land and system product communication
buildings — distribution distribution product 2015
India business business business Total
KAEBLH RCAEBEF TrekStor ZEE FargoEEER “E-1f
REF-(E ZEIEEE ERISER %% @t
HK$7000 HK$'000 HK$°000 HK$'000 HK$'000
TR TR TR TR THER
At 1 January R=A-A 23,950 - (3,123) (951) 19,876

Total losses recognised in NEGPRANEE

profit or loss (#) 8% () - - - (709) (709)
Disposal of subsidiaries HEMBLR (M 44)

(note 44(a)) (23,710) - - 1,353 (22,357)
Transfer to other payables* HETH e - - 2,849 307 3,156
Exchange differences ERER (240) - 274 - 34

At 31 December W+=ZA=1+-8 - - - - -
(#) Include losses for financial () BENREDAS

liabilities held at end of ANeRAENES

reporting period - - - (709) (709)
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

e M mRM

For the year ended 31 December 2015 B Z —FE—AF 1+ -H=+—HILFF

7. FAIR VALUE MEASUREMENTS (Continued)

(b) Reconciliation of assets/(liabilities) measured at fair
value based on level 3: (Continued)

7.

N EFE(E)

(by ERFIBRLAFEFTENE

E/ (B8R (&)

Financial assets/(liabilities) at fair value through profit or loss

BATEAARBNHEHEE/(RE)

RCA
business TrekStor
Freehold telephone multimedia Fargo
land and system product  communication
buildings — distribution distribution product 2014
India business business business Total
KAEELH  RCAEREE TrelStor ZHE  FargoZEER —Z-NE
LEF-HE ZE2HEE ERNHEER £ Bt
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
TR T TR TR
At 1 January »—A—B - (2,211) (5,228) (5,966) (13,405)
Total gains recognised in iyttt ol ey
profit or loss (#) e - - 1,635 4401 6,036
Purchase fBE 23,950 - - - 23,950
Settlements g = 2,211 - 614 2,825
Exchange differences ERESR = - 470 - 470
At 31 December W+=A=1+—8 23,950 = (3,12%) (951) 19,876
(#) Include gains for financial (#) BERREAREEN
liabilities held at end of SRARMNNE
reporting period - - 1,635 4,401 6,036

The total gains or losses recognised in profit or loss including
those for liabilities held at end of reporting period are
presented in other income and other operating expenses in
the consolidated statement of profit or loss and other
comprehensive income for the years ended 31 December 2015
and 2014 respectively.

* During the year, the final amount payable was agreed and fixed with
relevant party, hence transfer to other payable.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
AR BTSRRI A

For the year ended 31 December 2015 B2 —F—AF+—_A=1+—HIFFE

7.  FAIR VALUE MEASUREMENTS (Continued) 7. AFEFF=(E)
(¢) Disclosure of valuation process used by the Group (c) BEAEEMEANGERR -

and valuation techniques and inputs used in fair value
measurements:

The Group’s financial controller is responsible for the fair value
measurements of assets and liabilities required for financial
reporting purposes, including level 3 fair value measurements.
The financial controller reports directly to the Board of
Directors for these fair value measurements. Discussions of
valuation processes and results are held between the financial
controller and the Board of Directors at least twice a year.

For level 2 and level 3 fair value measurements, the Group will
normally engage external valuation experts with the
recognised professional qualifications and recent experience
to perform the valuations.

Level 2 fair value measurements

HERGRAFEFTERRAN
BWAER
AEENPBEEEARRMBREE
THENEERBENRFEFE
(BREEIBATEFE) HBEE
IWREFAVEFEERAEFEE
B WKEETEREFTEEFEIMA
AwmABEERFRER -

HRE2ENREIBATFEFEMS
AEEBREREAAGERTERE
HEAMHAECENINEHERER
EITEE -

E2EAFEE

Valuation technique Fair value
RERD AVE
2015 2014
—2-1% [
HK$’000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
THER FHT T THL
Assets Liabilities Assets Liabilities
EE aff &E g
Derivative financial assets/ Binomial option pricing Average strike 798 - 4,824 -
(liabilities) — currency options model exchange rate
fEeBEE/(AE) “EABEEEER TR ER
- SR
Derivative financial liabilities Discounted cash flows Forward - - - 82)
— forward contracts exchange rate
ITEeRARE - EHa0 fRRENE bl
Commercial units located in Direct comparison Price per square 26,700 - 23,400 -
Hong Kong approach meter
IR E BRI E BN EE A BEAER
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
AR BTSRRI A

For the year ended 31 December 2015 B Z —FE—AF 1+ -H=+—HILFF

7.  FAIR VALUE MEASUREMENTS (Continued) 7. AFEFF=(E)
(¢) Disclosure of valuation process used by the Group (c) BEAEEMEANLERR -

HERTLTRAFEFEMRAN
BAES (&)

and valuation techniques and inputs used in fair value
measurements: (Continued)

104

Level 3 fair value measurements

Contingent/future consideration:

KA/ RERE :

Valuation technique

fEERTT

Unobservable
inputs
FARREH
ZBRAEH

EIBQATVEFE

Effect on fair
value for increase
of inputs
BAEREM
HATENTE

Fair value

AVE
2015
—E-TfF
HK$°000
TEx
Assets/(Liabilities)
BE/(8f)

2014

“E-mF
HK$'000
T

— TrekStor multimedia product Discounted cash flows Discount rate N/A Decrease in liability - (3,123)
distribution business
—TrekStor S RBERA HEH  TRELRE = Em BERD
— Fargo communications product Discounted cash flows Discount rates N/A Decrease in liability - (951)
distribution business (2014: 2.37%-
3.47%)
— Fargo B ERDHES FRBSTE W= @R BERS
(ZB-—pmF:
237%-3.47%)
Freehold land and buildings Direct sales comparison Premium of size N/A (2014: 0%-10%) Increase in assets - 23,950
—India approach of land
KAFELHRIET - HE BERHEELEE THEERE @R BEEM
(ZB-—pmF:
0-10%)
Discount on shape N/A (2014: 0%-5%) Decrease in assets
of land
TiRiE @R BERD
(ZB-—pmF:
0-5%)
(Discount)/ premium ~ N/A (Decrease)/
on location of land (2014: (15%)- Increase in assets
20%)
T E (%), 5B @A BECHD),/
(ZF—mF:
15-20%)
Premium on land Nil (2014: 5%) Increase in assets
usage
TiRREE B(ZZ-—mE:  BEEN
5%)
Other discounts Nil (2014: 0%-5%)  Decrease in assets
AR @(-F-mF:  EERY
0-5%)

During the two years, there were no changes in valuation

techniques used.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

e MmN

For the year ended 31 December 2015 B2 —F—AF+—_A=1+—HIFFE

8. REVENUE

An analysis of the Group’s revenue for the year from continuing
operations is as follows:

D&
AEBRBEEEB 2 FERESNMOT :

2015 2014
—E-hfF —ZT U4
HK$°000 HK$ 000
F#ET FAET
(restated)
(7e=%1)
Sales of goods HEEm 1,017,604 1,044,344
Net sales return arising from product ERRBELNEEEE
warranty (9,043) (11,387)
1,008,561 1,032,957
9. SEGMENT INFORMATION D EpE R
The Group has two operating segments as follows: AREBEMESESENT :
EMS —  Electronic manufacturing services (‘EMS”) ETRERE - ETRERS
Distribution of —  Marketing and distribution of DEBMER  —  BEROHE
Communications Products BREm

communications products

Two operations (Multimedia Products and Computer Accessories
(“MPCA”) and Gaming Products and Toy (“GPT”)) were disposed of
in the current year. Part of the EMS and Distribution of
Communications Products operations were also disposed of in the
current year. The segment information reported does not include
any amounts for these discontinued operations, which are described
in more detail in note 16 and 44(a).

The Group’s reportable segments are strategic business units that
offer different products and services. They are managed separately
because each business requires different technology and marketing
strategies.

The accounting policies of the operating segments are the same as
those described in note 4 to the consolidated financial statements.
Segment profits or losses do not include share of profits/losses of
associates and joint venture, impairment loss on amounts due from
associates and joint venture and income tax. Segment assets do not
include deferred tax assets. Segment liabilities do not include bank
borrowings and deferred tax liabilities.

The Group accounts for intersegment sales and transfers as if the
sales or transfers were to third parties, i.e. at current market prices.

WIE ST (2 IR A b R B IS A 1 R B E
BRIA)HERAFERE - D ETH
ERBEDHEBAERESTRAFE L
E-MERMNOBERTABREZZIER
IFEEEBHNIMNSE  ERIEEEER
KT EE16 I 44(a) 5 ©

AEENBED M ARMEIEEBHEML - =2
HARERRRS S0 BELERE R
AR EXHHETRARM & & HREE -

RED B E S BOR BAR B M TS A MY T 4
Pt & MR - A EIER Y N BIED (&
RAIRAEREEN R ERBED
ANALEERBEREBERRAEH - 2
MEELTERECHAEEE - DHAR
Y NBRRITEEREEREAE -

AEBRERMTEILD SR EE REEA
fR BB E=7iHENEE -
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
AR BTSRRI A

For the year ended 31 December 2015 B Z —FE—AF 1+ -H=+—HILFF

9. SEGMENT INFORMATION (Continued) 9. DEER(E)
(a) Information about reportable segment profit or loss, () ERABEREEBNREI DR
assets and liabilities from continuing operations: FREE EEREBEBEHNER :

Distribution of
Communications

EMS Products Total
ETHE 2B

AR % Em At
HK$°000 HK$°000 HK$’000
TR TR TRR

Year ended 31 December 2015 HE—FT—FF
+TZA=+—BLEE

Revenue from external REINRE KA
customers 917,271 91,290 1,008,561
Intersegment revenue RN 47,260 - 47,260
Segment profit/(l0ss) DEbE A (EE) 62,405 (17,441) 44,964
Interest revenue T2 A 1,762 - 1,762
Interest expense B 1,510 4,571 6,081
Depreciation and amortisation 7 & K 8 4 18,360 3,487 21,847
Staff costs BT 218,952 8,598 227,550
Other material items of HEMERKAR
income and expenses: FZIEE :
Impairment loss of intangible | EEREEE
asset - 3,500 3,500
Additions to segment D EBIERENE EEILA
non-current assets 21,523 95 21,618
As at 31 December 2015 R=-B—REF
+=A=+—8
Segment assets DEPEE 784,052 87,201 871,253
Segment liabilities NEPBE 233,866 92,568 326,434
Investment in a joint venture R—EEETENKE - - -
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
AR BTSRRI A

For the year ended 31 December 2015 B2 —F—AF+—_A=1+—HIFFE

9. SEGMENT INFORMATION (Continued) 9. DEER(E)
(a) Information about reportable segment profit or loss, () ERABEREEBNREI DR
assets and liabilities from continuing operations: FEE - EERABENER
(Continued) (#8)

Distribution of
Communications

EMS Products Total
BT 5

B ER st
HK$000 HK$000 HK$000
FB7 Fi57 FiE7

Year ended 31 December 2014 BHE—ZFE—NWE+=A

(restated) =+—HLEFERET)
Revenue from external REINREFFUA
customers 900,720 132,237 1,032,957
Intersegment revenue 2R U A 66,339 - 66,339
Segment profit/(loss) DEpEF (ER) 65,964 (6,073) 59,891
Interest revenue FEUWA 1,047 - 1,047
Interest expense B 2,286 5,170 7,456
Depreciation and amortisation e N 17,778 4,748 22,526
Staff costs BT 215,984 8,247 224,231
Additions to segment non- S ERIEFEYE E IR
current assets 15,602 30 15,632
As at 31 December 2014 RS —NE
+=A=+—8
Segment assets DEVEE 771,747 120,164 891,911
Segment liabilities DEPEE 273,016 101,639 374,655
Investment in a joint venture A—RIA& LD EAIRE 134 - 134
(b) Reconciliations of segment revenue and profit or loss, (b) BEKEEBRNITURARER
assets and liabilities from continuing operations: REE - EEREENWYER
2015 2014
—E-AEF —ZE—pueE
HK$’000 HK$'000
F#&T T
(restated)
(F&&=751)
Revenue WA
Total revenue of reportable segments 49 ZPUL A 4258 1,055,821 1,099,296
Elimination of intersegment revenue 3 20 A 58 (47,260) (66,339)

Consolidated revenue from continuing  FERKL KRGS A
operations 1,008,561 1,032,957
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
AR BTSRRI A

For the year ended 31 December 2015 B Z —FE—AF 1+ -H=+—HILFF

9. SEGMENT INFORMATION (Continued) 9. DEER(E)

(b) Reconciliations of segment revenue and profit or loss, (b) BEKEEBENITURARER
assets and liabilities from continuing operations: HEE - EEREBENYEEK:
(Continued) (%)

2015 2014
—E-HF —T-mF
HK$°000 HK$'000
FHT T
(restated)
(&%)
Profit or loss AR ET IR
Total profit of reportable segments R B0 A AR RE 44,964 59,891
Intersegment elimination PaR= Tk 348 (3.178)
Unallocated amounts: AoBless
Impairment loss on amount due B —E & &b ERIE
from a joint venture ERE (1,279) -
Share of loss of a joint venture pE—EaLtEEE (117) (1,433)
Consolidated profit before tax from SIE IR EEIENERA
continuing operations B B A1 v ) 43,916 55,280
Reconciliations of segment assets and liabilities: PEEEREBHEER !
2015 2014
—E-HF —F-ImF
HK$°000 HK$'000
FHT T
(restated)
(#2E71)
Assets EE
Total assets of reportable segments WEDITEELRE 871,253 891,911
Elimination of intersegment assets DB B E K EH (29,018) (27,495)
Elimination of unrealised profits R IR 8 48 (2,833) (3,178)
Unallocated amounts: RO EHE
Deferred tax assets BRI EE 14,046 11,708
Consolidated total assets IRABERE 853,448 872,946
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
AR BTSRRI A

7 R =

For the year ended 31 December 2015 B2 —F—AF+—_A=1+—HIFFE

9.

SEGMENT INFORMATION (Continued)

(b) Reconciliations of segment revenue and profit or loss,
assets and liabilities from continuing operations:

(c)

(Continued)

Reconciliations of segment assets and liabilities:

DEERL (8)

(b) BHEEEXRZNDIBBRARER
FERE - EEREAENYHKR:
(%)

STHMEEREENHEE  (8)

(Continued)
2015 2014
—Z2—8%F —E—F
HK$’000 HK$'000
FHT FHT
(restated)
(5 E=%)
Liabilities =L
Total liabilities of reportable segments  #H&EH A ELLE 326,434 374,655
Elimination of intersegment liabilities D EBE B EE (29,018) (27,495)
Unallocated amounts: ROMEHE
Bank borrowings RITEE - 86,413
Deferred tax liabilities BEEFRIEEE 8,030 10,200
Consolidated total liabilities e AaBERE 305,446 443,773

Geographical information:

The Group’s revenue from continuing operations from external
customers based on the location of operations and
information about its non-current assets by location of assets

are detailed below:

(c) HEESR :
AEBFEREEBRROINRER K
MNIZEETEFEH 8] 5 A RIRE ETE
HE D 2 IERBEEMRBEER G

T~

2015
—E-RE
HK$’000

FET

2014

—ET—OF

HK$'000
FH&T
(restated)
(F£=%1)

Revenue KA
The People’s Republic of China FREE AREFE ([HE ]

(the “PRC”) (including Hong Kong) (BREES) 213,234 269,971
The United States of America EFRERE([XE )

(the "U.S.A.”) 181,904 189,520
Switzerland Imt 176,839 144,214
France A EY 104,511 108,738
Poland B 76,916 93,694
United Kingdom Y 53,008 34,684
Others HAth 202,149 192,136
Consolidated total RE KRR 1,008,561 1,032,957
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
AR BTSRRI A

For the year ended 31 December 2015 B Z —FE—AF 1+ -H=+—HILFF

9. SEGMENT INFORMATION (Continued) 9. DEER(E)
(¢) Geographical information: (Continued) (c) HEER : (HF)
2014
—E—OF
HK$°000 HK$'000
FHET FET
(restated)
(R2EE5l)
Non-current assets FRBEE
The PRC (including Hong Kong) PR (BESRE) 75,335 75,117
The U.S.A. ESE 6,204 13,097
Consolidated total RE KRR 81,539 88,214
(d) Revenue from major customers: (d) RETEEFHKA :
An analysis of revenue from major customers which account EAREBMRAI0%HIA LN EBZRFE
for 10 percent or more of the Group’s revenue is as follows: IWADITIT -
2015 2014
—Z2—0F —Z—mF
HK$’000 HK$'000
F#&x FETT
(restated)
(&Z=75)
EMS segment B7RERKE D
Customer A P A 269,136 200,409
Customer B 2FEB 145,832 136,518
Customer C BEC 82,668 164,834
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
AR BTSRRI A

For the year ended 31 December 2015 B2 —F—AF+—_A=1+—HIFFE

10. OTHER INCOME 10. HAnlg A

2015 2014
—E—FF —E—POFE
HK$°000 HK$'000
FHT FET
(restated)
(K&&E75)

Continuing operations BEREEK
Bank interest income AT WA 1,762 1,047
Consultancy fee income B & A 54 602
Gain on derivative financial assets or liabilities T4 % @& E sk & E kS 7,062 9,122
Government subsidy BTE B 960 622
Insurance claim REaZ(E - 469
Rental income He A - 318
Research and development service income 2% iR 7GU A 782 =
Sales of scrap materials SHERER 492 1,164
Others Hitb 2,575 2,516
13,687 15,860

1. FINANCE COSTS N BERK

2015 2014
—E-EF —E—F
HK$°000 HK$'000
FHT FET
(restated)
(r&=75)

Continuing operations BESEER
Bank overdraft interest RITEZFIE - 2
Bank loans interest RITERFE 802 1,269
Interest on import/export loans S HOEHF A 708 1,016
Other interest expenses HaF B 4,571 5,169

6,081 7,456
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
AR BTSRRI A

For the year ended 31 December 2015 B Z —FE—AF 1+ -H=+—HILFF

12. INCOME TAX EXPENSE 2. FAIEBiAx

Income tax relating to continuing operations has been recognised in BERKEXE ZMEHRERNBRERNT ¢
profit or loss as follows:

2015 2014
—EB-fHE —ZE-mEF
HK$’000 HK$'000
FHExT T
(restated)
(/=EE%1)
Current tax — Hong Kong Profits Tax BNEARIIE — BB FIER
Provision for the year FEBE 10,110 7,736
Over-provision in prior years BEFEREERE (32) =
10,078 7,736
Current tax — Overseas BNEARIIE — 8 5h
Provision for the year FEREE 516 3,171
Under/(over)-provision in prior years BEFEBRENR(BERE) 9 (5)
525 3,166
Deferred tax EFETRIA (5,054) (2,758)
5,549 8,144
Hong Kong Profits Tax has been provided at a rate of 16.5% (2014: HE-_Z—hE+-_A=+—HIEE "
16.5%) on the estimated assessable profit for the year ended 31 AEEREBEMHFTERTGAF - 1£16.5% (=
December 2015. T :165%) KB REHRESFEH
B -
Tax charge on profits assessable elsewhere have been calculated at HEinip S ERFRFMIHIEE B IEAE
the rates of tax prevailing in the countries in which the Group ELEMERRERHE  RIEBEHIARIT
operates, based on existing legislation, interpretation and practices A BRRERIEGIEE -

in respect thereof.
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For the year ended 31 December 2015 B2 —F—AF+—_A=1+—HIFFE

12.

INCOME TAX EXPENSE (Continued)

The reconciliation between the income tax expense and the product
of profit before tax multiplied by the Hong Kong Profits Tax rate is

as follows:

Profit before tax (from continuing

2. FEREX(E)

BRB AR A (R B B E XT5)

PS8 5 52 B R AR AR R SR A BB RS
KRB BEROEHRNT

2015
—E-hfF
HK$°000

2014
—E—E
HK$'000
FHET
(restated)
(g2 =E%1)

FEx

operations) 43,916 55,280
Tax at the Hong Kong Profits Tax rate of RAEBFIFHIE16.5%

16.5% (2014: 16.5%) (ZE—F 1 165%)sTE 2 Fi1B 7,246 9,121
Tax effect of income that is not taxable DR AR B 75 5 2 (633) (5,690)
Tax effect of expenses that are DA HURE AR g &

not deductible 6,605 9,469
Tax effect of temporary differences AEREREZENTBETE

not recognised (2,506) (381)
Tax effect of tax concession BEMENTH T E (5,922) (5,656)
Over-provision in prior years BEFE ARG (23) (5)
Tax effect of tax losses not recognised KRR B BRI E 2 1,714 1,038
Effect of different tax rates of subsidiaries — HiEB A &5 R 2= R 2 (828) 248
Others HAb (104) =
Income tax expense (relating to continuing  FT{5#i 52

operations) (BB EELER) 5,549 8,144
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
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For the year ended 31 December 2015 B Z —FE—AF 1+ -H=+—HILFF

13.

PROFIT FOR THE YEAR FROM CONTINUING
OPERATIONS

The Group’s profit for the year from continuing operations is stated
after charging/(crediting) the followings:

Allowance for trade receivables, net (note 28)

TR 5 PRk e 3 8 (Wt 28)

Amortisation of intangible assets B EERH
(included in selling and distribution expenses) GTAHE RO #HHEY)
Auditor’s remuneration ZHEB €
Bad debt written off in trade receivables WEEWE SRR ER
Cost of goods sold (Note (i) SHERA (B2 ()
Cost of inventories sold BEFERA
Allowance on inventories FERE
Reversal of allowance for inventories (Note (ii)) FERBRD (A i)
Depreciation nE
Exchange loss, net [E 5 BB F
Gain on derivative assets or liabilities PTHEBESAE ()
Impairment loss on amount due from a joint venture FEUE &% B EEE
(included in other operating expenses) GIAEMEEER)
Impairment loss on intangible assets BYEERERE
(including in other operating expenses) (GTAEMEEER)

Loss/(gain) on disposals of fixed assets

Operating lease charges CEHEER
Land and buildings THRETF

Research and development expenditure (including ~ #ZR % (G AE &2
in other operating expenses) (Note (i) (HtzE Giii))

HEEEEERR (&)

£A)

81

EEFRIE

AREFHBELEBFREBMNENR (G
AV AT EHERETIIT

2015 2014
“E-RF — PO
HK$’000 HK$'000
TET TAT
(restated)
(s=E51)
4,966 1,238
3,440 4,622
1,180 1,600
1,192 -
788,571 802,332
13,234 19,598
(5,338) (14,450)
796,467 807,480
18,407 17,904
10,942 4,009
(7,062) (9,122)
1,279 -
3,500 -
50 4)
19,152 16,232
32,764 34,726

Notes:

0]

@)

(i)

During the year ended 31 December 2015, cost of goods sold includes
approximately HK$151,519,000 (2014: HK$141,903,000) relating to employee
benefits expense and depreciation, amounts of which are also included in the
respective total amounts disclosed separately above and note 14 for each of
these types of expenses.

The Group makes allowance on inventories under respective aged criteria in
different segments. The reversal of such allowance represents the amount of
inventories subsequently used in production or sold.

During the year ended 31 December 2015, research and development
expenditure includes approximately HK$30,920,000 (2014: HK$30,366,000)
relating to employee benefits expense, amounts of which are set out in note 14
to the consolidated financial statements.

China Healthcare Enterprise Group Limited EE 2 FEE X EEHE A7

0]

(i)

(D)

BE-T-AF+-A=1+—ALLFE  HEKX
$@T§ﬁ§§1§ﬁ?ﬁﬂﬁﬁ§&?ﬁ%%}151,519,000%
JL(ZZ— P04 : 1419030008 L) * ZE4 8
TRET A £ M 4B R R BB S B M8 5 -

AREHERAE B ERMNRRENOFEER
B - BERDEREEARNEEILENETRS

HEZZ-AF+-A=+—HILFE  HEH
i@%ﬁﬁﬁ@é%ﬂ&ﬁim30.920,000;%71:(:
T—PU4F : 30,366,000/87T) © ZESEHNER
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
AR BTSRRI A

For the year ended 31 December 2015 B2 —F—AF+—_A=1+—HIFFE

14, EMPLOYEE BENEFITS EXPENSE 4. BEERAMNHEXZ
2015 2014
—E-hfF —ET—OF
HK$°000 HK$'000
TEx FE7T
(restated)
(#eE%l)
Employee benefits expense for BB XS R BRI :
continuing operations:
Salaries, bonuses and allowances e~ TEAL KRR 202,250 197,455
Equity-settled share-based payments AREZR A B ARR D A AR 2 3R 934 =
Retirement benefit scheme contributions — 3RRAEFIEH &I 3k 24,366 26,776
227,550 224,231
Five highest paid individuals for continuing and FEREEBRCRIREERTE
discontinued operations: BESHAL:
The five highest paid individuals in the Group during the year NEE  REBNAERSHALEE=
included three (2014: two) directors whose emoluments are Z(ZZE—NFE: WMELZ)ESE - HES KT
reflected in the analysis presented in note 15(a). The emoluments of HB@OAOTH RS - B THEZ(ZZE—M
the remaining two (2014: three) individuals are set out below: F:ZR)REFATHHEHNDOT
2015 2014
—E-hfF —E—OF
HK$°000 HK$'000
TExT FET
Basic salaries and allowances HEARF & NoEBL 3,430 6,863
Retirement benefit scheme contributions RIREFI B R 133 196
3,563 7,059
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
AR BTSRRI A

For the year ended 31 December 2015 B Z —FE—AF 1+ -H=+—HILFF

14. EMPLOYEE BENEFITS EXPENSE (Continued) 4. BEERMNHEZ(E)
Five highest paid individuals (Continued) EEBRESEHAL(E)
The emoluments fell within the following band: HeBR THIEE :

Number of individuals

AE
2015 2014
—EB-fHE —E-MmEF
HK$1,500,001 to HK$2,000,000 1,500,001 7T & 2,000,000 7 7T 1 1
HK$2,000,001 to HK$2,500,000 2,000,001 7L % 2,500,000 B 7T 1 1
HK$2,500,001 to HK$3,000,000 2,500,001 7T £ 3,000,000 % 7T - -
HK$3,000,001 to HK$3,500,000 3,000,001/ 7T % 3,500,000 7 7T - 1
2 3

116 China Healthcare Enterprise Group Limited ZEE @ EE X EE AR A )



NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
AR BTSRRI A

For the year ended 31 December 2015 B2 —F—AF+—_A=1+—HIFFE

15. BENEFITS AND INTERESTS OF DIRECTORS 5. BEEHEMNNEER
(a) Directors’ emoluments (a) E=FHM
The remuneration of every director is set out below: SESHFHHIDT ¢

Emoluments paid or receivable in respect of a person’s services as a director,
whether of the Company or its subsidiary undertaking
REAES (BRNALARANE A DER) NAARE D A REROHH

Emoluments paid
or receivable in
respect of director’s
Remunerations other services in
(Note[)  Employer’s paid or connection with the
Estimated  contribution receivable in management of the
money toa respect of affairs of the
value retirement accepting Company or its
Discretionary of other benefit office as Housing subsidiary
Salaries bonus benefits scheme director allowance undertaking
( RESAEER
HitER ERRHK REZEES ANERENE
Rt B BAUBHR DRWEMRE
& WERA EE #E  EUNEH HERE EARERNHH
HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000
TEx TEx TEx Thn T T TER
Name of director B2y
Executive directors HiTEE
Mr. Gong Shaoxiang (Chairman) ~ ZDHEEE(TE) (ii) - 158 - - - - - - 158
Mr. Lee Chi Hwa, Joshua FRERE (ii) - 190 - - - - - - 190
Non-executive directors FHTEE
Mr. CaoYuyun BN (ii) 317 - - - - - - - 317
Mr. Bao Jingiao WEFLE (i) 76 - - - - - - - 76
Mr. Wong Chun Hung BRBEE (i) 38 - - - - - - - 38
Mr. Leung Pok Man 2L (ii) 3 - - - - - - - 38
Executive directors HITEF
Mr. Cheng Han Ngok, Steve BEREE (i) - 1,468 - - 110 - 1,100 - 2,678
Mr. Lee Kai Bon FERRE (i) - 831 - - 48 - 280 - 1,159
Mr. Ng Kim Yuen RBREE (i) - 986 - - 54 - 20 - 1310
Mr. Poon Ka Lee, Barry ERAIEE (i - 1,000 250 934 15 - - - 2,199
Madam Fok Pui Yin EfRERL (i) - 993 - - 3 - - - 1,036
Non-executive directors FHTEE
Mr. Au-yang Cheong Yan, Peter BRREEE (i) 152 - 180 - - - - - 33
Dr. Kwan Pun Fong, Vincent Banft (i) 152 - 180 - - - - - 332
Dr. Xue Quan BRAT (i) 152 - 180 - - - - - 332
Total for 2015 “T-REMEH 925 5,626 790 934 210 - 1,650 - 10,195
Certain comparative information of directors’ emoluments for BIERIE S A THEN (B850 E 32
the year ended 31 December 2014 disclosed in accordance SVWENBRE-—_T—mNE+ -8
with the predecessor Hong Kong Companies Ordinance (Cap. =+ B ILEEEEEMYETHE
32) have been restated in order to comply with the scope and BEDEETY]  ABTHES A FIE
requirements of the new Hong Kong Companies Ordinance B (BN E6223 ) MEERET
(Cap. 622).
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
AR BTSRRI A

For the year ended 31 December 2015 B ZE —E—AF+_-A=+—HIFZF

15. BENEFITS AND INTERESTS OF DIRECTORS (Continued) 15. EZHEH &LiEz (8)
(a) Directors’ emoluments (Continued) (a) EE=FHM(E)

EH*VQUW%M
Emoluments paid
or receivable in

Remunerations
(Note i) Employer's paid or connection w '\Th the
Estimated  contribution e mduaqement of the
money toa pect of
value retirement accepting Company or its
Discretionary of other benefit office as Housing subsidiary
Salaries bonus be scheme director allowance undertamng Total

5A ; W tE e

HK$'000 0 0 000 HK$'00
FET
Name of director S
Executive directors HITEF
Mr. Cheng Han Ngok, Steve EEREE (ii)) - 2,246 - - 129 - 780 - 3,155
Mr. Lee Kai Bon FHARE (i) - 1,020 - - 56 - 288 - 1,364
Mr. Ng Kim Yuen RIBREE (i) - 1,170 - - 63 - 312 - 1,545
Mr. Poon Ka Lee, Barry EFRHEE (i) - 1,174 - - 17 - - - 1191
Madam Fok Pui Yin EMELL (i) - 1,167 - - 50 - - - 1,217
Non-executive directors FHITEE
Mr. Au-yang Cheong Yan, Peter ~ EIBRR BS54 (iif) 180 = = = = = = o 180
Dr. Kwan Pun Fong, Vincent BaAEL (iil) 180 - - - - - - - 180
Dr. Xue Quan ERET (i) 180 - - - - - - - 180
Total for 2014 TS 540 6,777 - - 315 - 1,380 = 9,012
Notes: Ktet -
0) Estimated money values of other benefits include leave pay, share 0) Hth BRI ETEREERESHRE -
options, insurance premium and club memberships. R REEREHEE -

(D) Appointed on 4 November 2015. (i) R-ZT—AE+—ANAEERT-
(i) Resigned on 4 November 2015. (i) R-Z—AEFE+— ANBEHE -
Neither the chief executive nor any of the directors waived TR TR R E B ENE
any emoluments during the year (2014: Nil). EHe (ZF—MF : &) -

(b) Directors’ material interests in transactions, (b) EENXKZ  ZTHREHANEK
arrangements or contracts Em
Save for those disclosed in note 48 to the consolidated Brar & B R M s A8 T BE 41 -
financial statements, no significant transactions, arrangements T4 PA A 4 T 45 R B B A P (AR B T
and contracts in relation to the Group’s business to which the ERARRBBEFFTHF EARAF]
Company was a party and in which a director of the Company ESNBESESHAERNEEES
and the director’s connected party had a material interest, AEENERAEEEBHNEAR
whether directly or indirectly, subsisted at the end of the year 5 THEREH »

or at any time during the year.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
AR BTSRRI A

For the year ended 31 December 2015 B2 —F—AF+—_A=1+—HIFFE

16. DISCONTINUED OPERATIONS 16. EARIELEFERS
On 22 May 2015, the Company entered into the Disposal Agreement RZE—RAFRA=Z+=H ' ARAFIL
(as supplemented on 7 August 2015) (the “Disposal Agreement”), HEHHZ(NR-_E—hF/\B+tHB&E%x)([H
pursuant to which the Company has agreed to sell the equity EHE]) B ARFEEKRERER
interests of a group of subsidiaries and associates (the “Disposal”) AARZ AR RELRBRAER AT (8
to Dragon Fortune International Limited (“Dragon Fortune”), a 8 )P E—ENB AR REE AR 2 IRE
former controlling shareholder of the Company, at a consideration RA{E5169,800,0008 T ([HEE®E]) -
of HK$169,800,000. The Disposal was completed on 7 October 2015. EEHER _ZT—HAF+ALEBE=EK- B
Details of the assets and liabilities disposed of, and the calculation of HEEERBEBERLEEBZTEFBR
the loss on disposal, are set out in note 44(a). RHIEE 44@) °
2015 2014
—E-HEF =%
HK$°000 HK$’ 000
TET FAET
Loss for the year from discontinued ERIIBEERCFERFRE -
operations:
Revenue & 380,512 799,910
Cost of goods sold $HE A AR (326,404) (676,876)
Gross profit EF 54,108 123,034
Other income E A 15,187 50,030
Selling and distribution expenses HE KSR (47,401) (95,822)
Administrative expenses THER (80,294) (113,838)
Other operating expenses HpgeEE R (18,676) (47,710)
Loss from operations LB ETE (77,076) (84,306)
Finance costs & AN (4,801) (8,417)
Share of profit of an associate D — B E R R R A 29 2
(81,848) (92,721)
Loss on disposal of subsidiaries (note 44(a)) &N B QT 2 &8 (H1it44(a)) (2,071) -
Income tax credit TS e 4,487 3,312
Loss for the year from discontinued BRI EER 2 FEEE
operations (79,432) (89,409)
Loss for the year from discontinued BRIFEEEE 2 FEEE
operations include the following: BIETEIA :
Depreciation and amortisation W& K5 10,935 12,980
Auditor’s remuneration =N & 2,278 1,663
Cash flows from discontinued operations;  ERIHEE B INSRE -
Net cash (outflows)/inflows from operating K& E8) 2 IRE
activities R,/ mAFE=E (13,909) 7,775
Net cash outflows from investing activities & E8) 2 RS EEE (4,314) (25,513)
Net cash (outflows)/inflows from financing gi&/EE 2R L
activities Cri),/RAFEE (787) 9,425
Net cash outflows RemH F8 (19,010) (8,313)
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AR BTSRRI A

For the year ended 31 December 2015 B Z —FE—AF 1+ -H=+—HILFF

17.  DIVIDENDS 7. IR
2015 2014
—E—FF —ET—OF
HK$°000 HK$'000
FH T T
2014 Final of HK$0.015 (2013: HK$0.025) T UF R T R
per ordinary share 0.05FL(ZE—=F:
0.025%7T) 6,176 10,293
2015 Interim of Nil (2014: HK$0.015) —E-hFHHEREERE
per ordinary share B (ZE—MF : 0.015%87T) - 6,176
6,176 16,469
18.  (LOSS)/EARNINGS PER SHARE 18. R UEER) &F
From continuing and discontinued operations BFEREEBRRORIEREXK
The calculation of the basic and diluted (loss)/earnings per share is BREANREE(BER) /BAERTH AR
based on the following: P

2015 2014
—E-AfF —ZT—mF

HK$’000 HK$'000
FTERT THAT

Earnings 2%

(Loss)/profit attributable to owners of the BRI EgRERANEE
Company, used in the basic and diluted (B518) /BF 2 A QE]
(loss)/earnings per share calculation A AFEMS (BER), % F) (1,844) 577
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For the year ended 31 December 2015 B2 —F—AF+—_A=1+—HIFFE

18.

(LOSS)/EARNINGS PER SHARE (Continued) 18. FRREF (E)
Number of shares — Basic BRE —ERK

Issued ordinary shares 1 January R—A—BEETLER 411,714,000 411,714,000
Effect of exercise of share options TR & 879,827 =
Effect of issue from placing BRRRERIT RE 7,424,110 -

Weighted average number of ordinary shares Rzt EERER (EE), /&F|

for the purpose of calculating basic 2N E AR K
(loss)/earnings per share 420,017,937 411,714,000
Number of shares — Diluted RE — e

Weighted average number of ordinary shares FIRETEGFRER (EE)

for the purpose of calculating basic BEF 2 D 5 AR AR

(loss)/earnings per share 420,017,937 411,714,000
Effect of dilutive potential ordinary shares AR E TSI EE (518),/

arising from share options issued B F) 2 HnAE T 5 IR AR B

by the Company 2,012,724 -

Weighted average number of ordinary shares ZNA B TEEIRMEE 4 2

for the purpose of calculating diluted BEEET R E

(loss)/earnings per share 422,030,661 411,714,000
No diluted earnings per share from continuing and discontinued BMERY T —NFHFELERBRIEL
operations are presented in 2014 as the Company did not have any LEBNSREEAETF  BAKRARRE
dilutive potential ordinary shares during the year ended 31 E_E—NF+-_A=+—BHILFEHE
December 2014, B EE L @A -
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For the year ended 31 December 2015 B Z —FE—AF 1+ -H=+—HILFF

18.

EARNINGS PER SHARE (Continued)
From continuing operations

The calculation of the basic and diluted earnings per share from
continuing operations is based on the following:

Earnings for the purpose of calculating
basic earnings per share from continuing
operations

A EREREEBL
BRERRFE 2 &H

FREMN (&)
FREREER

FEKEXBZEREARBERTN TR
BTIIEE

2015 2014
—E-HF —T—F

HK$°000
FTERT

HK$'000
TAET

40,520 47,660

The weighted average numbers of ordinary shares used as
denominators in calculating the basic and diluted earnings per share
are the same as set out above.

No diluted earnings per share from continuing operations are
presented in 2014 as the Company did not have any dilutive
potential ordinary shares during the year ended 31 December 2014.

From discontinued operations

Basic loss per share from discontinued operations is HK10.09 cents
(2014: HK11.44 cents). Basic loss per share calculation is based on the
loss for the year from discontinued operations attributable to the
owners of the Company of approximately HK$42,364,000 (2014:
HK$47,083,000) and the denominators used are the same as those
detailed above.

Diluted loss per share from discontinued operations is HK10.04 cents
(2014: N/A). Diluted loss per share calculation is based on the loss
for the year from discontinued operations attributable to the owners
of the Company of approximately HK$42,364,000 and the
denominator used are the same as those detailed above.

No diluted loss per shares from discontinued operations are
presented in 2014 as the Company did not have any dilutive
potential ordinary shares during the year ended 31 December 2014.
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REtEEREAREE RN ORENE
AR T8 | B E AR -

BEZ2 T -NFESELLEEBNER
wERN EZ%:$Q ARBE_FT—OF

T-A=+t—BULFEREEMETESE

RECKRIER&EHEK

BRI A B T REAREIE A10.097%8
W(=ZZF—rO4 : 1447810) - FHEFRE
NEEREDRERNARERS ARMGBEL
S SE T ) N BT I8 40 42,364,000 78 7T (=
T—PU4E : 4947,083,000587T) RS
S AR MAAR o

BRIEREES 2 BREEEA10.04%8
W(ZZ—WF: TEA)  SREFTER
ZEBETRBEARBHEE ABEERIEL
B2 FEEEH 42,364,0007% 7T K& £
EXEHIEER -

RIZ-METEERFELE 2 BRE
BEE IRARRREBE—_FT—HF
ToA=+—-BLEFEYEEAETEL
EI
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For the year ended 31 December 2015 B2 —F—AF+—_A=1+—HIFFE

19.

FIXED ASSETS 9. BE&E
Plant,
machinery,
Land and Leasehold  mouldsand  Furniture and Motor
buildings  improvements tools equipment vehicles Total
HEYXE BE #:8-
THEET I8 BERIE HRRRE RE &t
HK$000 HK$000 HK$000 HK$000 HK$000 HK$000
TATL TATL TATL TATL TATL TATL
Cost or valuation HAZfE
At 1 January 2014 R-E-NE-A—-H 25,000 6,812 123,224 15,419 1,9% 172,451
Additions BE 3,638 13,879 8,102 538 26,157
Acquisition of subsidliaries WENBAR
(note 44(0) & (¢)) (Hiz440) R () 24314 1373 25,687
Elimination of accumulated depreciation  ZzH4TEHH# (1,000) - (1,000)
Loss on property revaluation NEEREBR (600) - - - (600)
Disposals e - ) (10) (495) - (509)
Exchange differences EXEE (364) ) (555) (531) (18) (1,475)
At 31 December 2014 and R-E-mE
1 January 2015 TZA=+-BEk
~“F-1%-p-H 47,350 10,439 137,911 22,495 2,516 220,711
Additions BE - 13,684 10,115 2,141 127 26,067
Disposal of subsidiaries (note 44@)) ~ HEMBAR (it 44(3) (23,710) (1,614) (8,601) (11,601) (810) (46,336)
Elimination of accumulated depreciation ~ ZzHTE K (936) - - - - (936)
Galn on property revaluation mEBHNE 4,236 - - - - 4,23
Disposals HE - - (933) (747) (824) (2,504)
Witten off A - (4,928) (L11) (20) - (6,059)
Exchange differences ERES (240) (989) (3,790) (754) (43) (5,816)
At 31 December 2015 RZZ-1F
+-A=t+-H 26,700 16,592 133,501 11,514 966 189,363
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AR BTSRRI A

For the year ended 31 December 2015 B Z —FE—AF 1+ -H=+—HILFF

19. FIXED ASSETS (Continued) 9. BEE&EEE)
Plant,
machinery,
Land and Leasehold  mouldsand  Furniture and Motor
buildings  improvements tools equipment vehicles
HENE HE #%-
1HRET IR EERIE HHERRE a2 &gt
HK$000 HK$000 HK$000 HK$000 HK$000 HK$000
THL THL THL T5n T5n T5n
Accumulated depreciation 2iHiE
At 1 January 2014 RZE-mE-A-R - 4,908 79,431 9,897 1512 95,748
Charge for the year £EEA 1,000 1398 15439 3,862 175 21,874
Elimination on revaluation BfffH (1,000) - = = - (1,000)
Written back on disposals HERM - @) @) (421) - @27
Exchange differences EXER - %) (236) (270) 1 (534)
At 31 December 2014 and R-Z-mE
1 January 2015 +-B=1-BEk
“F-1%-A-A - 6,285 94,632 13,068 1,676 115,661
Charge for the year FRER 936 2,687 15,230 3,557 139 22,549
Elimination on revaluation BfhHH (936) - - - - (936)
Disposal of subsidiaries (note 44(a)) ~ HEMBAR (i 44(3)) - (509) (2,738) (6,461) (253) (9,961)
Written back on disposals HERM - (4,991) (416) (83) - (5,490)
Disposal HE - - (608) (330) (742) (1,680)
Exchange differences EXEE - (351) (2,260) (317) (19) (2,947)
At 31 Decernber 2015 RZZ-1%
+-A=t+-H - 31 103,840 9,434 801 117,196
Carrying amount RAR
At 31 December 2015 R-Z-1&
+-A=t+-H 26,700 13471 29,751 2,080 165 72,167
At 31 December 2014 RZE-MF
+-A=t+-H 47,350 4,154 43,279 9,427 840 105,050

China Healthcare Enterprise Group Limited EE 2 FEE X EEHE A7



NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
4= A

sRe R M T

For the year ended 31 December 2015 B2 —F—AF+—_A=1+—HIFFE

19.

FIXED ASSETS (Continued)

The Group’s land and buildings is analysed as follows:

ElE & E (&)
AEBNLREFHNMT -

2015 2014
—E—FF —E—OFE
HK$’000 HK$'000
F#BxT TFHEIT
In Hong Kong BB
Leasehold B4 26,700 23,400
In India ENE
Freehold P - 23,950
26,700 47,350

The Group’s land and buildings in Hong Kong were revalued at 31
December 2015 and 2014 on the open market value basis by
reference to market evidence of recent transactions for similar
properties by Multiple Surveyors & Consultants Limited, an
independent firm of chartered surveyors.

The Group’s freehold land and buildings in India were revalued at 31
December 2014 on the open market value basis by reference to
market evidence of recent transactions for similar properties by
Colliers International (India) Property Services Pvt. Ltd., an
independent firm of professional surveyors.

The carrying amount of the Group’s land and buildings would have
been approximately HK$3,214,000 (2014: HK$27,862,000) had they
been stated at cost less accumulated depreciation and impairment
losses.

VB ST ¥R 6 55 5 90 2 I RS
TERA TGS EBLUMESER ST
BEER K-T-—RER-T-—mF
+ZAS TR EHAEELHRIBTH
AR -

837 B 58] 2 A0 E 7% AT Colliers International
(India) Property Services Pvt. Ltd. &2 Z a1
MEBAR G TIGEEE R —0F
T AT —HEGARNEBKRAEE LMK
EFHAFAME -

IR AR R AT & RO ER BRI - A

£ B+ RAEFHIRMEEFE A 493,214,000
I (ZZT—PU4F : 27,862,0007C) °
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For the year ended 31 December 2015 B Z —FE—AF 1+ -H=+—HILFF

20. PREPAID LEASE PAYMENTS

The Group’s interests in prepaid land lease payments represent
prepaid operating lease payments and their net book value are
analysed as follows:

RNEEA

AEBEREN LHEEFANERERN
KEMENRMEREFE - EOMWT :

2015 2014

—E-hfF —E—F

HK$°000 HK$'000

FHBxT T

At 1 January n—A—H 7,001 -
Cancellation of operating lease contract BUHEEHESY (7,001) =
Additions BE 4,515 7,001
Amortisation of prepaid land lease payment  TBAS 4= H#b 78 & 1< 2k 5 (628) -
At 31 December R+=—A=+—8 3,887 7,001
Current portion BNERES 2 (628) =
Non-current portion JERNEREL o 3,259 7,001

At 31 December 2014, the Group’s prepaid lease payments represent
prepayments for using certain factory premises. At the end of
reporting period, the factory premises was still under construction.
Therefore, no amortisation of prepaid lease payments was resulted
for the year ended 31 December 2014.

During the year ended 31 December 2015, the operating lease
contract was cancelled and refunded in full.

China Healthcare Enterprise Group Limited EE 2 FEE X EEHE A7

R=F-mE+=A=+—8  AKEH
RNBERREEAE TRENE 2 AN
B - REHR  BEE DRSS -
it BE-F-ME+=A=+ AL
RN EERRR -
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For the year ended 31 December 2015 B2 —F—AF+—_A=1+—HIFFE

21. GOODWILL 2. mE
GAEMS CGU  Greenware CGU
within GPT within CP
segment segment
BFRERETAE BAERIBH
7Z8# GAEMS FRE=
BeEAEN HEELEM st
HK$:000 HK$'000 HK$'000
FAET FAET FAT
Cost B
At 1 January 2014, 31 December 2014 R-Z—mFE—F—H "
and 1 January 2015 “T-WFE+=-A=+—H
rZZE—HF—A—H 12,157 456 12,613
Disposal of subsidiaries (note 44(a)) HENBAR (Mt 44(a)) (12,157) (456) (12,613)
At 31 December 2015 RZE—hF+=-A=+—H - - =
Accumulated impairment losses 2R EEE
Impairment losses recognised in the year ~ REZ-_ZT—=%1+_F
ended 31 December 2013 and balance at ~ =+—RH I EERAHFE
31 December 2013 and 1 January 2014 EREEN-_E—=%1+_AH
=t+-BR-ZT-MF
—B—BR#&H 4,302 - 4,302
Impairment loss recognised for the year RAEERRRREERE 4,840 = 4,840
At 31 December 2014 and 1 January 2015 RZZ—NF+_-_A=1+—8H
k=Z—-A%—A—H 9,142 - 9,142
Disposal of subsidiaries (note 44(a)) HEWBAR (HiF44G)) (9,142) = (9,142)
At 31 December 2015 RZZ-—RAF+-A=+—H - - =
Carrying amount IREE
At 31 December 2015 RZZ—RF+-_A=+—H - - =
At 31 December 2014 RZZ—NF+=A=+—H 3,015 456 3471

Goodwill acquired in a business combination is allocated, at
acquisition, to the cash generating units (“CGUs”) that are expected
to benefit from that business combination. Before recognition of
impairment losses, the carrying amount of goodwill had been
allocated to the GAEMS CGU and Greenware CGU.

R—IEEBEHTRENEERKERS
EEEBARZEBEHIENREELES
M ([(REEEEN]) - RERREEER
EENEREEENGCGAEMSIREEA BN K
SRS RS EEBEN NI
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For the year ended 31 December 2015 B ZE —E—AF+_-A=+—HIFZF

The recoverable amounts of the CGUs have been determined on the
basis of their value in use using discounted cash flows method. The
key assumptions for the discounted cash flow method are those
regarding the discount rates, growth rates and budgeted gross
margin and turnover during the period. The Group estimates
discount rates using pre-tax rates that reflect current market
assessments of the time value of money and the risks specific to the
CGUs. The growth rates are based on long-term average economic
growth rate of the geographical area in which the businesses of the
CGUs operate. Budgeted gross margin and turnover are based on
past practices and expectations on market development.

In 2014, the Group prepares cash flow forecasts derived from the
most recent financial budgets approved by the directors for the next
five years with the residual period using the growth rate of 3%. This
rate does not exceed the average long-term growth rate for the
relevant markets.

In 2014, the rates used to discount the forecast cash flows from the
GAEMS CGU and the Greenware CGU were 14.8% and 24.0%
respectively.

At 31 December 2014, before impairment testing, goodwill of
HK$7,855,000 was allocated to GAEMS CGU within the GPT
segment. Due to changes in market condition, the Group has revised
its cash flow forecasts for this CGU. The directors have consequently
determined to write off the goodwill allocated to GAEMS CGU
amounting to HK$4,840,000 in 2014. No other write-down of the
assets of GAEMS CGU is considered necessary.

China Healthcare Enterprise Group Limited 2 E @ BEAE X £ E AR AT

ReEABUNAREeRERFTRRE
MEEREECRAEEELEET - TRES
MEENTIEZRRABEHANFTEREE
BEEX  URBEEEMNETMEXE - A%
B i A R R 2 B B 2 5 B B E R TS R
NERNE & E L B AR T 8 E R H R
RIARMGETRE - BREDERREE
EBUMEBREMELRNRBTFHL
BIRER - HEENXRERBHENS
EMOERETISEROTER -

R-ZT—4E  AEERBESEHERS
HA 5 ) K 3 T 4F T 3 B A TR (3 F 3% 9
BEREHRSRED - ZLETHBBE
ATSHTHRAERE -

RZZE—MF - ARITIRASEER GAEMS
REEABMNRGRBESECELESENN
AR MAITIRE D 51 514.8% K% 24.0% °

RZFE—NF+=—A=+—8 " BEEH
AT 2 B 7,855,000 B Tt ik 7 BL B Bk E
mEIEDERZ GAEMSIRE EA SN -
R 88 ANEBEHRLREELS
METHERe A=A - At - EFN =
T—HFERNREE DA ZE CGAEMSIH S EA
B2 24,840,000 8 TTiEE o B AU
GAEMSHE @ EABM 2 HMEE o



NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
AR BTSRRI A

For the year ended 31 December 2015 B2 —F—AF+—_A=1+—HIFFE

22. INTANGIBLE ASSETS 22. BILERE

License Customer

Trademarks rights  relationship Patents Technologies
(note a) (note b) (note ¢) (note d) (note e) Total
g 15T E EFBf Vi il @it
(Hiita) (fiz0) (Hic) (fia) (Hite)
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
FEL TAT TET TET TET TET
Cost KA
At 1 January 2014 W-Z-NE-f—H 18,953 37,382 30,984 17,152 2,819 107,290
Acquisition of a subsidiary W —HHB A
(note 44(b) (Wit 440)) 992 - 1,693 - 842 3527
Exchange differences EHER (1,858) - (573) - (90) (2,521)
At 31 December 2014 and R-Z-WE+-A=+-H
1 January 2015 k-E-R%-A-H 18,087 37,382 32,104 17,152 3,571 108,296
Disposal of subsidiaries (note 44(a)) &M BAR (i 44(a) (17,013) - (18,058) (17,152) (3,514) (55,737)
Exchange differences EFZER (1,074) - (339) - (57) (1,470
At 31 December 2015 RZZ-RE+=A=1+—-A - 37,382 13,707 - - 51,089

Accumulated amortisationand it R EFE
impairment losses

At 1 January 2014 R-ZE-MF-A—H 127 21361 19911 9,291 1,175 51,865
Amortisation for the year FEHH - 3,204 5,055 4,288 1,085 13,632
Exchange differences EXZER (15 - (318) - - (333)
At 31 December 2014 and R-ZE-ME+-F=+—-H

1 January 2015 E-Z-nE-f— 112 24,565 24,648 13,579 2,260 65,164
Amortisation for the year EEEH - 3,204 2,936 3,216 877 10,233
Disposal of subsidliaries (note 44(a)) HEMBAR (Hi£44()) (103) - (13,674) (16,795) (3,128) (33,700)
Impairment loss HEEE - 3,500 - - - 3,500
Exchange differences ERESE (9) - (203) - (9) (221)
At 31 December 2015 R-Z-n&E+-A=+-H - 31,269 13,707 - - 44,976
Carrying amount EEE
At 31 December 2015 R=B-f%&+-RA=1+-AH - 6,113 - - - 6,113
At 31 December 2014 RZE-mF+-A=1-H 17,975 12817 7,456 3573 1311 4313
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
AR e B R M At

For the year ended 31 December 2015 # % —

Notes:

(@)

(b)

©

()

(e)

F-AF+-A=+—ALEE

The Group’s trademarks registration protect the design and specification of the
Group’s “TrekStor”, “Maestro”, “Rydeen” and “Falcom” trademarks, and were
assessed to have indefinite useful lives.

License rights represent the right to use the “RCA” trademark in trading of
certain manufactured business phones in the United States and Canada. The
remaining amortisation period of the license rights is 3 years (2014: 4 years).

Originally, the Group had the license rights for the period from 1 March 2009 to
31 December 2013. On 8 February 2011, Telefield NA Inc., a wholly-owned
subsidiary of the Group, reached an agreement with the licensor to extend the
license period for an additional terms of five years from 1 January 2014 up to and
including 31 December 2018. The consideration for the additional license rights
period is based on certain percentage of net sales of Telefield NA Inc. for the
calendar year 2014 to 2018 with annual minimum guaranteed amounts increased
progressively throughout the five calendar years.

Customer relationship represents the future economic benefit to the Group
arising from regular contact between individual customer and the business
entity before business combination. The amortising period of customer
relationship is 3-6 years (2014: 3-6 years).

Patents represent certain registered patents and patents under registration
process in relation to design and utility of the portable gaming console. The
amortisation period of patents is 4 years (2014: 4 years).

Technologies represent GPS and modem technologies. The Group has offered
several GPS and modem product for wireless tracking applications. The
amortisation period of technologies is 3 years (2014: 3 years).

The Group carried out review of the recoverable amount of its
remaining intangible assets (license rights) which was used in the
Group’s Communication Products segment. Due to weakening
demand of communication products in the US market, the review
led to recognition of an impairment loss of HK$3,500,000 for the
license rights. The recoverable amount of relevant CGU was HK$19.4
million and was determined on the basis of the value-in-use. The
discount rate used was 22.49%.

China Healthcare Enterprise Group Limited ZEE R EE¥%EEH R AT

et

@

(b)

©

(@

[©)

XK B K E R MR E E[TrekStor] -
[Maestro] ~ [Rydeen] & [Falcom] &% & &t &
R T ES - E AR FEAN R -

AR ERBE R MEREBEE TRBEEK M
B [RCA] BOIREVAER o et O R R0 8
HAIFE(ZT—MF : 45) -

AEBRRNETER _STNF=A—HBE_
T—=F+-A=+—H -RZZ—FZAN
B - REEZE N E AR Telefield NA Inc. B34
NEK# @ ERFTFERHAF =T W
F—-—A—HE-_ZT—\F+_A=+—H(B#F
EH)IE - BIMET A TR ERE =
—MFEE=F— \FEF Telefield NA Inc. $§EF
BETEDLHE  HEEREERSENARE
BEREE -

EPHAREERHAMAEATP REBERE
HEEHAREEL N ARREENS - FEIE
I R3E6 F(ZT—MF : 3E6F) °

BRI RRAT R 0 PR A s B A B O T D
FA R AR ET - EMOBHRL
AF(ZE—F  45) -

i 16 2 BRTE L R 4T (GPS) KB RAL BT « R&%
5 3h S AR BR ML FE R PR (R T R ER R MR E A
fLEm - RMTHBEHENAIF(ZT—HF:3
F) o

AEBERMBTELEE FHE) 2K

[l =l
m%%ﬂm%Lﬁém%*ﬁ%'

ERARAEENBAERDE
Z&H

BRI AR EE518 3,500,000 8 7T ©

HRRESEL

BumalEs®ER

19,400,000 T THIRFERAEMEEE ° F7
FATIRE 5 22.49% °



NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
AR BTSRRI A

For the year ended 31 December 2015 B2 —F—AF+—_A=1+—HIFFE

23. INVESTMENTS IN SUBSIDIARIES 23. AHTBARIRKRE
2015 2014
—E-hfF —ET—OF
HK$’000 HK$'000
FHET FHIT
Unlisted investment, at cost JELETRE - KA 3 3,171
The amounts due from/(to) subsidiaries are unsecured, interest-free B (M) MBARRBEAEER &
and have no fixed terms of repayment. BREETEER -
Particulars of the subsidiaries as at 31 December 2015 are as follows: RZZE—RF+-_A=+—HHNBRRF
BT :
Place of Percentage of ownership
incorporation/ Particular of issued share interest/voting power/
Name of subsidiary establishment capital profit sharing Principal activities
EiREREs RERE/
HEAREE HMAL, R BRTRAFS HEHBFEAL TEEK
Direct Indirect
BE %
Chief Shark Limited British Virgin Islands 100 ordinary shares 100% - Inactive
(“B.V.LY) of US$1 each
KBRS 100 REMREEIET TEER
((RBEZHS]) BZER
China Khan Limited B.V.I. 100 ordinary shares 100% - Investment holding
ERERNA of US$1 each
RBRZHES 100 R EREEIET REER
# % AR
Gorgeous Assets Limited B.V.I. 100 ordinary share 100% - Inactive
SUBRDF of US$1 each
RBRZHES 100 REREBEIET TmE
)& B
Powerled Limited B.V.I. 100 ordinary share 100% - Investment holding
BEERAF of US$1 each
KBRS 100 REREBEIET REER
STl
Telefield Holdings Limited B.V.I. 410,000 ordinary - 100% Investment holding
shares of US$1 each
EBRZHES 410,000 BB EE REER
1R AR
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For the year ended 31 December 2015 B2 —F—AF+—_A=1+—HIFFE

23. INVESTMENTS IN SUBSIDIARIES (Continued)

Particulars of the subsidiaries as at 31 December 2015 are as follows:

(Continued)

Name of subsidiary

WEBAREM

Able Trend Technology Limited
EEMEARAA

Aiko Products Limited
NHERERAH

B. Kettner Products Hong Kong
Limited
AREEIB I ARERAT

Bracciano Limited

Circuit Development Limited

Dayshine Global Investments
Limited

Ever Billion Industrial Limited

EEEXERAA

Place of

incorporation/
establishment

Particular of issued share

capital

MR KL E BRITRAES

Hong Kong
N

Hong Kong
BB

Hong Kong
BB

B.V.L.
RERUES

Hong Kong
BB

BV
REEZHS

Hong Kong
BB

Ordinary shares
of HK$10,590
10,590 B T & @Ak

Ordinary shares
of HK$10,000
10,000 H L L Ak

Ordinary shares
of HK$1
BT L @ik

1 ordinary share
of US$1 each
REREEIET

B AR

Ordinary shares
of HK$10,000
10,000 % 7T #) 3%

1 ordinary share
of US$1
E
B & i AR

Ordinary share of HK$1
1BTLE LB

China Healthcare Enterprise Group Limited EE 2 FEE X EEHE A7

NGIEPNSEE )
—RFE+-A=t+—-BWEDFH
%WT%&)

Percentage of ownership
interest/voting power/

Principal activities

Eﬁ%ﬁ%&ﬁ/&“ﬁ/
/\—_.1‘ *IJE \tt
Indirect

TEXH

B

85% Design of electronic
components

RAEFLH

100% Trading of electrical
appliances,
provision of
consultancy and
agency services
EXREH  REEERR
RER%

100% Investment holding
REER

100% Investment holding
REER

100% Property investment
MERE

100% Inactive
TmE

100% Investment holding
REER



NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
AR BTSRRI A

For the year ended 31 December 2015 B2 —F—AF+—_A=1+—HIFFE

23. INVESTMENTS IN SUBSIDIARIES (Continued) 23. RAHIBARRKE (8)
Particulars of the subsidiaries as at 31 December 2015 are as follows: R-E—RE+-_RA=+—HBWBAT:H
(Continued) FAF (&)

Place of Percentage of ownership
incorporation/ Particular of issued share interest/voting power/
establishment capital profit sharing

EhEERER REE/

Name of subsidiary Principal activities

WEBAREM

Gabrio International Limited B.V.I
RERUHE

Keenpro Investments Limited B.V.I

BREEFRAT RERUHE

Modern Channel Limited Hong Kong

RUBBRA A B

Sino Achieve Limited Hong Kong

FEBRAA BB

Sota Acoustics Limited Hong Kong

HESERRAA BB

Space Wisdom Limited B.V.I

EMERAT RBRAME

Telefield Asia Pacific Limited Hong Kong

FEGRERAR )
Telefield Japan Inc. Japan
BA

MR KL E BRITRAES

1 ordinary share
of US$1 each
REREEIET

# % AR

1 ordinary share
of US$1
3ES
# % AR

Ordinary shares
of HK$10,000
10,000 87K T AR

Ordinary shares

of HK$5,000,000
5,000,000 87T

# & i AR

Ordinary share of HK$1
1BTLE LB

1 ordinary share
of US$1 each
REREEIET

iok=illve

Ordinary share of HK$1
AT L BR

Share capital
of JPY9,500,000
9,500,000 H [El KA

HEHBFEAL
Indirect

TEXH

B

100% Investment holding
RERR

100% Investment holding
RERR

100% Development of
electronic medical
devices

HEETEER

100% Investment holding
and trading
REERRES

100% Inactive
TmEs

100% Inactive
TmE

100% Investment holding
REER

100% EMS marketing and
agency services
BT RERBDRER
RRERS
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For the year ended 31 December 2015 B2 —F—AF+—_A=1+—HIFFE

23. INVESTMENTS IN SUBSIDIARIES (Continued)

Particulars of the subsidiaries as at 31 December 2015 are as follows:
(Continued)

Place of

incorporation/ Particular of issued share

Name of subsidiary establishment capital

WEBAREM MR KL E BRITRAES

R B AREIRE (8)

—hAFt-_A=+t—BWMBRAF

%EZZD—F L (&)

Percentage of ownership
interest/voting power/
profit sharing Principal activities
ElhEEERER RER/
HEBRANEL L TEER
Direct Indirect
HE %

Telefield Lifestyle Limited Hong Kong Ordinary shares
EEERBBRAR s of HK$700,000
700,000 7 T L A%

Telefield Limited Hong Kong
ZERRAA B

Ordinary shares
of HK$20,000,000
and non-voting
deferred shares
of HK$5,000,000
20 ooo 00078 7T H)
H&&ETXﬂt*’E
uLH&T 5,000,000
BT

Telefield Medical Devices Limited  Hong Kong Ordinary shares

EEEEMBRAR B of HK$1,000
1,000 78 7T 1 X B A%
Telefield Medical Imaging Limited Hong Kong Ordinary share
FEEERGARAT BB of HK$1,000,000
1,000,000 7% 7T ) & 18 A%

134 China Healthcare Enterprise Group Limited ZEE @ EE X EE AR A )

- 85% Trading and EMS
agency services
B RETFRERBR
B R

100% Investment holding,
electronic
manufacturing
services for
telecommunications,
security, car
electronics, home
appliances, other
consumer and
industrial electronic
products

?xﬁ?ﬁ CEH R
/'l,$ EE,%EDD *
*% HiHERT
*¥ETERNETH
R

100% Trading and
development of
electronic medical
devices

ETEERHEEIR
R

= 55% Development of
electronic medical
devices



NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
AR BTSRRI A

For the year ended 31 December 2015 B2 —F—AF+—_A=1+—HIFFE

23. INVESTMENTS IN SUBSIDIARIES (Continued) 23. RAHIBARRKE (8)
Particulars of the subsidiaries as at 31 December 2015 are as follows: RZZE—RAF+-_A=+—HHRBRRF
(Continued) B : (&)
Place of Percentage of ownership
incorporation/ Particular of issued share interest/voting power/
Name of subsidiary establishment capital profit sharing Principal activities
ELES ﬁ%ﬁ/ RER/
HEARERE AR R BRITRAFEE HEHBFEAL TEEK
Direct Indirect
HE %
Telefield Sales, LLC US.A. Share capital - 100% Trading of beauty
(Formerly known as Telefield £ of US$25,000 care products
NA Beauty Care Products LLC) 25,000 F TR A EARBEEMRES
Telefield NA Inc. U.S.A. Share capital - 100% Trading of business
£S5 of US$2,000,000 telephone system
2,000,000 E T AR A BEEHEZNED
Telefield Universal Limited Hong Kong Ordinary shares - 100% Investment holding
FERFKAR DA B of HK$15,600,000 and trading of
15,600,000 7T telecommunication
)& @R products
REER R EHED
25
Well Dragon Electronics Limited  Hong Kong Ordinary share of HK$1 - 100% Inactive
wREETARAH 5 TBTLE LB TEER
Wise State Investment Ltd Hong Kong Ordinary share of HK$1 - 100% Investment holding
BHEEBRAA BB Dy oRgtl REER
ENBESTFERAR PRC Registered capital - 100% Inactive
Huizhou Telefield Limited (Note) of HK$15,000,000 L
A AR
15,000,000 /87T
ERMBE(RINERAH PRC Registered capital - 100% Trading of appliances
Aiko Beauty (Shenzhen) Limited of HK$1,000,000 BRES
(Note) A AR
1,000,000/% 7T
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For the year ended 31 December 2015 B2 —F—AF+—_A=1+—HIFFE

23. INVESTMENTS IN SUBSIDIARIES (Continued) 23.

Particulars of the subsidiaries as at 31 December 2015 are as follows:
(Continued)

Place of
incorporation/
establishment

Name of subsidiary capital

WEBAREM

MR KL E BRITRAES

BEMNPEETHRLAE PRC Registered capital
Guangzhou Telefield Limited e of US$8,060,000
(Note) (2014: Registered
capital of
US$7,060,000)
Bl e
8,060,000 &L
(Z2—mF ; 7
H& A+ 7,060,000% )
BT EEFARAT PRC Registered capital
(RITE M A 2 B h of US$1,500,000
BRAR]) (2014: Registered
Guangzhou Zhong Sui Limited capital of
(Formerly known as US$200,000)
Guangzhou Telefield Medical SRR
Devices Limited) (Note) 1,500,000 7T
(Z2—WmF ; 7

R 200,000 7T)

BEMELERBRERAF PRC

Registered capital of

Guangzhou Zhuo Plastics H US$2,000,000
Co., Ltd (Note) AR A
2,000,000%7C
ZEREREACRI)ERAR  PRC Registered capital of
i RMB300,000,000
ABRARARE
300,000,000 7¢

Note: English names for identification purpose.

All subsidiaries established in the PRC are Wholly Foreign-Owned
Enterprises.

China Healthcare Enterprise Group Limited EE 2 FEE X EEHE A7

Particular of issued share

RITBARHIRE (B)

R-ZT—hE+-_A=+—BHBAR:
B (8])

Percentage of ownership
interest/voting power/

profit sharing Principal activities

EhEERER REE/

/\—-Hﬁﬂﬁ \tt
Direct Indirect
HE %

TEXH

- 100% Manufacture of
telecommunications
and other products

BAREMERMNEE

- 100% Manufacture and sale
of consumable
electronics products

HEBBEFEMMNRE
KIHE

- 100% Inactive
TEEK

- 100% Inactive
TmEK

HfaE . BEXREHAAR

PBEEPBEKZAMBRRERIIEEE
®x-



NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
AR BTSRRI A

For the year ended 31 December 2015 B2 —F—AF+—_A=1+—HIFFE

23. INVESTMENTS IN SUBSIDIARIES (Continued) 23. RBARIMIRE (&)
As at 31 December 2015, the bank and cash balances of the Group’s R-ZE—hF+-_A=1+—8 " KEEK

subsidiaries denominated in Renminbi (“RMB”) and kept in PRC
amounted to approximately HK$23,899,000 (2014: HK$14,883,000).
Conversion of RMB into foreign currencies is subject to the PRC’s
Foreign Exchange Control Regulations and Administration of
Settlement, Sale and Payment of Foreign Exchange Regulations. EERMNEEERTHORR -

TRINRR

The following table shows information of a subsidiary that have non-
controlling interests (“NCI”) material to the Group in 2014. The
summarised financial information represents amounts before inter-

BRAIAARE(TARE DFERGERF
Bl AR 17 N 3R & 45 £ 5 49 23,899,000 7 7T
(ZZT P04 :14,883,000/87T) - ARKH,
R INEE B 57 p B HNE B IR AR ) K 45 TE

—HEREHASEENS
BEAHEE Hﬂ“L(HH PrtEas ) B9 —
BB ARMEN - AN EIERG

company eliminations.

RAFEHEATNEE -

TrekStor GmbH
2014
—T-mF

Principal place of business/country of incorporation Germany

FEEEWME AMAIER ==

% of ownership interests held by NCI 49%

IR ERTR A EERE DL

HK$ 000
FHETT

At 31 December: Rt+t=—A=+—8:
Non-current assets IEmBEE 2,816
Current assets MBEE 254,375
Non-current liabilities IERBEE (113)
Current liabilities mEaE (332,710)
Net liabilities afEEE (75,632)
Accumulated NCI ESE sl (35,338)
Year ended 31 December: BEt+-A=1+—HLEE:
Revenue A 517,733
Loss =] (67,759)
Total comprehensive income 2ERALEE (64,685)
Loss allocated to NCI Dl T IR 2 1R (33,202)
Net cash generated in operating activities EEEEATSIRE F5E 15,282
Net cash used in investing activities & EE TR S F5 (3,143)
Net cash used in financing activities BEEEATRIR SR (21.289)
Net decrease in cash and cash equivalents He kRS EER TR (9,150)

The above subsidiary was disposed of during the year, please refer

to note 44(a) for details.

5t 44(a) °

LM BARRFEALE  FEF2HM
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For the year ended 31 December 2015 B2 —F—AF+—_A=1+—HIFFE

24. INVESTMENTS IN ASSOCIATES 24. REFERRIIRE

2014
— e
HK$’000 HK$'000
THET FET
Unlisted investments: JELETHIRE
Share of net assets JE(REEFE - 51
Amounts due from associates JFE Wi Bt & N B FROR - 12,396
Impairment loss B R - (10,213)
Exchange difference & H =58 - 169
- 2,403
During the year, the Group had disposed of the associates, for AR FRLEZBE AR FiEE2
details, please refer to note 44(a). BB 44(a) °
As at 31 December 2014, the amounts due from associates included R-ZE—NWNFE+-_A=+—H EKHE
a loan to an associate granted during 2014 with principal amount of NAREBER - —NFR—HEBEQ
EUR300,000 which is unsecured, interest-bearing at the 4% per A% A 7K 6 %8 5 300,000 R TR B 3R
annum and repayable on 31 December 2021. The remaining balance ZERBEEIR  RA%NER RS - I
of amounts due from associates is unsecured, interest free and has HAR-_E-_—F+_A=+—HEE-E
no specific repayment terms. WEtE AR RIBRN G N EAEEE - &
BRERTERE -
Details of the Group’s associates at 31 December 2014 are as follows: AEEBRELAR-_TE—WF+=A

=+ —BZEENT :

Place of Percentage of
incorporation/ Issued and ownership
registration paid up capital interest  Principal activities
A AR
BRI, BT R RRA BmAS FEER
2014
—ET—OF
KEYOS GmbH Germany Share capital of EUR 41,667 30%  Designing, developing and
distributing smart key
KEYOS GmbH = B& 7N 41,667 BXIT ®at - HERDIHE LR
King Choice Limited Hong Kong 10,000 ordinary shares 49%  Investment holding
of HK$1 each
HEIBR AR BE 10,000 B AR EE B
1A TTH TR
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AR BTSRRI A

For the year ended 31 December 2015 B2 —F—AF+—_A=1+—HIFFE

24. INVESTMENTS IN ASSOCIATES (Continued) 24. REEENTRRE (B8)
The following table shows, in aggregate, the carrying amounts of TRINRRBE AR EENEIERAE
interests in associates and the Group’s share of the amounts of all BobiEERAARBETBEARNTE E
individually immaterial associates that are accounted for using the BIJES A B AR IEABEE o
equity method.
2015 2014
—E-hF —ET—OF
HK$7000 HK$'000
THET FET
At 31 December: R+t=-—A=+—8:
Carrying amounts of interests HERRREE - 2,403
Year ended 31 December: BE+=-B=1t—HLEE:
Revenue PN - 1,162
Loss after tax REi&EE - (2,525)
Other comprehensive income Hip 2wz - -
Total comprehensive income 2EKABRE - (2,525)
25. INVESTMENT IN A JOINT VENTURE 25. R—AEELENKE
Group
AEE
2015 2014
—E-HF —F-MmF
HK$°000 HK$'000
TExT T T
Unlisted investment in Hong Kong: BEWIELTIRE :
Share of net assets JE(REEFE - 117
Amount due from a joint venture JE—RIA & EFKIE - 17

- 134
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AR BTSRRI A

For the year ended 31 December 2015 B2 —F—AF+—_A=1+—HIFFE

25. INVESTMENT IN A JOINT VENTURE (Continued) 25. R—FEEZTENKE (B)
Details of the Group’s joint venture at 31 December 2015 is as R-_E—RAF+-_A=1+—"HA%ERN
follows: ST

Place of Issued and Percentage of
incorporation paid up capital ownership interest Principal activities
HEMAtE DETRBZRAK EEEEEERAE L FEXR

2015 2014
—®-EE —T-NF

Groovio Company Hong Kong 400,000 ordinary share 50% 50% Trading of audio
Limited of US$1 each based products
BB 400,000 i HFRREE EHERER
1ETTHE R
The following table shows, in aggregate, the Group’s share of the TRINTAEEE AP EIEEREARSY
amount of Groovio Company Limited accounted for using the equity Groovio Company Limited FJFRIH o
method.
2015 2014
—_E—0HFE —E—OF
HK$°000 HK$'000
THET FETT
At 31 December: R+=—B=+—H8:
Carrying amounts of interests EEEmE - 134
Year ended 31 December: BEt+t-A=1+—RHLEE:
Revenue A - -
Loss after tax Mg EE (669) (1,433)
Other comprehensive income Hih 2w - =
Total comprehensive income NI PN- L (669) (1,433)
The Group has discontinued the recognition of its share of losses of AEBERIEERESE—HEELE
a joint venture, Groovio Company Limited, because the share of Groovio Company Limited & 18 » T3 A 5 1k
losses of joint venture exceeds the Group’s interest in the joint ZEETEBEERALSENZEELE
venture and the Group has no obligation to take up further losses. S MASEVES TAEREMBERE -
The amounts of the Group’s unrecognised share of losses of this RAFE  AEBWAERD(HZAED
joint venture for the current year and cumulatively were ¥EE - mMRELSFES 5 4A552,000% T
HK$552,000 (2014: Nil) and HK$552,000 (2014: Nil), respectively. —Z— 4 #) &5520008 (=&

—POE )
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
AR BTSRRI A

For the year ended 31 December 2015 B2 —F—AF+—_A=1+—HIFFE

26. AVAILABLE-FOR-SALE FINANCIAL ASSETS 26, AIEEESREE
2015 2014
—E-HEF —ZE—pueE
HK$’000 HK$'000
TEx FE7T
Unlisted equity securities, at cost JE TR AES - KA 2,340 2,340
Less: Impairment loss B OREEE (2,340) (2,340)
At 31 December 2015, the Group has certain minority equity interest RZE—RAF+_A=+—H XEEHE
in Touch Media International Holdings, which is a private company A Touch Media International Holdings & #&
incorporated in the Cayman Islands. FLERkE 227 A—RREEHST

ML FAARE] ©

During years ended 31 December 2015 and 2014, the unlisted equity HE-_ZT—RAFE-_ZZ—NFE+=A
securities of the Group were stated at cost less impairment because Zt+—BIFE  AEBZIEETEFE
the range of reasonable fair value estimates is so significant that the BANBRBETER - RS EAFEMET
directors are of the opinion that their fair value cannot be measured MEEEXN WEERAEQAFETEER
reliably. The Group does not intent to dispose of them in near future. SiEE ASEEREHRERHEIEL
MFES o
27. INVENTORIES 27. &
2015 2014
—E-hF —E—OF
HK$°000 HK$'000
THET FET
Raw materials R 43,254 60,858
Work in progress 5K 31,322 42,109
Finished goods BIRK GB 49,653 152,742
Goods in transit FEER 6,031 34,434
130,260 290,143
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For the year ended 31 December 2015 B2 —F—AF+—_A=1+—HIFFE

28. TRADE RECEIVABLES

The Group’s trading terms with customers are mainly on credit. The
credit terms generally range from 30 to 120 days. Each customer has
a maximum credit limit. For new customers, payment in advance is
normally required. The Group seeks to maintain strict control over
its outstanding receivables. Overdue balances are reviewed regularly
by the directors.

The aging analysis of trade receivables, based on invoice date, and

net of allowance, is as follows:

28.

W E 5 RN

AEERZEFFENEEARNBETES -
EEH—RBNTFI0RER0KR - BERF
HEEREERE - TRFP —MABNK
T8 o ZN S [ B 7 H () R UK B R KRR TE A
BRIGESHE - EE T AR M EiAE 4 o

REZBHMNERE SRR (O EE) iR

BT

2015 2014

—E—HF —T—OF

HK$7000 HK$'000

THET FET

0 to 90 days 0ZFE 90K 157,997 302,141
91 to 180 days 91 £ 180K 10,132 7,835
181 to 365 days 181 & 365K 210 589
Over 365 days 365 KA 983 5,083
169,322 315,648

Reconciliation of allowance for trade receivables:

FEWE SRR F AR R EE RIS T

2015 2014

. —F-MF

HK$°000 HK$'000

FHBxT FETT

At 1 January n—A—H 3,314 1,023
Allowance for the year FERBE 4,966 2,291
Disposal of subsidiaries HEWB A (1,054) =
Bad debts written off LR AR (2,612) =
At 31 December R+=—A=+—H 4,614 3,314

142 China Healthcare Enterprise Group Limited ZEE @ EE X EE AR A )



NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
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For the year ended 31 December 2015 B2 —F—AF+—_A=1+—HIFFE

28. TRADE RECEIVABLES (Continued) 29. RWESER(E)
As of 31 December 2015, trade receivables of approximately R-_ZE—RF+_-_A=+—H EKES
HK$30,318,000 (2014: HK$64,879,000) were past due but not 8R FX 4930,318,000/8 jt( = T — I 4F :
impaired. These relate to a number of independent customers for 64,879,000 7T) B @ HAEI RB(E - 1E
whom there is no recent history of default. An aging analysis of FEUE 5 RN ST B HE R SRR B R 08
these trade receivables is as follows: YRFEB - WERKE SERNERRD
AR -

2015 2014

—Z2—0F —E—OF

HK$’000 HK$'000

TER FETT

Up to 3 months TZR3EA 28,048 56,298

Over 3 months 3E AL 2,270 8,581

30,318 64,879
The carrying amounts of the Group’s trade receivables are AEERKEZERFZEREOEEAUTE

denominated in the following currencies: BESHE -

2015 2014

—ZE—0F —E—OF

HK$’000 HK$'000

THERT T 7T

United States dollar = 168,393 230,494

Hong Kong dollar BT 73 1,318

Renminbi AR 856 6,539

Euro BT - 75,435

Others Hih - 1,862

Total a5t 169,322 315,648
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AR BTSRRI A

For the year ended 31 December 2015 B2 —F—AF+—_A=1+—HIFFE

29. PREPAYMENTS, DEPOSITS AND OTHER RECEIVABLES  29. FERIFKIE - & R EMEWFIE

2015 2014
—E-AF —ZT—mF
HK$°000 HK$'000
FET T
Prepayments SEUNE e 3,292 4,810
Prepaid lease payments FENHEERE 628 =
Deposits e 3,734 4,785
Factoring deposits HERmAEEe - 47,139
Purchase deposits BEZRE 3,972 21,160
Other receivables o e Y SRIE 3,208 38,342
14,834 116,236
30. DERIVATIVE FINANCIAL ASSETS/LIABILITIES 30. TTHEERMEE AfFE
2014
—E-hfF —E—OF
HK$’000 HK$'000
FET TFHETT
At fair value BAYE
Currency options — assets BcHAE — BE 798 4,824
Forward contracts — liabilities BHEH - aE - (82)
798 4,742
The Group utilises currency options and forward contracts to AEEF A EEPERRRAEORERE
mitigate foreign currency exposure of purchases denominated in (ASNEESHE) FTE Y R EE R -

foreign currencies.
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For the year ended 31 December 2015 B2 —F—AF+—_A=1+—HIFFE

30. DERIVATIVE FINANCIAL ASSETS/LIABILITIES 30.

(Continued)

The fair value of the Group’s currency options and forward contracts
are based on the valuation performed by an independent firm of
professional valuer. Major terms of the currency options and forward
contracts are as follows:

TEemEE BEGE)

AEENERHERERSONAFERE
ELBUBXRMGLEMTETNM-BE - B%
B ERA N EERKAT

Currency options B

(Short EUR, Long USD) (HBEEUT - BExTT)
Average strike exchange rate (EUR/USD)  FEHWEER (BT, E7T)
Time to expiration (year) e (FE)

Contract amounts AR

1.12 1.37

0.09-0.16 0.079-0.310

EURS3 million EUR4 million
3,000,000 &t 4,000,000 7T

Forward contracts BHEN
(Long RMB, Short USD) (BEAR® - @BEXT)
Forward exchange rate (USD/RMB) RHEX (XL ARKE) - 6.25
Time to expiration (year) [E s fE (R E) - 0.162-0.652
Contract amounts BHEE - USD2 million
- 2,000,000 7T
31.  AMOUNT DUE FROM A NON-CONTROLLING 3. FEUN—FREM B A B SRR AR R A

SHAREHOLDER OF A SUBSIDIARY

The amount due from a non-controlling shareholder of a subsidiary
is unsecured, interest-free and has no fixed terms of repayment.

JE U — FEI Y B A R SRR AR R IA BB
2B REIEEERY -
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For the year ended 31 December 2015 B2 —F—AF+—_A=1+—HIFFE

32. BANK AND CASH BALANCES 32. RITKEIREER
The cash and cash equivalents of the Group are as follows: AEBEMREMRSEEDUOT :
2015 2014
—E—FF —E—OFE
HK$’000 HK$'000
F#ET FHTT
Cash on hand EFRE 264 1,272
Cash in transit THIRe - 47
Cash at bank HITHR S 106,943 184,433
Cash and cash equivalents in the RirEHRESMERMNIES
consolidated statement of cash flows KR EEY 107,207 185,752
Cash in margin account of brokerage firm * &4 TREFSREZIEE* 334,000 =
441,207 185,752
*  The brokerage firm is a related company of the Group. o ZELITRAEEBERT]
The bank and cash balances of the Group are denominated in the REBMU T EBSEHRIT RIS
following currencies: %
2015 2014
—E—hF —ZE—F
HK$’000 HK$'000
FHT TR
United States dollar ETT 40,268 55,377
Hong Kong dollar BIT 376,965 40,776
Renminbi AR 23,914 73,660
Euro BT 58 13,850
Others HAh 2 2,089
441,207 185,752
As at 31 December 2015, the bank and cash balances of the Group R-ZZE—hFE+-_RB=+—"H KEEI
denominated in Renminbi (“RMB”) and kept in the PRC amounted to ARB(TARE DAEEREATRET
approximately HK$23,899,000 (2014: HK$14,883,000). Conversion N8 @ 458 5 #923,899,0008 L (= —
of RMB into foreign currencies is subject to the PRC’s Foreign £F : 14,883,000 7)) o A RKE N 1 55N
Exchange Control Regulations and Administration of Settlement, B R B INE B IR IEG L 4ETE - S8 LA
Sale and Payment of Foreign Exchange Regulations. (BSR4 T HIER -
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For the year ended 31 December 2015 B2 —F—AF+—_A=1+—HIFFE

33. TRADE PAYABLES 33. ENESERX
The aging analysis of trade payables, based on invoice date, is as AEBREEAHFENEMNESERID
follows: BRERDATUOT
2015 2014
—E-HF —T—pa
HK$’000 HK$'000
THET FABTT
0 to 90 days 0Z& 90K 113,546 251,580
91 to 180 days 91 £ 180K 393 583
181 to 365 days 181 & 365 X 811 26,317
Over 365 days 365 KM 1,778 2,022
116,528 280,502
The carrying amounts of the Group’s trade payables are AEBRENESERZEREFAUTE
denominated in the following currencies: BEEHE -
2015 2014
. —F—mF
HK$°000 HK$'000
THET FET
United States dollar = 28,984 138,084
Hong Kong dollar BT 75,018 94,593
Renminbi AR 11,860 18,865
Euro BT 666 28,799
Others Hih - 161
Total BE 116,528 280,502
34, ACCRUALS AND OTHER PAYABLES 34, FERRBRKEAMENFKIA
2015 2014
—F-I% —F—MF
HK$°000 HK$'000
THET FETT
Accrued salaries TERF 86,919 110,187
Accrued expenses TERFA X 42,469 122,533
Customer deposits and receipts in advance Z P& kiU RIA 10,208 25,069
Other payables E e 3RIE 4,113 8,458
143,709 266,247
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35, AMOUNTS DUE TO NON-CONTROLLING 35. FELTM B A B FEFERR AR 3R A IE
SHAREHOLDERS OF SUBSIDIARIES
The amounts due to non-controlling shareholders of subsidiaries are FETH B A7) IEIE AR AR SR SR IB A IR
unsecured, interest-free and have no fixed terms of repayment. BB NI TEERE -
30. BANK BORROWINGS 36. IRITEE
2015 2014
—E-hfF —ZE—OF
HK$°000 HK$'000
THET FET
Bank loans IRITER - 65,875
Import/export loans O HOER - 51,200
- 117,075
The carrying amounts of the Group’s borrowings are denominated in AEE LT EEIEMNEEREE :

the following currencies:

Hong Kong United States

dollar dollar Euro Total
BT EPv BT st
HK$°000 HK$°000 HK$°000 HK$°000
FExT FET FET FET
At 31 December 2015 R-E—FEF
+=—A=+—H
Bank loans IRITER - - - -
Import/export loans S HOE® - - - -

Hong Kong  United States

dollar dollar Euro Total

BT ETT BT FEE

HK$'000 HK$000 HK$000 HK$'000

T FHBT FHBT FAT

At 31 December 2014 RZZ—4F
+=—HA=+—8”

Bank loans IRITER 45,000 2,012 18,863 65,875
Import/export loans i HOER 25,896 25,304 - 51,200

70,896 27,316 18,863 117,075
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For the year ended 31 December 2015 B2 —F—AF+—_A=1+—HIFFE

30.

37.

BANK BORROWINGS (Continued)

The average interest rates at 31 December were as follows:

30.

RITEE ()
RT-A=+—AmTHFEMT :

RITER
#/HOER

Bank loans
Import/export loans

- 2.07%
- 2.97%

In 2014, bank loans of approximately HK$20,875,000 are arranged
at fixed interest rates and expose the Group to fair value interest
rate risk. Other borrowings are arranged at floating rates, thus
exposing the Group to cash flow interest rate risk.

As at 31 December 2015 and 2014, the Group’s bank borrowings
were secured by the Corporate guarantee of the Company, certain
subsidiaries and certain non-controlling shareholders and personal
guarantee by a director of a subsidiary.

PRODUCT WARRANTY PROVISIONS

The movement in the Group’s product warranty provisions are
analysed as follows:

37.

R —NF - RTT1EE#20,8750007%

TREENEXGE  EAKBEHAYE
MERER HMEEARTE  BAKHE

EHH S REN KRR o

RCZE-—RAFR - ZFE-—NF+-_A=+—
H AEBRITESEUNARAR - ETHE
RENE T IR IRA R B ER AR —
@A A ME RO EAZRELR -

EE mm (R F B4
AEEMERRABELHSNMOT :

2015 2014

—E-EF — P4

HK$°000 HK$ 000

FH&xT T

At 1 January n—A—H 21,885 19,343
Provision used BE AREE (11,833) (9.967)
Unused provision reversed B O KRB ARG - (398)

Additional provision FBOMNEAE 11,972 14,768

Disposal of subsidiaries (note 44(a)) HEWB AR (M et 44(a) (16,560) =
Exchange differences E R =58 (1,166) (1,861)

At 31 December R+=—A=+—H 4,298 21,885

The Group has committed to repurchase its products from or offer BEETHHEEATAREREPREURER -
replacement of its products to certain distributors when these AEBAFMZEDHEEBLOERNIER
distributors receive returned goods from unsatisfied ultimate Em- ZBEMRABERBRESERER
consumers. Such kind of provision for product warranties are KERBAELRTER  WITRZ=ERE (W

recognised based on past experience of level of repairs and returns, ) e

discounted to their present value as appropriate.
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For the year ended 31 December 2015 B2 —F—AF+—_A=1+—HIFFE

38. FINANCIAL LIABILITIES AT FAIR VALUE THROUGH 38.
PROFIT OR LOSS

BRAFEFABSEN SR

RCA TrekStor Fargo
(note a) (note b) (note ¢)
RCA TrekStor Fargo
(KteFa) (KieEb) (KiiZc)
HK$000 HK$000 HK$'000 HK$'000
FHIT THIT T FHTT
At 1 January 2014 RZE—NF—A
—H 2,211 5,228 5,966 13,405
Settlement during the year RERFE (2,211) = (614) (2,825)
Change of fair value during the year FFE A F(EEE = (1,635) (4,401) (6,036)
Exchange differences PE 5 == = (470) = (470)
At 31 December 2014 MZZ—M4F
+=-A=+—8 - 3,123 951 4,074
Transfer to other payables a2 H b B FUR = (2,849) (307) (3.156)
Change of fair value during the year FE A {EEH) = - 709 709
Disposal of subsidiaries (note 44(a)) HEHIBA T
(Htat 44(a)) - - (1,353) (1,353)
Exchange differences PE =R = (274 = 274
At 31 December 2015 RZZE—RF
+=—A=+—8H - = = =
At 31 December 2015 N-ZE—RHE
+=HA=+—H
Current liabilities REAE - - - -
Non-current liabilities FRBEE - - - -
At 31 December 2014 RZZ—F
+-A=+—H
Current liabilities mEIAE = 3,123 305 3,428
Non-current liabilities ErEalE - - 646 646
- 3,123 951 4,074

China Healthcare Enterprise Group Limited EE 2 FEE X EEHE A7



NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

/\\/T\

B SRR R

For the year ended 31 December 2015 BiZ —FE—AF+_A=1+—HIFFE

(a)

()

(©

The contingent consideration for acquisition of RCA business
telephone system distribution business in 2009 is based on
certain percentage of net sales of Telefield NA Inc. for the
calendar year 2009 to 2013 with annual minimum guaranteed
amounts increased progressively throughout the five calendar
years.

The contingent consideration for acquisition of TrekStor
multimedia product distribution business in 2009 is based on
20% of accumulated consolidated taxable profit of TrekStor
GmbH and TrekStor Limited for the five years after acquisition

r 10% of yearly consolidated taxable profit of TrekStor GmbH
and TrekStor Limited for the five years after acquisition,
whichever is higher. The total contingent consideration is
capped at EUR500,000. During the year ended 31 December
2015, the Group has fixed the final consideration at
HK$2,849,000 with the vendor.

The Group acquired the Fargo communications product
distribution business on 3 October 2012 by subscribing 53% of
enlarged share capital of Fargo Telecom Group. As an integral
part of the business combination, the Group agreed to
purchase from the former controlling shareholder of Fargo
Telecom Group up to 42.3% of the enlarged share capital in 4
equal lots before 30 April 2015 (“Subsequent Acquisition
Arrangement”) with reference to the financial results of Fargo
Telecom Group. Under such Subsequent Acquisition
Arrangement, on 16 June 2014, the Group acquired 10.575% of
enlarged share capital by paying HK$614,000. The second and
third lots of shares totaling 21.15% of enlarged share capital
would be acquired by the Group on 30 April 2015. On 1 May
2014, the Group agreed with the former controlling
shareholder of Fargo Telecom Group to postpone the
purchase date of the last lot of shares (i.e. 10.575% of enlarged
share capital) under the Subsequent Acquisition Arrangement
to 30 April 2017. During the year ended 31 December 2015, the
Group agreed with the former controlling shareholder of Fargo
Telecom Group to fix the total consideration of second and
third lots shares at HK$307,000.

(@

(b)

©

RZZZNFRBRAEXBERER
O HEBNIAREDRE-F

NFE T — = F & FTelefield NA
IncHEFEETEILLFE  HF

EREERSERDEEFAESE

R =TT N FUEE TrekStor % 58
uﬁiﬁ%i‘%ﬂ’ﬂﬁ%ﬁ@ﬁ@%ﬁ%ﬁ%é
F4F TrekStor GmbH & TrekStor Limited
RETERE FERT & FI A 20% s U i 14
F 4 TrekStor GmbH & TrekStor Limited
ir,m/\ﬂ’iu%m/ FIEI10% (A B =
ERE)FE - AAREBBRBELRA
500,000@75 HEZZ—AF+=
A=1+—RILFE rEEEHES
EE B4 RAE - /52,849,000 7T
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BARA ([1REBREBLZHE] - BIEZ
BEREZY RZZT—WOFXA
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
AR BTSRRI A

For the year ended 31 December 2015 B2 —F—AF+—_A=1+—HIFFE

39. DEFERRED TAX 39. IRAEFRIA

Accelerated  Valuation of  Valuationof  Revaluation
tax intangible contingent  of land and

depreciation assets consideration buildings Others Total
& & HR 15
BT E EEME RER/E BFER Hte Hip#st
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
AT TAT TAT TAT TR AT
At 1 January 2014 RZE-NF—A
—H 1,977) (15,887) 9,646 (3,373) 1,238 (10,353)
Credit/(charge) to profit or FEERTI AR
loss for the year =/ (E8)
— origination and reversal -BEREREEAR
of temporary differences %) 46 4,528 (148) - 1,485 5911
Charge to other comprehensive £/ E-fth 2 [ Uz
income for the year JEBA = = = 9 - )
Acquisition of a subsidiary Wi R B
(note 44(b)) RE(HzE44(0)) = (982) - - = (982)
Exchange differences EHZES = YAl = = - 321

At 31 December 2014 and RZE—RmF

1 January 2015 +-A=1+-H
k=Z-1fF
—A—H (1,931) (12,020) 9,498 (3,274) 2,723 (5,004)
Credit/(charge) to profit or loss 1B Al
for the year w/(BR)
— origination and reversal -BEEZEELR
of temporary differences B (3) 4,755 287 - 2,051 7,090
Credit to other comprehensive ~ EEEAEMZE
income for the year WimEs - - - (545) - (545)
Disposal of subsidiaries HEHBAR
(note 44()) (Bt 44(a) 45 4,770 - - (513) 4,302
Exchange differences EHEE - 173 . - - 173
At 31 December 2015 RZZ—T1F
+-A=1+—H (1,889) (2,322) 9,785 (3,819) 4,261 6,016
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
AR BTSRRI A

For the year ended 31 December 2015 B2 —F—AF+—_A=1+—HIFFE

39. DEFERRED TAX (Continued) 39. EEFIE (&)
The following is the analysis of the deferred tax balances for AN B RLER G B S AR 2R /O I T 7 T8 4% 4
consolidated statement of financial position purposes: 2N
2015 2014
“E—-EF —Z—[YF
HK$’000 HK$'000
THET T
Deferred tax assets BEEMRIEEE 14,046 12,221
Deferred tax liabilities FEERIEEE (8,030) (17.225)
6,016 (5,004)
At the end of the reporting period, the Group has unused tax losses RIEHR - AEEEESRBAIRIEREELY
of approximately HK$7.7 million (2014: HK$76.9 million) available for 77,700,000/ 70 (=& —PO4F : 76,900,000
offset against future profits. No deferred tax asset in relation to BIT) - A AREARIER o AR KREETE
unused tax losses has been recognised due to the unpredictability of BEREFI R + i EAER A AR B AR
future profit streams. Included in unrecognised tax losses are losses HEEMNELEHRIBEEE - ABARIBEEHEE
of approximately HK$0.5 million (2014: HK$1.1 million) that will BEER-_ZE—N\FHEMNIEBELN S
expire before 2018. Other tax losses may be carried forward 500,000/ jt( — & — M@ 4F : 100,000 7%
indefinitely. JT) o BT ES I r] PR HAAEEE o
Temporary differences arising in connection with interests in B AR A BNRREETTERX

subsidiaries are insignificant.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
AR BTSRRI A

For the year ended 31 December 2015 B2 —F—AF+—_A=1+—HIFFE

40. SHARE CAPITAL 40. AN
2015 2014
—B-1f —T-mE
Number of Number of
shares Amount shares Amount
BRE kx.c} e Gixal
HK$°000 HK$'000
TET THT
Authorised: EE
Ordinary shares of HK$0.01 each BREECOBTERR
At 1 January and at 31 December N—=A—HBER+ZAE=+—H 10,000,000,000 100,000 10,000,000,000 100,000
Issued and fully paid: BRITRAR:
Ordinary shares of HK$0.01 each FREECOBIT LA
At 1 January and at 31 December R—A—BER+=A=1+—H 411,714,000 4,117 411,714,000 4117
Shares issued under placing REEREETRN (K2 6)
(note (a)) 79,700,000 797 - -
Shares issued under share option IRIERE R BT,
scheme (note 43) (KizE43) 4,117,140 41 - -
495,531,140 4,955 411,714,000 4,117
(@ On 9 November 2015, the Company entered a placing @ MRZE—RAF+—ANA  AQRH
agreement with Kingston Securities Ltd (the “Placing Agent”) SHEBLFFRAR([RERE]DET
pursuant to which the Company has conditionally agreed to VEREHE - B ARRIEBIKY
place, through the Placing Agent, up to 79,700,000 placing AREEBREREREERZ
shares at price of HK$2.44 per placing share. The placing was 79,700,000 IR BL & ik fn - {EERBR
completed on 27 November 2015 and the net proceeds from FeER D 244 87T - BEEFER-F
placing was approximately HK$189,460,000, after deducting —AF+—AZ+tHZEK ' MiEE
direct issuing cost of HK$5,008,000. BIH 2 A3 FUEFREL) £189,460,000
77T (BB EE TR A8 5,008,000
EIL) ©
The Group monitors capital on the basis of the debt-to-adjusted AEERBEBHEHBEEARA L RERE
capital ratio. This ratio is calculated as total debt divided by adjusted IR o R R IR BET R A A& ARG
capital. Total debt comprises borrowings (except for bank B BEKBEEE(RITEIRIN - &
overdrafts). Adjusted capital comprises all components of equity (i.e. FEERNBIFEMARAKD (FI0ARA (R
share capital, retained profits and other reserves) except for non- BEF| R H A ) GEERERRRIN) o

controlling interests.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
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For the year ended 31 December 2015 B2 —F—AF+—_A=1+—HIFFE

40.

SHARE CAPITAL (Continued)

During 2015, the Group’s strategy, which was unchanged from 2014,
was to maintain the debt-to-adjusted capital ratio at reasonable
level. The debt-to-adjusted capital ratios at 31 December 2015 and at
31 December 2014 were as follows:

ENE=Y
R-F—0F AEEZREE_FT—MO
iiﬁﬁ@ BBEBHEHABEAR L X

HEREEKFE - B —RFE+=A

=ET—BERZZE—HmF+-A=+—H8
BEBHERABREARLZMT

2015 2014

—E—-hF —Z—F

HK$°000 HK$'000

TET FHETT

Total debt 1SS - 117,075

Adjusted capital EHREE AR 553,960 369,756

Debt-to-adjusted capital ratio B CREE AR X N/A 32%
TEA

The decrease in the debt-to-adjusted capital ratio during 2015
resulted primarily from decrease of debt.

The Group’s objectives when managing capital are to safeguard the
Group’s ability to continue as a going concern and to maximise the
return to the shareholders through the optimisation of the debt and
equity balance. The Group’s overall strategy remains unchanged
from prior year.

The Group sets the amount of capital in proportion to risk. The
Group manages the capital structure and makes adjustments to it in
the light of changes in economic conditions and the risk
characteristics of the underlying assets. In order to maintain or
adjust the capital structure, the Group may adjust the payment of
dividends, issue new shares, buy-back shares, raise new debts,
redeem existing debts or sell assets to reduce debts.

The externally imposed capital requirements for the Group is to have
a public float of at least 25% of the Company’s shares in order to
maintain its listing on the Stock Exchange.

R-ZF—0F EHHRRARELALEA
PrTEL - ERERERRED

AEEEREANEELMEAEENE
BEEES  WRBECEARIR SR
ﬁ%%%%%ﬁ@ﬁo$%@%%%ﬁﬁ
- F R mRE

AEBZEARLHEETEASHE - AKH
B AR O AR 0 ) S B T AR R B Y R B
HEREAGEBLFELAR - RTHERITH
HBEARERE  NEEARERSFA
BITHA - BRED - BRME - BER
BREBARNEEENRIE -

REBINBENERE R BER AR R T
RDEL 2SR RBIFRE » LEFER
B X P BT o
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
AR BTSRRI A

For the year ended 31 December 2015 B2 —F—AF+—_A=1+—HIFFE

41,

STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION AND RESERVE
MOVEMENT OF THE COMPANY

(a) Statement of financial position of the Company

41,

NR BRI R K &

@

RO Bz PR F

2015 2014
—E-AF —T—NEF
HK$°000 HK$'000
Tz FHETT
ASSETS BE
Non-current assets ERBEE
Investments in subsidiaries RSB R R HILE 23 3 3,171
Current assets REEE
Amounts due from subsidiaries FEUR I /B A R FIB 7,341 125,713
Prepayments, deposits and TENFIE ~ e N EAMmEK
other receivables A - 145
Bank and cash balances RITRIRS R 357,272 5,728
Total current assets RBEEHAEB 364,613 131,586
Total assets EEHE 364,616 134,757
EQUITY AND LIABILITIES EEREE
Equity attributable to owners KRBEA AR
of the Company
Share capital R X 4,955 4,117
Reserves e 41(b) 358,017 127,103
Total equity EEAE 362,972 131,220
Current liabilities REBEE
Accruals and other payables TEIRE A & E A S 3R 1,641 2,248
Amounts due to subsidiaries FET B A R FIB 3 1,192
Current tax liabilities BNEAFiIB & & - 97
Total current liabilities REBEEHAE 1,644 3,537
Total equity and liabilities ERRABHEE 364,616 134,757

BEEgn T R"E=ZA=-+=AHi#t
EXHTIALTRBREE

Approved by the Board of Directors on 22 March 2016 and are
signed on its behalf by:

Gong Shaoxiang Lee Chi Hwa Joshua
B3k TEE
Director Director

BF BEF
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
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For the year ended 31 December 2015 B2 —F—AF+—_A=1+—HIFFE

41, STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION AND RESERVE 41.

MOVEMENT OF THE COMPANY (Continued)
(b) Company

AR 2 B TSR R R BE1

(#8)

(b) F2F

Share
premium Merger Retained
account reserve profits Total
B2 55 (B B EOtEE REER st
HK$000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
FHETT T T FAETT
At 1 January 2014 RZZE—HFE—HA—H 115,508 3,171 12,374 131,053
Profit for the year FERA - - 12,519 12,519
2014 interim dividend and 2 =& — PG HAAR
2013 final dividend paid BR-ZZT—=FKH
A% 5, - - (16,469) (16,469)
At 31 December 2014 R-E—NNF
+=-—A=+—H 115,508 3,171 8,424 127,103
At 1 January 2015 R=ZZE—HFE—H—H 115,508 3,171 8,424 127,103
Profit for the year FE R - - 44,858 44,858
Exercise of share option 1T RERRAE (M aF 43)
(note 43) 3,569 - - 3,569
Issue from placing B E T
(note 40(a)) (K13t 400a)) 188,663 - - 188,663
2014 final dividend paid BN —MHERH
[dsA - - (6,176) (6,176)
At 31 December 2015 R-ZE—HF
+=-A=+—H 307,740 3,171 47,106 358,017
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
B Rt

/\\/T\

For the year ended 31 December 2015 #Z — &

—hFTZA=+—HIFE

(a) Group

(b)

The amounts of the Group’s reserves and the movements
therein are presented in the consolidated statement of profit
or loss and other comprehensive income and consolidated
statement of changes in equity.

Nature and purpose of reserves

®

(ii)

(iii)

(iv)

)

Share premium account

Share premium represents the amount of the excess of
issue price of the Company’s shares over its par value.

Merger reserve

The merger reserve represents the difference between
the nominal value of the shares issued by the Company
in exchange for the nominal value of the share capital of
its subsidiaries arising from the Group Reorganisation.

Foreign currency translation reserve

The foreign currency translation reserve comprises all
foreign exchange differences arising from the translation
of the financial statements of foreign operations. The
reserve is dealt with in accordance with the accounting
policies set out in note 4(e)(iii) to the consolidated
financial statements.

Property revaluation reserve

The property revaluation reserve has been set up and is
dealt with in accordance with the accounting policies
adopted for land and buildings in note 4(f) to the
consolidated financial statements.

Contributed surplus

The contributed surplus of the Group represents the
difference between the nominal value of shares of the
subsidiaries acquired pursuant to a group reorganisation
in 1997, over the nominal value of shares of Telefield
Holdings Limited issued in exchange therefor.

China Healthcare Enterprise Group Limited 2 E @ BEAE X £ E AR AT

(€))

(b)

A

rEERESBEMEEYNIFREER
FEMEAWNER RSB EBR
REI

REMEREN
i) RKRDEER

Bt B R AR B It /Y 2%
TEBEEMENSHE

(i) EOHAE
ABHFEAREEBEEALRR
AIZEAT AR 0 B T 1B A $ UL B
BARBRAHEZ ZH

(i) SMERERZE

INERBEHHRIEREEINE
B SRR ELNBINEZ=
o ZREERBEREVBHRE
B 5 4Ce) i) AT 8k & 5T B3R B
I8 o

(v) MEEMERHE

AEBRBERAMBERKRME
AaH L RBFHRA G
BURRSL K fRIR M B kA

) BABE

AEEBHNHRARBBIER
—NAEFRESEEEAHKE
B A A kHEERES
Telefield Holdings Limited & #2
BZERGBETHORNEEZ
Ry =R -



NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
AR e B R M At

For the year ended 31 December 2015 #Z — &

—hFTZA=+—HIFE

(b) Nature and purpose of reserves (Continued)

(vi)

(vii)

Statutory reserve

The statutory reserve, which is non-distributable, is
appropriated from the profit after taxation of the
Group’s PRC subsidiaries under the applicable laws and
regulations in the PRC.

Capital reserve

The capital reserve represents (i) the present value of
future consideration of Subsequent Acquisition
Arrangement of Fargo Telecom Group (note 38(c)) at
inception and (i) gains/losses directly reflect in equity
resulted from change of equity interests in subsidiaries
without change of control.

(viii) Share-based payments reserve

(ix)

The share-based payment reserve represents the fair
value of the actual or estimated number of unexercised
share options granted to employees of the Group
recognised in accordance with the accounting policy
adopted for equity-settled share-based payments in
note 4(x) to the consolidated financial statements.

Proposed dividend reserve

Final dividends proposed by the directors are classified
as a separate allocation of retained profits within the
equity section of the statement of financial position, until
they have been approved by the shareholders in a
general meeting. When these dividends have been
approved by the shareholders and declared, they are
recognised as a liability.

Interim dividends are simultaneously proposed and
declared, because the Company’s memorandum and
articles of association grant the directors the authority
to declare interim dividends. Consequently, interim
dividends are recognised immediately as a liability when
they are proposed and declared.

(b) fEEHEEREN(E)

(vi)

(vii)

(viii)

(ix)

EERE
EERBRATADIK - TIRIE
qﬂliﬂ%%&&%%ﬁézﬁﬁl
o B Y /8 2 B R A5 & 0 A o &)
B o

&

& & A& (DFargo Telecom % &

(FFEE38(0)) BB U B L HEF A

#) B 1R RE RV IR E K (i) E I

A 42 | e A BT BB A B e e

@J%l@lﬂﬁ%ﬁ/\ﬁ%\ AR EY
Wz, e

UESEEURGRER 2
AR E
VAR D 7 B/ 2 (S TR R AR AR

BER A M B BMR M 400 72
EAEE RN BEREZ 5K
RN ST BRMERRTA
SERE 2 BB RMFRITRE
FBRERE 2 ATE -

BRI B

EXER IR E TN
AR 2R 2 HE 55 R 5 A R B i
ZEINE  BEEAEKRER
RRARE FERRILERIE -
RZERECERRIAELT
kR REERARAE -

hERE RS EERE IR
AAARRMABERAMARE
BRANEETESSIRY HR
gﬁ'ﬁ%ﬂ Et - FHIRBR

ELEIRFAIRERAAE -
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Are SRR M AL

For the year ended 31 December 2015 B2 —F—AF+—_A=1+—HIFFE

Equity-settled share option scheme

The Company operates a share option scheme (the “Scheme”) for
the purpose of providing incentives to eligible participants who
make contributions to the Group. Eligible participants include the
full-time or part-time employee of any member of the Group;
consultant or advisor of any member of the Group; director
(including executive, non-executive or independent non-executive
directors) of any member of the Group; any substantial shareholder
of any member of the Group and distributor, contractor, supplier,
agent, customer, business partner or service provider of any
member of the Group. The Scheme became effective on 31
December 2010 and, unless otherwise cancelled or amended, will
remain in force for 10 years from that date.

The Company shall be entitled to issue options, provided that the
total number of shares which may be issued upon exercise of all
options to be granted under the Scheme does not exceed 10% of the
shares in issue from the Listing Date. The Company may at any time
refresh such limit, subject to the shareholders’ approval and issue of
a circular in compliance with the Listing Rules, provided that the
total number of shares which may be issued upon exercise of all
outstanding options granted and yet to be exercised under all the
share option schemes of the Company does not exceed 30% of the
shares in issue at the time. The maximum number of shares issuable
under share options to each eligible participant in the Scheme within
any 12-month period is limited to 1% of the shares of the Company in
issue at any time. Any further grant of shares options in excess of
this limit is subject to shareholders” approval in a general meeting.

Share options granted to a director, chief executive or substantial
shareholder of the Company, or to any of their respective associates,
are subject to approval in advance by the independent non-
executive directors. In addition, any share options granted to a
substantial shareholder or an independent non-executive director of
the Company, or to any of their respective associates, in excess of
0.1% of the shares of the Company in issue at any time or with an
aggregate value (based on the price of the Company’s shares at the
date of the grant) in excess of HK$5 million, within any 12-month
period up, are subject to shareholders’ approval in advance in a
general meeting.
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LUgi A E Z B IR T &

ARB R —BEBEE (518 - 5
ERRAREERERMNEER2EAL
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
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For the year ended 31 December 2015 B2 —F—AF+—_A=1+—HIFFE

43. SHARE-BASED PAYMENTS (Continued)

Equity-settled share option scheme (Continued)

The offer of a grant of share options may be accepted within 7 days
from the date of the offer, upon payment of a nominal consideration
of HK$1in total by the grantee.

The exercise price of the share options is determinable solely by the
board of directors (“the Board”) or a duly authorised committee
therefore, but may not be less than the highest of (i) the Stock
Exchange closing price of the Company’s shares on the date of the
offer of the share options; (ii) the average Stock Exchange closing
price of the Company’s shares for the five business days immediately
preceding the date of the offer; and (iii) the nominal value of the
Company'’s shares on the date of the offer, when applicable.

Share options do not confer rights on the holder to dividends or to
vote at shareholders’ meetings.

Details of the outstanding options granted to a director under the
Scheme are as follows:

43, AR AER 2N (E)

LU A E 2 B IR 8l ()

RhBRENZZETNELARZRERH
Bt AARARAXNEENERES
TUEM -

AR i 8 2 R AT &) () B e 1T
FEHEFS(EFT ) RELARES
SeiEEE  BTHERTI&ESE O
AR AR FO BB AR AR X b B B AR B XX AT A9
WiTE : (D ARBRMDRERBERER D
B H#AT A% 5 B R XA TR THE
R (i AR BB R B ey E & (208
R e

R T TRA ARER B IR BR
RE LR ZHEN -

REBFERT - BEEMHARTEABR
REFEIRIAT

Number of shares issuable

Exercisable Exercise under options granted
Date of grant Vesting period period price during the year ended
BETIHAHLFEREERY
E-d =R BB AT E TEE BRERRTHROEHE
31 December 31 December
2015 2014
—E-—REFE —E—FE
+=A=+-B +-A=+—H
22 January 2015  Nil 22 January 2015 - 0.65 4,117,140 =
21 January 2025
—T—RF = —T—RF
—BA=-+=H —A=-+=-H=Z®
—ET-RF
—AZ=+—H
4,117,140 -
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
AR BTSRRI A

For the year ended 31 December 2015 B2 —F—AF+—_A=1+—HIFFE

43, SHARE-BASED PAYMENTS (Continued) 43, AR AER 2N (8)
Equity-settled share option scheme (Continued) DREREE 2BRESTS (&)
Details of the share options outstanding during the year are as FRHARITEBRENFBOT :
follows:

31 December 2015 31 December 2014
—E-RF+=HA=+-H _ZE—WF+-A=+—H
Weighted Weighted
Number of average Number of average
share exercise share exercise

options price options price
IR TNt

BREHE TEE BREHE 1T E
HK$ HK$

BT BT

Outstanding at the beginning ~ RE W RITE

of the year - = - -
Granted during the year FARKRH 4,117,140 0.65 = =
Exercised during the year FABITE (4,117,140) 0.65 - -
Outstanding at the end RERMARITE

of the year - -
Exercisable at the end RERA F1T{E

of the year - -
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For the year ended 31 December 2015 B2 —F—AF+—_A=1+—HIFFE

43. SHARE-BASED PAYMENTS (Continued)

Equity-settled share option scheme (Continued)

The fair value of share options granted was determined using the

Binomial Option Pricing Model with assumptions set out

Grant date

RHBEH

Share price on grant date

Exercise price

Expected volatility

Expected life

Risk-free rate

Fair value of share options granted

PARSAR AR EE B 2 K (48)
LU A E 2 B IR 8l ()

EROBRENAFENL A REEE
BAEE - ARARKRFHEINOT

43.

as follows:

22 January 2015

—E-1F

—A=+=H

RIR T BERRE HK$0.6178 7T
1B HK$0.65 78 7T
TEER R 1R 55.56%
TE ER4F B 10 years £
42 [ P ) 1.496%
EREBRENATE HK$934,000 7% 7T

Expected volatility was determined by using historical

the Company’s share price over a historic period equal to respective
expected life. The expected life used in the model has been adjusted,
based on management’s best estimate, for the effects of non-
transferability, exercise restrictions and behavioural considerations.

The 4,117,140 share options exercised during the year resulted in the
issue of 4,117,140 ordinary shares of the Company and the new share
capital of HK$41,000 and share premium of HK$3,569,000. The

market share price of the Company at the exercise d
options was HK$2.04 per share.

BHREDEAARRRESEREMN S8
#) T8 H 4R HA 0 EE S HA R A 40 B A% A R SO
REE  RZRARERFHERER
B EMET T EENTE 178
R RITREERRMIEHFE -

volatility of

FERBITEE4N7,140 170 B IR B B 31T
417,140 B AN B A% 1 K 338 A% N 41,000 78
TC X I A %5 18 3,569,000 /8 7T © AN A IR

ate of share feiETTE HEAM RO THE B EIR2.045 7T ©
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
AR BTSRRI A

For the year ended 31 December 2015 B2 —F—AF+—_A=1+—HIFFE

44. NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CASH 44, #RERESREXRM T

FLOWS
(a) Disposal of subsidiaries and associates @) HEMBARRBEZE AR
As set out in note 16 to the consolidated financial statements, BANER A SRR MIFE 16 FTE - R
on 7 October 2015 (completion date) the Group disposed of T—RF+AEH(EKBE) &%
the following subsidiaries and associates: BHEATHB AR KB E QT -
Percentage of
Place of ownership interest/
incorporation/ Issued and voting power/
Name of subsidiary establishment paid up capital profit sharing  Principal activities
L EaREER
BRERHE
MEBARERE HMARL/ R BRTREZRAK BHEALE FEER
Noble Treasure Holdings Limited  British Virgin Island 1 ordinary share 100%  Investment holding
W EZERER AR (‘BV.LY) of US$1 each REER

RBELES 1REREEIET
(ZBRxEE]) WEAEK

Affonso Limited B.V.I. 1,000 ordinary shares 51%  Investment holding
RBRLHE of US$1 each REER
1000 R EREE
(E:0E 25
Allied Express (China) Limited Hong Kong Ordinary shares 100%  Investment holding
E# (FEDHBRBAR B of HK$1 BEER
1R LB
Alagona Holdings Limited B.V.I. 1 ordinary share 100%  Investment holding
RBRAMS of US$1 each REER
REREEIET
VEER
Brilliant Ace Limited Hong Kong Ordinary shares of HK$1 51%  Investment holding
BHREBLA /5 18T R L @A REER
Brilliant Ace Communications India 50,000 equity share 51%  Property investment
Private Limited ENfE of Rs.10 each MERE
50,000 B EFREE
10 E Lk B #E = iR
Calibre Holdings Limited B.V.I. 1 ordinary share 100%  Investment holding
RERAHE of US$1 each BEER
BREREEIEL
B AR
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For the year ended 31 December 2015 B2 —F—AF+—_A=1+—HIFFE

44. NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CASH

FLOWS (Continued)

44,

(a) Disposal of subsidiaries and associates (Continued)

Name of subsidiary

HEAREE

Ease Able Limited
HEABRAR

Falcom GmbH

Fargo Telecom Asia Limited

Fargo Telecom Holdings Limited

Fargo Telecom Technologies
Private Limited

G.AEM.S,, Inc.

Percentage of
Place of ownership interest/
incorporation/ Issued and voting power/
establishment paid up capital profit sharing
ElEReERER
RER/HEZ
HMAL R BRTREZRAR BB
Hong Kong Ordinary share of HK$1 100%
& FREEIET
RN
Germany 100,000 ordinary shares 53%
=E of EURL of each
100,000 =R HE(E
et ok=3 il
Hong Kong Ordinary shares 64%
5 of HK$10,000
10,000 A i) AR
B.V.I 1,063,830 ordinary 64%
RBETHES shares of US$1 each
1063830 REREE
[EFiok=3 1
India 50,000 equity shares 64%
g of Rs.10 each
50,000 R B R EE
10 B LA R
USA. 13,265 shares at no 51%
e par value
13,265 i E E R D

reEReRERMEE)

@

HEMBARREBE QAT ()

Principal activities

EREK

Investment holding

REER

Trading of modems and
related parts for
communications
products

BEBAMEDN AR
A2 AR BB

Investment holding and
trading of
communications
products

REER BAER
g5

Investment holding

REER

Trading of
communications
products

BAERES

Design, development,
trading, distribution
and sale of mobile
electronic gaming and
entertainment systems

MBI RIRE R
SRR HE B
B DHERHEE
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
AR BTSRRI A

For the year ended 31 December 2015 B2 —F—AF+—_A=1+—HIFFE

44. NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CASH 44, #RERESREXRM T (E)

FLOWS (Continued)

(a) Disposal of subsidiaries and associates (Continued) () HEKREBATRBEZ QT (E)

Percentage of
ownership interest/
voting power/

Place of

incorporation/ Issued and

Name of subsidiary establishment

WEARAERE

paid up capital

HEMRIL/ RIbH ERTRAZKRE

profit sharing
ELREREER
RERE/HE
BAAEDE

Principal activities

IREHR

GAEMS International Limited Hong Kong Ordinary shares 51%  Trading, distribution and
YR TEBREERAR /5 of HK$1,000 sales of mobile
1,000 78 TR L 38 A% electronic gaming and
entertainment systems
BENRRL IR G R BT
Greenware Limited Hong Kong Ordinary shares 51%  Environmental
HEBSBRAR Bt of HK$2,050,005 and monitoring system
preference shares integration services
of HK$3,000 REERZREMRS
2,050,005 8 K& i
% 52 3,000 B TR B
b))
Lucky Century International B.V.I 1,000 ordinary shares 51%  Investment holding
Limited RBEZHS of US$1 each REER
1,000 R B EE
[Epliok=3 il
Macar Holdings Limited B.V.I. 1 ordinary share 100%  Investment holding
RBEZHS of US$1 each REER
1R EREE
1E TR SRR
Maestro Wireless Holdings Limited B.V.I. 100 ordinary shares 64%  Inactive
RBEZHS of US$1 each EmE
100 REREE
[Epl:ok: il
Maestro Wireless Solutions Limited Hong Kong Ordinary shares 64%  Trading of modems and

BEEGREBRAR B of HK$100 related parts for
1008 Lh @A communications
products
BEBNERNALE
23 AR
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
AR BTSRRI A

For the year ended 31 December 2015 B2 —F—AF+—_A=1+—HIFFE

44. NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CASH 44, #EeHB & RsRMzE(8)
FLOWS (Continued)

(a) Disposal of subsidiaries and associates (Continued) (a) HEKRBATRBEZ QT (E)
Percentage of
Place of ownership interest/
incorporation/ Issued and voting power/
Name of subsidiary establishment paid up capital profit sharing  Principal activities
ELREREER
RERE/HE
MEAR AR HMAL Rt BRTRAERA BANESL FEEK
Metro Creator Limited Hong Kong Ordinary shares 100%  Investment holding and
AREER A B8 of HK$10,000 trading of multimedia
10,0008 7T HO E iR products
REERKEEZES
Em
Phoenix Choice Holdings Limited ~ B.V.I. 1 ordinary share 100%  Investment holding
RBETHES of US$1 each REPER
1REER
(B o3 il e
Rydeen North America Inc. U.S.A. 1,000 shares at no 75%  Design, development,
EJ] par value trading, distribution of
1,000 IR EE ER% D consumer electronics

BT HERNR B
¥ HE H¥

Smart Gears Limited Hong Kong Ordinary shares of 64%  Investment holding and
HaREERAF 5% HK$100 trading of plastic parts
100 7S T ) E B % for communications

products, provision of
software and
hardware
development services
REZRKEEBANE

mEV BRI - SRt
B R R 3RS
STl Technology Limited Hong Kong Ordinary shares of 49%  Trading of professional
ZEREERAA 5% HK$8,000,000 audio equipments
8,000,000 7TH) EXELREED
Tk
Telefield GAEMS Limited Hong Kong Ordinary share of HK$1 100%  Investment holding
o VBTLH) L AR BEER
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
AR BTSRRI A

For the year ended 31 December 2015 B2 —F—AF+—_A=1+—HIFFE

44. NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CASH 44, #EeHB & RsRMzE(8)
FLOWS (Continued)

(a) Disposal of subsidiaries and associates (Continued) () HEKREBATRBEZ QT (E)
Percentage of
Place of ownership interest/
incorporation/ Issued and voting power/
Name of subsidiary establishment paid up capital profit sharing  Principal activities
EiLREREER
RERE/HE
MEAR AR HMAL Rt BRTRAEKRA BAEA TEER
Telefield India Limited Hong Kong Ordinary share of HK$1 51%  Investment holding
& 1R LB REER
Telefield Industrial (India) Limited  Hong Kong Ordinary shares 51%  Investment holding
&b of HK$15,000 REER
15,0008 T H) & i@AR
Telefield TrekStor S.a.r.l. Luxembourg 200 registered shares 51%  Investment holding and
EHE of EUR125 each sub-licensing of
200 B REE trademark
125 BT M AR (2 REZRREEERE
T
Telefield Vision Limited Hong Kong Ordinary shares of 100%  Investment holding and
BRENNEBR A B8 HK$10,000 trading of computer
10,0004 TR B accessories
REER KB
g5
Telefield Industries (India) India 1,000,000 equity shares 51%  Electronic manufacturing
Private Limited BN of Rs.10 each service for home
1,000,000 B FALEE appliances
10 ELL B R 2= R RASREFRUERS
Telefield Zen Industries India 1,000,000 equity shares 51%  Trading of consumer
Private Limited BN of Rs.10 each electronics
1,000,000 R B EE ETHERES
0Bt H =R
TK-Trade S.R.L. Italy Share capital 51%  Marketing and agency
EAF of EUR15,000 services
% Z%15,000 BT THHEERRERS
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44,
FLOWS (Continued)

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CASH

44,

(a) Disposal of subsidiaries and associates (Continued)

Name of subsidiary

WEARERE

TrekStor GmbH

TrekStor Limited

TS Technology International
Limited

FaRE(RIDBRAR
Smart Gears (Shenzhen) Limited
(Note)

Place of
incorporation/
establishment

Issued and
paid up capital

HEMRIL/ RIbH ERITRAZKRAE

Germany Share capital
=E of EUR25,000
AR 7K 25,000 BT
Hong Kong Ordinary shares
B of HK$100
100 B TR R
Hong Kong Ordinary shares
o of HK$20,000
20,0008 L) X Bk
PRC Registered capital
H of RMB 1,500,000
AR
AR#1500,0007T

reEReRERMEE)

HEMBARREBE QAT ()

Percentage of
ownership interest/
voting power/
profit sharing
EiLREREER
RERE/HE
BB

@

Principal activities

TREHR

51%  Assembling, marketing
and distribution of
“TrekStor” branded
products such as
portable storage
devices and
multimedia products

B EHEMDH
[ TrekStor | A HEE S °
MEEAFRHEEMN
SREER

51%  Holding of trademark
and intellectual
property, licensing of
trademark

RAEERARERE
PARRERTEE

60%  Investment holding

REER

64%  Trading of
communication
products and the
provision of software
and hardware
development devices

BB MAE MR HRE
1 R AR 2 R
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For the year ended 31 December 2015 B2 —F—AF+—_A=1+—HIFFE

44. NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CASH 44, #RERESREXRM T (E)

FLOWS (Continued)

(a) Disposal of subsidiaries and associates (Continued) () HEKREBATRBEZ QT (E)

Place of
incorporation/
Name of subsidiary establishment

o) PNCRCE HEMRY/ RIbH ERTRAZKRAE BB D

ZMNEEE(LE)BRAR PRC
Telefield Vision (Shanghai) Limited A
(Note)

FoaEE RN ERAR PRC
Xin Qu Pin (Shenzhen) Limited H

(Note)
KEYOS GmbH Germany
=k
King Choice Limited Hong Kong
HEIBRAR B

Note: English name for identification purpose

Percentage of
ownership interest/
Issued and voting power/
paid up capital profit sharing
ELREREER
RERE/HE
Registered capital 100%
of US$520,000
FE A 520,000% 7T
Registered capital 100%
of HK$500,000
& 48 500,000 87T
Share capital 30%
of EUR 41,667
W2 41,667 BR T
100,000 ordinary shares 49%
of HK$1 each
100,000 REREE
18T HEER

Principal activities

IREHR

Marketing and
distribution of
computer accessories

BHERDHERE

Inactive

EEXS

Designing, developing
and distributing smart
key

Fat - HERDHERE
R

Investment holding

REER

HeE - BEXRHEBRIAE -
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
AR BTSRRI A

For the year ended 31 December 2015 B2 —F—AF+—_A=1+—HIFFE

44. NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CASH 44, &8 RensxMT (48)
FLOWS (Continued)

(a) Disposal of subsidiaries and associates (Continued) () HEKWEBATREZ QT (E)
Net liabilities at the date of disposal were as follows: REEREmaEIEmT
HK$'000
FET
Net liabilities disposed: BEHEEEFE:
Fixed assets (note 19) BT &E (Aa£19) 36,375
Goodwill (note 21) 2 (Hfa21) 3,471
Intangible assets (note 22) mERE (Hat22) 22,037
Investment in associates REE R BRE 750
Deferred tax assets (note 39) EEFRIEE & (M7t 39) 513
Inventories FE 96,187
Trade receivables W E 5 AR K 54,197
Prepayments, deposits and other receivables B ROE - &é&ﬁifﬂlﬂg%mlﬁ 60,148
Amount due from non-controlling shareholder JE BT B A B SR AR AR B 3R
of subsidiaries 1,593
Current tax assets BIEAR IR B B 5,264
Bank and cash balances RITMIR R 16,763
Trade payables BN E SR (31,723)
Amount due to non-controlling shareholder of subsidiaries &1 /& A FFE1Z Hxﬂxﬁmlﬁ (300)
Accruals and other payables TERBR M EMENFRIE (89,240)
Bank borrowings RITEEE (29,875)
Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss AT EFFAEGNEREE
(note 38) (K1#£38) (1,353)
Product warranty provisions (note 37) EmRBEE (HiE37) (16,560)
Amount due to remaining group B T EBFIR (273,048)
Current tax liabilities BNHAf B & (& (1,910)
Deferred tax liabilities (note 39) BIEFRIE A& (K77F39) (4,815)
Net liabilities disposed of BHEEEFE (151,526)
Release of foreign currency translation reserve iR B [E 5 (3,810)
Sales loan HEER 273,048
Professional expenses HERY 4,832
Non-controlling interests JEfE R i 49,327
171,871
Loss on disposal of subsidiaries and associates (note 16) HEM B R 7 MEiE N A
E518 (fiaE16) (2,071)
Total consideration REEEE 169,800
Consideration satisfied by Cash PR & TR RE 169,800
Net cash inflow arising on disposal: HEEANRSRAFEAE
Cash consideration received BUWIRER(E 169,800
Cash and cash equivalents disposed of BEHERSMRESEED (16,763)
153,037
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acquired as at its date of acquisition, is as follows:

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

For the year ended 31 December 2015 B2 —F—AF+—_A=1+—HIFFE

44. NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CASH 44, &8 RensxMT (48)
FLOWS (Continued)

(b) On 4 June 2014, the Group acquired 83% equity interest of (b) R-ZE—WFEAEA - $%§i§iﬁ
Falcom GmbH (“Falcom”) by subscribing newly allotted %\ 4 KB 44318000/ T R B
ordinary shares of Falcom for cash consideration of Falcom GmbH ([ Falcom |) %7 B2 3% &
approximately HK$4,318,000 and payment of another BREABERESINEHFLH
approximately HK$84,000 to existing shareholders. Falcom is 84,000 JT 1 Y & Falcom A9 83%
engaged in design, development and production of automatic f% 4 o Falcom MR BN =Xt - 7
vehicle location tracking systems and asset tracking products EREEBSEMTENRERREER
during the period. The amount of acquisition-related costs was HEE G - W FE BRI R AN 49 5 562,000
approximately HK$562,000. BIT ©
The fair value of the identifiable assets and liabilities of Falcom UL RE B H 0 Falcom B B Uk 3 AT 3%

EERBBENAFENT

HK$'000
TAT

Net assets acquired: EWBEETE:
Fixed assets (note 19) EE&E (HfaF19) 1,373
Trademark (note 22) iz (Kt 22) 992
Technologies (note 22) Rty (Ka£22) 842
Customer relationship (note 22) BRPBIR(ME22) 1,693
Inventories FE 3,384
Other receivables Hh e YRR 58
Bank and cash balances RIT MRS KR 5,292
Trade and other payables T E 5 BR U HoAth FE S 31 (5,037)
Deferred tax liabilities (note 39) RIETRIB & & (A7 39) (982)
Non-controlling interest JEFE AR AE = (1,295)
6,320
Discount on acquisition (1,918)
4,402
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
AR BTSRRI A

For the year ended 31 December 2015 B2 —F—AF+—_A=1+—HIFFE

44. NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CASH 44, &8 RensxMT (48)
FLOWS (Continued)

(b) (Continued) (b) (#&)
HK$'000
TFHETT

Satisfied by: RTRHEREE -

Cash B 4,402

Net cash inflow arising on acquisition: RAWBEENBEESRASEE:
Cash consideration paid BEfNRERE (4,402)
Cash and cash equivalents acquired BlWERe MREEEY 5,292

890

The Group recognised discount on acquisition of
approximately HK$1.9 million as other income. The directors of
the Group are of the opinion that the discount on acquisition
of Falcom was resulted from a liquidation sales of a well-
established company in Germany.

Falcom contributed approximately HK$20,319,000 and
HK$1,971,000 to the Group’s revenue and loss for the year
ended 31 December 2014 respectively for the period between
the date of acquisition and the end of the reporting period.

If the acquisition had been completed on 1 January 2014, the
Group’s total revenue for the year ended 31 December 2014
would have been HK$1,832,867,000, and loss for the year
ended 31 December 2014 would have been approximately
HK$42,929,000. The proforma information is for illustrative
purposes only and is not necessarily an indication of the
revenue and results of operations of the Group that actually
would have been achieved had the acquisition been
completed on 1 January 2014, nor is intended to be a
projection of future results.

7 5= [ T R UK BB 4T 5% 491,900,000 75

TAHEMEBA - AEEEZERE I
B FalcomM#T:E D EE —MME A
AERHEFTE -

FRUkEE B E RS IR LEHAR
Falcom% 5l & K £ B & & 4
20,319,000 7% 7t % 1,971,000 T & =
—E-NE+-_A=+—HILFERK
ANMEE -

MPER =T —NF—-—A—HE®
B AEEHE-_T—NF+_A
=S+t HLEFEZRABERA
1832,867,0008 7T * HE=ZT—HF
+ZA=+—BLEFEBBERALN
42,929,000 T > HEEK R 2
Z AP —ERBMEER =T —MOF
—A—BETRASEERATELES
KO AR 5 4E - IR IE R ¥R
RELEMTER -
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

e M mRM

For the year ended 31 December 2015 B2 —F—AF+—_A=1+—HIFFE

44 NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CASH 44,
FLOWS (Continued)

(c) On 12 May 2014, the Group obtained control of Lucky Century
International Limited (“Lucky Century”), a company
incorporated in the British Virgin Islands and its subsidiaries
(collectively referred to as “Lucky Century Group”) by paying
cash consideration of approximately HK$12,400,000 to Ace
Choice Global Limited (the “Vendor™) for 51% of the issued
share capital of Lucky Century. Lucky Century Group holds
certain land and buildings in India.

reEReRERMEE)

RZZE—MNFERA+=H A&EEE
B S R EX 12,400,000 7T F
Ace Choice Global Limited ([& 77 ]) -

#  ElLucky Century International
Limited ([Lucky Centuryl) H K B 2
7] (578 [Lucky Century 2@ |) 2 51%
BB ITARA « 15 ¥ Lucky Century
B 4% % # ° Lucky Century & — R %
EEBREXBESEFMA LA RA -

Lucky Century S B RENEFHH T
T RAEF o

HK$'000
TAT

Net assets acquired: EWBEETE:

Fixed assets — land and buildings (note 19) BEE&E — T NEF (HE19) 24,314

Non-controlling interest AR AE (11,914)
12,400

HK$'000
TAET

Satisfied by: TR FREHE :

Cash B 12,400
Net cash outflow arising on acquisition: AWBEENRESRHEE .

Cash consideration paid BEfNRERE (12,400)
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
AR BTSRRI A
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For the year ended 31 December 2015 B2 —F—AF+—_A=1+—HIFFE

44 NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CASH
FLOWS (Continued)

(d) Purchase of non-controlling interests of Fargo

(e

Telecom Group

On 16 June 2014, the Group acquired additional 10.575% of
Fargo Telecom Group’s equity interest under the Subsequent
Acquisition Arrangement (note 38(c)). The effect of the
acquisition on the equity attributable to the owners of the
Company is as follows:

44,

reEReRERMEE)

(d) Y B8 3 #= KR # %= — Fargo
Telecom &£ E

RZT—MHFANA+AA  RNEER
B 1% 58 R 2 Bk (BT 3 38(0)) BB AN
B Fargo Telecom% B #910.575% #&
= o WREEIEHANRES AEGRE
RZLEWT

HK$'000
TAT

Share of net assets acquired EEE KB EEFE - 3,094
Consideration paid in accordance with RIEBRBRE LI AHRE

Subsequent Acquisition Arrangement (614)
Settlement of financial liabilities at fair value HEIRATEFABENCRAE

through profit or loss (note 38(c)) (Ht5F 38(c)) 614
Gain recognised directly in equity BEERED AR 3,094

Purchase of non-controlling interests in Telefield
Lifestyle Limited

The Group acquired additional 5% of equity interests of
Telefield Lifestyle Limited each on 29 October 2014 and 31
December 2014 (i.e. 10%). The effect of the acquisition on the
equity attributable to the owners of the Company is as follows:

WEPBEENRERQFAZE
BERER

AEER-_Z-—OF+A-+TIBER
“E-MFE+ZA=1T—HDHIWKE
HELETEMER R RIERIN 5% HE &
(BM10%) - WEESEH AR RIHEE A
IR < EMT

(e)

HK$'000
TAET

Share of net liabilities ELHEEFE 439
Consideration paid BEfRE -
Loss on acquisition recognised directly in equity — EERERERNKEERE 439
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
AR BTSRRI A

I AN = 7

For the year ended 31 December 2015 B2 —F—AF+—_A=1+—HIFFE

44 NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CASH
FLOWS (Continued)

®

(9)

Deemed disposal of partial interest in Able Trend
Technology Limited

On 29 January 2014, Able Trend Technology Limited (“Able
Trend”) allotted shares to its non-controlling shareholders with
a consideration of HK$590, such that the Group’s equity
interest in Able Trend decreased by 5%. The effect of the
acquisition on the equity attributable to the owners of the
Company is as follows:

44,

WIN

®

BREMEBRME (E)

EEHEXRENRERATZH
o

R-ZZT—MF—A=+hA8 L@k
BARAE ([6RA]) mEIEZERARR
FREERY D - R{BAS90EIT - MILA
EEREBZRERDS% - WEE
BEHAR AR ARG ERZ 2
T

HK$'000
TAT

P &SR s 2 B EEFE

Carrying net liabilities of non-controlling

interests disposed 134
Consideration RIE =
Gain on disposal recognised directly in equity BEEAERERAN SRS 134

Deemed disposal of partial interest in Affonso Group

On 31 December 2014, Affonso Limited allotted shares to a
non-controlling shareholder with a consideration of
HK$6,200,000, such that the Group’s equity interest in
Affonso Limited and its subsidiaries decreased by 49%. The
effect of the acquisition on the equity attributable to the
owners of the Company is as follows:

(9) FEE HEAffonsoE B > 35 #E

&

R-ZET—mWE+-_/A=+—8"
Affonso Limited [A) £ JE#5 A% A% 3 fic 8%
RE 1 - R A{B 56,200,000 7T Ml

x££ B 7 Affonso Limited & H B A
A2 BRAER D 49% o Wi BIEE AN
A ARG

FEMT

HK$'000
TAET

Carrying net asset of non-controlling

PR E I s EEFE

interests disposed (3,240)
Consideration RE 6,200
Gain on disposal recognised directly in equity BEERERERN S NS 2,960

China Healthcare Enterprise Group Limited EE 2 FEE X EEHE A7
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For the year ended 31 December 2015 B2 —F—AF+—_A=1+—HIFFE

44. NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CASH 44, &8 RensxMT (48)

FLOWS (Continued)

(h) Deemed disposal of partial interest in Telefield
Medical Imaging Limited

On 31 December 2014, Telefield Medical Imaging Limited
allotted shares to a non-controlling shareholder with a
consideration of HK$450,000, such that the Group’s equity
interest in Telefield Medical Imaging Limited decreased by
45%. The effect of the acquisition on the equity attributable to
the owners of the Company is as follows:

(hy EEHEFREENGERLA
2D R
WZZT—NE+=-A=+—H0 H=
BERGAR A B E IR R
R - B R 450,000 7T - ML
AEBRTFEZBEREARAR I
R 45% - WIEEEH AR BES
ARG FENT

HK$'000
TAT

Carrying net liabilities of non-controlling FrTH&EIRIEi R 2 B EFE

interests disposed 2,832
Consideration RE 450
Gain on disposal recognised directly in equity BEERERERN &S 3,282

45. CONTINGENT LIABILITIES

As at 31 December 2015, the Group had an outstanding guarantee
(“the Guarantee”) to one of the suppliers of an oversea subsidiary
(“Disposed Subsidiary”), which was disposed under the Disposal, for
payment in relationship to a sum of HKD equivalent $20.3 million
(USD2.6 million) representing a trade balance under dispute
between the Disposed Subsidiary and the supplier. The Disposed
Subsidiary had issued counter guarantee to the Company to
indemnify the Company for any loss in relation to the Guarantee.
Apart from the above, the Group and Company did not have any
significant contingent liabilities.

As at 31 December 2014, the Group has three patent infringement
claims lodged by E-Ink Corp. against one of its subsidiaries, seeking
for an injunction against the sale of ebook reader and for a
compensation of approximately HK$9.4 million. The management
considers E-Ink Corp.’s allegations are without merits and thus no
provision for loss had been provided. Subsequent to the reporting
period, two out of the three patent infringement claims were
suspended by Mannheim Court resulting from the favorable
judgement to the Group in parallel nullity action counter claim
lodged by the Group with the Federal Patent Court in Germany,
whilst the third patent claim was currently subject to the review of
expert appointed by Court in regard to its validity.

45,

R-TE—RAF+-_A=+—H A&£@Y
ERBHESELE ZEINMBAR(E
HEMRBATD 2ER—BHERBARS
HNERIZERD BB XM
20,300,000 7% 7T % %8 (2,600,000 7T ) 2
FE - WEHEWNB AR EEEEZF
HEHEH BHEWBAREREAAR
BHRER  UARQRRZERZEM
BRBEBERE - B EXXATIIN - ANE
ERARRWEL M ERRARE

R-ZZ—MMFE+=-_H=+—H  E-Ink Corp.
MALEE—-BHBARRE =& (=
ZE SREARMETEMERNHER
HZHS - WREXY 9,400,000 B
B/ » E-Ink Corp. HUFEIRRZ A RIKIE -
O AR I8 R - R HIARTR -
E=RBMEERET ERFRASEH
7% B (Mannheim Court) A 7 55 (2] £8 12 [ B
BEFERIRR MR RE R F 178 A
FHASERNAFHAMEEE  ME=
RREBNZABRZIRECNERES
WM TRE o
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

e M mRM

For the year ended 31 December 2015 B2 —F—AF+—_A=1+—HIFFE

45. CONTINGENT LIABILITIES (Continued)

As at 31 December 2014, a copyright collecting agency has
unilaterally announced copyright fees for certain storage products
and multimedia products of the Group sold in Germany.
Management estimated that the alleged claims from the copyright
collecting agency at the end of the reporting period are
approximately HK$44.6 million and HK$95.7 million respectively.
The directors consider that the unilaterally announced copyright
rates are either non applicable or excessive for these products and
respective provision, if required, has been duly made by the Group
to cover the expected maximum liabilities pursuant to the best
knowledge of the directors.

46. CAPITAL COMMITMENTS

The Group’s capital commitments at the end of the reporting period
are as follows:

Plant and machinery R N 23
Contracted but not provided for EHENEE ST

45,

46.

HABEE)

R-ZE—NFE+-_F=+—H —Fh#E
WEHREE TASHASERNEREEDN
ETEREQRZEBERNREE - N
WMEHR - BIEE G ZREW BB
EiEREED B4 A 44,600,000% T &
95,700,000 87L - EERABEFTESMHH
REERGZEEMRBBRENS &
Byihm  MASEREEERENRA -
ERESSEESNETNEERELEE B
1%0

B AR
AEBRRERRNEARELEDNT ¢

2015
—E-RE

2014
—E
HK$'000
TAET

HK$°000
FTERT

426 =

47. LEASE COMMITMENTS

At 31 December 2015, the total future minimum lease payments
under non-cancellable operating leases are payable as follows:

47.

THE A

W-F-EF+-A=+—8 REFT
SRR E AR O A K RER AR
T

2015 2014

—E-AF —le

HK$°000 HK$'000

F#ET FAT

Within one year —FK 14,615 16,796
In the second to fifth years inclusive “FEFERF

(EEMEBRREEN) 25,090 29,675

39,705 46,471

Operating lease payments represent rentals payable by the Group
for certain of its staff quarters, factories and offices. Leases are
negotiated for a range from one to ten years and rentals are fixed
over the lease terms and do not include contingent rentals.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
AR BTSRRI A

For the year ended 31 December 2015 B2 —F—AF+—_A=1+—HIFFE

48. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS 48. BERAR S
In addition to those related party transactions and balances BRiRE SRR A T B BRI REE 5 &2
disclosed elsewhere in the consolidated financial statements, the RaERIN - AEBER BN EREE S H MU
Group had the following transactions with its related parties during T?Z% :
the year:
Directors having BREBRERN
beneficial interest EENF 2015 2014
—E-HE —T-ImE
HK$7000 HK$'000
TAT THL
Share based payments (note 43) MR AER 2 B35 Mr. Poon Ka Lee Barry ERFEAE 934 -
(PzE43)
Rent paid to related companies ENEELARE
— Big Dragon International — Big Dragon Mr. Cheng Han Ngok Steve  Z}&i#t o4 1,100 -
Investment Ltd International
Investment Limited
— Perpetual Rich Limited — Perpetual Rich Limited  Mr. Cheng Han Ngok Steve BBt se 4 - 780
— Swintown Investment Limited —FARKBEBEBAR  Mr.NgKim Yuen RIPRILE 270 312
— Grand Access Limited —shABRAA Mr. Lee Kal Bon TEARE 280 288
1,650 1,380
Sales to related companies HETRERA
— Farindo Trade Services Limited — Farindo Trade Services N/A NER 1,487 3,700
Limited
— Maestro Wireless Solutions - BLEERE Mr. Cheng Han Ngok Steve  BRfét st & 120 -
Limited BRAA
— STl Technology Limited —SEREARAT  Mr.ChengHan Ngok Steve BBt 4 94 -
— Telefield GAEMS Limited — Telefield GAEMS Mr. Cheng Han Ngok Steve BVt L& 489 -
Limited
Interest income from an associate RE—fREE AT
fRBIA
— KEYOS GmbH — KEYOS GmbH N/A NER - 146
Sales to a joint venture HET-MAELE
— Groovio Company Limited — Groovio Company N/A TER 260 1,007
Limited
Sales to an associate HET-HBEAR
— KEYOS GmbH — KEYOS GmbH N/A A - 4143
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
AR BTSRRI A

For the year ended 31 December 2015 B2 —F—AF+—_A=1+—HIFFE

48. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS (Continued) 48. BEAR 5 (8)
Directors having BEERERN
beneficial interest i 2015 2014
“E2-5HF —T-mF
HK$°000 HK$'000
FHET AL
Impairment loss of amounts due JEMr— R & 1\ R SRIB R
from an associate WEEE
— KEYOS GmbH — KEYOS GmbH N/A NER - 6,048
Management fee received from BE—HABLENBMNE
ajoint venture BE
— Groovio Company Limited — Groovio Company N/A NEB 60 60
Limited
The details of remuneration of key management personnel, FEBERERENTMEIRRAREZEERE
represents the emoluments of directors of the Company paid during NES N E) F BRI E153) °

the year and set out in note 15(a).

On 7 October 2015, the Group disposed of a group of subsidiaries R-_ZE—RAF+A+tH AEELEE—@

and associates (as set out in note 44(a)) to the then ultimate parent M8 A B Rt & A 7 (ARF 5% 44() Fr) T

of the Group, Dragon Fortune International Limited (“Dragon AEBEBNSEKREQAAELEBRERA

Fortune”), with cash consideration of HK$169,800,000. Mr. Cheng AI([EE L ]) - IR e R {EAE169800,000%H

Han Ngok Steve has beneficial interest in Dragon Fortune. JC o BETR A E N LR E RS ©

As at 31 December 2015, the Group has approximately HK$334 R-_ZE—RAF+-_A=+—H K£EEH

million cash (note 32) deposited with a brokerage firm, which is a #7334,000,000% 0 & (M :E32) - HE

related company of the Group. BA—RBRLE(AAREEZBERR) -

49. EVENTS AFTER REPORTING PERIOD 49. FWEHAEEIA

(@) On 4 February 2016, an extraordinary general meeting of the @ RIZE—R"FZAMA - RAERQRIK
Company has approved the change of the Company’s English REFRIAS EERERAR QTR T
name from “Telefield International (Holdings) Limited” to % T / [Telefield International
“China Healthcare Enterprise Group Limited” and to change (Holdings) Limited] 5 2& % [China
the dual foreign name of the Company from “ /2 BB 2 i B Healthcare Enterprise Group Limited | -
RAR"to " EEREEXEBE AR A" On 16 February WHERARNEBINCETBR[PE
2016, the Registrar of Companies of the Cayman Islands BRERBRAR] ERATEER
approved the change of Company name. On 11 March 2016, the REEXSBEBRAF] - RZE—X
Registrar of Companies of Hong Kong Special Administrative FZA+NH HEHSQRFME
Region approved the change of Company name. ERMERAAAERNEZE R_Z

—RNF=ZA+—B  BBEBITHE
NRIEMERE RAER AR E AT -
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
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For the year ended 31 December 2015 B2 —F—AF+—_A=1+—HIFFE

()

(©

On 29 February 2016, the Board proposed to increase the
authorised share capital of the Company from HK$100,000,000
divided into 10,000,000,000 Shares to HK$1,500,000,000 divided
into 150,000,000,000 Shares by creation of additional
140,000,000,000 Shares, which will rank pari passu with all
existing Shares. The increase of authorized share capital will
become effective upon passing of an ordinary resolution by
the shareholders of the Company at the Extraordinary General
Meeting (“EGM”). The Board also proposed that each of the
issued and unissued Shares of HK$0.01 each in the share
capital of the Company be subdivided into ten Subdivided
Shares of HK$0.001 each (the “Share Subdivision”). The Share
Subdivision will become effective upon the fulfillment of (a)
passing of an ordinary resolution by the shareholders of the
Company at the EGM; and (b) The Stock Exchange of Hong
Kong Limited granting the listing of, and permission to deal in,
the Subdivided Shares. The estimated effective date of the
increase in authorised share capital and Share Subdivision is 1
April 2016.

On 26 January 2016, the Company acquired on-market
750,000 listed shares of Hong Kong Exchange and Clearing
Limited (“HKEX”) at a total consideration of approximately
HK$122,670,000 (exclusive of transaction costs). During the
period form 17 February 2016 to 18 February 2016, the
Company disposed on-market a total of 740,000 HKEx Shares
at an average price of approximately HK$171.09 per HKEx
Share for an aggregate gross sale proceeds of approximately
HK$126,603,000 (exclusive of transaction costs).

Certain comparative figures have been restated or reclassified as a
result of presentation of discontinued operations for the year.

Certain comparative figures of consolidated statement of cash flows
have been reclassified to conform to current year’s presentation.
The new classification of cash flows was considered to provide a
more appropriate presentation of the cash flows of the Group.

The financial statements were approved and authorised for issue by
the Board of Directors on 22 March 2016.

©)

©

R-ZE—RF_HA-+hB EFg
EREARRREERABBIEINGR
140,000,000,000 % i 7 (E # B3 B
WERDZEARSHAL) 77 X H
100,000,000 7T.(5 £10,000,000,000
REA%12) 3 512 1,500,000,000 7 7T (5
#150,000,000,000 B B 17 ) © 5% & A%
AIEANAE A AR B IR R A R R A B K
g ([RIEFRAE]) BALBRZER
BEM - EESNEZ AR AR
FERAEEOE LA B 31T A%
TR 3748 7= 1 AR 9 AR E 15 0.001 78
TLRIIRARR G ([RD H74R]) « BRD IR
G F (@) A A B AR R AR R RF B K
eLBBLERESR kb)) BB
AR GABRARMERMABRD EH
REE o AT I AR5 Fr 48 A
A B A —E—NFENA—H -

R-ZBE—RNF—A=Z+/"H KxRQ7]
FET 5B A 750,000 R & 32 5 K 4
HABRAR([EBRSH))RG
4 RE B B 49 5122,670,0008 T (R B
BREEAR) - R_FE— X F_A
+tRE=_ZE—X"F=-_A+N\BH
M+ AR RMEM S HE A $£740,000
BEBR SR - FHEROER
EBEZDRBRADIN0IETT - HERT
S FIBHEEE A 5T49126,603,000/8 7T (1
BRERZHA)

ETHBBFRFAZIN DR IEREER
T AEFIREFH D

FERETRERNETLEBRFCLEND

BUNAAFENZR - ERRSIMHMN
DREESASERSRNERE/AE

BEEgR 2 R"F=ZA-+T-HEHRY
T EMERE
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FIVE-YEAR FINANCIAL SUMMARY

AFMBHE

The consolidated results of the Group for the year ended 31 December
2015 and the consolidated assets, liabilities and equity of the Group as at

31 December 2015 are those set out in the audited financial statements.

The summary below does not form part of the audited financial

AEEHE—_ZF-AFt_A=1t—RLFEHN
REREERAEER_T—AF+-_A=+—AH
MR EE - BENMERENEERMERERA

AT R 2 I TR E BRI RER D -

statements.
2015 2014 2013 2012 2011
—2-1f —T-QWF —T-=F ZT-F ZT—F
HK$°000 HK$'000 HK$000 HK$'000 HK$'000
FEx FHT FET TAT FHT
(restated)
(&&=71)
RESULTS 4
Revenue KA 1,008,561 1,032,957 1,825,542 1,458,192 1,309,390
Cost of goods sold SHERM A (796,467) (807,480)  (1,452,278)  (1,176,863)  (1,040,059)
Gross profit EF 212,094 225,477 373,264 281,329 269,331
Other income HedlA 13,687 15,860 23,872 15,686 7,501
Selling and distribution expenses HERDHERAY (55,365) (65,900) (125,547) (91,515) (79,524)
Administrative expenses THER (76,573) (75,303) (153,618) (125,378) (91,562)
Other operating expenses Hing < &R (43,729) (35,965) (66,988) (46,273) (28,728)
Profit from operations R 50,114 64,169 50,983 33,849 77,018
Finance costs BEKA (6,081) (7,456) (13,300) (10,854) (8,391)
Share of profit/(loss) of associates D {EEEL A RLEA,/ (E18) - - (129) = =
Share of loss of a joint venture HME—HAEELEER (117) (1,433) = = -
Profit before tax BB ADRER 43,916 55,280 37,554 22,995 68,627
Income tax expense Fr{SBiM% (5,549) (8,144) (6,140) (3,507) (8,116)
Profit for the year from BESEERY
continuing operation EERF 38,367 47136 31,414 19,488 60,511
Loss for the year from BRIEREER Y
discontinued operations FEEFR (79,432) (89,409) - - -
(Loss)/Profit for the year FE(FR)wH (41,065) (42,373) 31,414 19,488 60,511
Attributable to: DRy 2
Owners of the Company AATEAA (1,844) 577 28,566 23,345 57,051
Non-controlling interests FEE R e (39,221) (42,850) 2,848 (3,857) 3,460
(41,065) (42,273) 31,414 19,488 60,511
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FIVE-YEAR FINANCIAL SUMMARY
AT HHRE

2015
“E-RfF
HK$°000

TR

ASSETS, LIABILITIES AND NON- BE BERFERES
CONTROLLING INTERESTS

2014 2013 2012 2011
—E-pmFE —E—=fFf —T——F —FT——F
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
TET FHET THET TET
(restated)
(e =7))

TOTAL ASSETS BERE 853,448 1,092,094 1,145,813 861,896 771,530
TOTAL LIABILITIES AffRE (305,446) (740,547) (755,423) (498,115) (423,555)
NON-CONTROLLING INTERESTS Py £ 5,958 18,209 (12,596) (2,759) 7,948

553,960 369,756 371,794 361,022 355,923

Note:

As mentioned in Note 16 to the consolidated financial statements, the Group disposed
of certain subsidiaries and associates during the year ended 31 December 2015. The
results of the disposed subsidiaries and associates for the years presented have been
reclassified for separate disclosure as discontinued operations above while the results
for each of the three years ended 31 December 2013 have not been reclassified and
represented both the continuing and discontinued operations.

Hiat . MnARAMERERME 6 - AREREE-_T -1
FH_AZt-HLEFEHEETHRATRBER
A BEHEMBARIRBERRN2IIFENEEACE
MR MREXBURBRERILEERT  mE=E
—E=F T A=+ -HLEZEFESFNEALR
ENMOE  YHRRFBBELERBRILEEES -
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Listing: Hong Kong Stock Exchange
Stock code: 1143
Ticker Symbol
Reuters: 1143.HK
Bloomberg: 1143 HK Equity
27 January 201

Listed on Hong Kong Stock Exchange

22 March 2016
Announcement of 2015 Annual Results

31 May 2016
Annual General Meeting

Principal:

Royal Bank of Canada Trust Company (Cayman) Limited
4th Floor, Royal Bank House

24 Shedden Road, George Town

Grand Cayman KY1-1110

Cayman Islands

Hong Kong Branch:

Tricor Investor Services Limited
Level 22, Hopewell Centre

183 Queen’s Road East

Hong Kong

www.chinahealthcare.com.hk

China Healthcare Enterprise Group Limited ZEE R EE¥%EEH R AT

ke BERBMER S
R 55 143

EES L

BRIEAL 1N43.HK

g - 1143 HK Equity

—T——%—A=++H
REBBARS LD

—T-AF=RA=+Z=H
DB HFFEREA

—E2-XFRA=+—A
FESEFN

HER

Royal Bank of Canada Trust Company (Cayman)

Limited
4th Floor, Royal Bank House
24 Shedden Road, George Town
Grand Cayman KY1-1110
Cayman Islands

BRTRE :

BEFESETARAA
B
SRARBRI8IH
AL 2218
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